Regular Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
AGENDA
July 9, 2025, 7:00 p.m.

Location: Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly MI 48442

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Brad Stilwell, Supervisor
Debbie Miller, Clerk
William Jobes, Treasurer
Debra Bourdeau, Trustee
Mike Maher, Trustee

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting —June 11, 2025

Minutes of Special Budget Hearing Board Meeting — June 25, 2025

Building Department Report —June 2025

Building Department Income Report ~ June 2025

Summary Report — Building, Code Enforcement, CDBG Block Grant — June 2025
N.O.C.F.A.

Financial Reports

HAYA

Treasurer’s Report - None

PUBLIC HEARING — None

PRESENTATIONS — Julius Stern and Don Speace interviews for vacant Planning Commissioner position.

MEETING FORMAT
Each agenda ltem will follow the process of;

Introduction, Public Comment, Board Member Comments, Motion, Board Discussion of Motion, Vote

UNFINISHED BUSINESS — None

NEW BUSINESS

1. Recommendation from the Planning Commission Regarding Rezoning Request from VMP

Development and Request for the Planning Commission to Review the Master Plan to Evaluate
Appropriate Future Land Use Designations for the Subject Property

Page 1 | 3




Description: The Planning Commission recommends denying the rezoning request
submitted by VMP Development to Rezone Parcel ID 06-20-100-016 of approximately 62
acres of undeveloped land located on Hickory Ridge Road, south of W. Rose Center Road
to rezone the property from Agricultural/Rural Preservation (AG/RP) to Single-Family
Residential {R-1A). The Planning Commission held a public hearing as required by state
law.

2. Resolution for Appointment to Planning Commission for a One-Year Term Expiring 12/31/2025

Description: The Rose Township Board is asked to consider the appointment of a new
member to fill a one-year vacancy on the Planning Commission. The term will begin
January 1, 2025, and expire December 31, 2025. This appointment ensures the Planning
Commission maintains full membership and continues to fulfill its responsibilities to the
Township and its residents.

3. Request for Planning Commission Review — Master Plan Sub-Area Following Land Sale

Description: The Rose Township Board of Trustees is requesting the Planning
Commission initiate a review of a designated Sub-Area in the Rose Township Master
Plan’s Future Land Use Map. This request follows a recent land sale which may affect
zoning conformance, land use planning, and long-term infrastructure goals. The
Commission is asked to evaluate the area, host a public engagement session if
appropriate, and recommend updates to the Master Plan and/or zoning ordinances.

4. Approval of Contract for Assessing Services — Thompson Property Tax Consulting

Description: Consideration of approval of a professional services contract between Rose
Township and Thompson Property Tax Consulting for municipal assessing services,
beginning September 1, 2025, through August 31, 2028. The agreement includes weekly
office hours every Wednesday from 8:30 AM to 12:00 PM, with compensation outlined
over a three-year term.

5. Resolution to Establish and Designate a Personnel Committee

Description: This item presents for approval the formal designation of the Rose
Township Personnel Committee. In accordance with Section 3.2(a) of the Personnel
Policies and Procedures, the Township Board shall appoint a Personnel Committee to
act as the township personnel officer. This committee is charged with the oversight and
implementation of personnel-related matters in coordination with the Township Board.
The proposed members for appointments to the committee are:

e Supervisor Brad Stilwell

e Treasurer Bill Jobes

6. Approval to Pursue our Option to Exercise of First Right of Refusal — Purchase of Foreclosed
Property at 829 Milford Rd, Parcel ID: R 06-03-102-007

Description:
In accordance with MCL 211.78m(1), Rose Township has received formal notice from

Page 2 | 3




the Oakland County Treasurer regarding the opportunity to exercise its first right of
refusal to purchase tax-foreclosed properties. One such parcel is 829 Milford Rd {(Parcel
R 06-03-102-007), with a 2025 SEV of $65,730, resulting in a fair market purchase price
of $131,460.

This purchase would allow the township to take control of a strategically located
property and prevent it from going to public auction. The property has been reviewed
by township officials, and acquiring it is in alignment with land use and potential public
benefit strategies. Board approval is required to proceed with the acquisition by the July
7, 2025 deadline established by Oakland County.

ANNOUNCEMENTS
e Zoning Board of Appeals ~July 1, 2025 - CANCELLED
e Planning Commission —July 3, 2025 - CANCELLED
e NOCFA-July 22, 2025
e Neighbor-2-Neighbor — July 30, 2025

PUBLIC COMMENTS - limit to 3 minutes

REPORTS
o Clerk
e (emetery
¢ N.O.C.FA.
e Planning Commission
o HAYA
e Trustee
e Treasurer
® Zoning Board of Appeals
¢ Parks and Recreation

Heritage Committee
e Supervisor

ADJOURNMENT

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)(3), and the
Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Rose Township
Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk's Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Ml 48442, Phone: {248) 634-8701.
Email: derk@rosetownship.com

Page 3 | 3




Regular Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
Minutes
June 11, 2025
Location: Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly M| 48442
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Present: Stilwell, Miller, Jobes, Bourdeau, Maher
Absent/Excused: None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Trustee Maher to approve the
Bourdeau. A voice vote was taken. All presi

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
o Minutes of Special Meeting —

PRESENTATIONS - Non
UNFINISHED BUSINESS — No‘n’_ﬂ o
NEW BUSINESS

1. Approval of NOCFA 6-month Budget for July 1, 2025-December 31, 2025

The proposed budget is for a six-month period, July 1, 2025-December 31, 2025, to transition to
a new fiscal year beginning January 1, 2026.

Motion by Trustee Maher to approve the NOCFA six-month budget for July 1, 2025 -

December 31, 2025. Supported by Treasurer Jobes. A voice vote was taken. All present voted
yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

Page 1 | 7




2. Request to approve a Purchase Order and Invoice Processing Procedure — Proposed Resolution
2025-13

PO system will make it easier to track expenditures through the process and help us adhere to
the budget.

Public Comments/Questions: do all new purchases come to the Supervisor for approval - yes;
does the process alleviate each person making purchasing decisions - each person can initiate
purchases under our current spending policy but will need a purchase order to do so; will the
process apply to any check that goes out the door - yes; will PO’s be available to the public - yes

Resolution No. 2025-13 ‘
A Resolution to Adopt the Rose Township Purchase Or d Invoice Processing Procedure

WHEREAS, the Rose Townshlp Board recognizes the ince of maintaining clear, efficient,
WHEREAS, the Township Supervisor, Clerk, ar

in the procurement and payment process;
WHEREAS, the proposed Purchase Order an
standardized and accountable method for h
payments;

with the proce
to delay or denlal ,

Copies of the FY2 were distributed. No action taken.

4. Approval of 2025-2026 Meeting Dates ~ Resolution 2025-14
Rose Township Resolution 2025-14
Meeting Dates for Township Board of Trustees, Planning Commission, and Zoning Board of
Appeals and Staff and Elected and Appointed Officials Workshops FY 2025-26
WHEREAS, the State of Michigan has enacted PA 267 of 1976, the “Open Meetings Act,” which

requires a public body to give prior public notice of all regular meetings and that said notice
shall provide the dates, time, and place, and

Page 2 | 7




WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Rose Township Board, a public body, to conduct all of its
business in an open forum, in compliance with said act

NOW THEREFORE BE RESOLVED THAT the Rose Township Board of Trustees will hold regular
meetings during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2025 and ending on June 30, 2026, on the
following second Wednesday dates at 7:00 P.M. at the Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason
Street, (in Rose Center), Holly, Michigan 48442

July 9, 2025 October 8, 2025 January 14, 2026 April 8, 2026
August 13, 2025 November 12, 2025 February 11, 2026 May 13, 2026
September 10, 2025 December 10, 2025 March 11, 2026 June 10, 2026

ing Commission will hold regular
d ending on June 30, 2026, will be
Township Office, 9080 Mason

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Rose Township Pla
meetings during the fiscal year beginning on July 1
held on the following first Thursday dates at 7:00 P.M.
Street, (in Rose Center), Holly, Michigan 4844

January 1,2026
February 5, 2026

April 2, 2026
May 7, 2026
une 4, 2026

July 3, 2025 October 2, 2025
August 7, 2025 November 6, 2025
September 4, 2025 Decemb 4, 2025

Board of Appeals will hold regular
1.1, 2025, and ending on June 30,

2026, will be held on the following
9080 Mason Street, (in |

January 6, 2026 April 7, 2026
February 3, 2026 May 5, 2026
March 3, 2026 June 2, 2026

July 1, 2025
August 5, 2024
September.2,. 2024

T AT the Rose Township Offices (staff, elected and appointed
ry Monday at 10:30 am, beginning July 1, 2025 and ending

Motion by: Jobes Second by: Miller
Voting Yes: Stilwell, Miller, Jobes, Bourdeau, Maher
Voting No: None

Absent: None

5. Request to Approve the First Amendment to Contract for Oakland County Equalization Division —
Proposed Resolution 2025-XX.

Supervisor Stilwell stated that the contract for assessing services with Oakland County is

expiring. Current contract fees are $59k/year. The county is proposing the following rates: 1%
year - $79k; second year - $103k; third year - $130k. They will not negotiate the rates regardless

Page 3 | 7




of the length of time that we have used their services. Rose Township is not the only
municipality looking at options. This is not a case of performance but of costs. Supervisor Stilwell
is pursuing bids from other assessing services and is requesting an extension for the current
contract to give him time to thoroughly investigate other providers. Any proposals will come
before the board for approval. Treasurer Jobes stated that we still have a 90-day out if we
choose to renew the contract with the County.

Public Comments: request for names of other providers being investigated: (Supervisor Stillwell
is currently talking to Legacy and William Thompson Assessing Services). Resident asked what
other assessing services are offering that will exceed our current services.

2025-15 RESOLUTION FOR FIRST AMENDMENT

TO CONTRACT FOR OAKLAND COUNTY EQUALIZATION DI
PERSONAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATIO
WITH THE TOWNSHIP OF ROSE, MICHIGAN

bN ASSISTANCE FOR REAL AND

Corporation, whose address is 1200 N. Telegrz
“County”) and with the TOWN

; 'akland‘:CQg:nty Equalization Division
ssment Administration Services (the “Contract”)
, 2023 through June 30, 2025.

ontract to exercise the option to extend the
10.7 of the Agreement.

EREFORE, the parties mut‘u"a,;u_yg,understand and agree as follows:

1. ~The optio
hereby exercised by th
shall continue and

 extend the Contract as set forth in Section 10.7 of the Contract is
es. As a result, the Contract shall not expire on June 30, 2025, but
on August 31, 2025.

2. The Contract shall remain in full force and effect, to the extent not amended in
this First Amendment. The Contract and this First Amendment constitute the entire agreement
and understanding of the Parties and supersede all other prior written or oral understandings,
communications or agreements between the Parties.

3. This First Amendment may be signed in counterpart and signed through
electronic or facsimile signatures and shall be treated for all intents and purposes as original
signatures.

{SIGNATURES CONTAINED ON FOLLOWING PAGES}

Page 4 | 7




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Brad Stilwell, Township Supervisor of the Township of Rose, hereby
acknowledges that he has been authorized by a resolution of the Governing Body of the
Township of Rose, a certified copy of which is attached, to execute this First Amendment on
behalf of the Municipality and hereby accepts and binds the Township of Rose to the terms
and conditions of this First Amendment.

EXECUTED:
Brad Stilwell, Supervisor
Township of Rose

Date:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, David T. Woodward, Chairperson, Oakland County Board of
Commissioners, hereby acknowiedges that he has been rized by a resolution of the
Oakland County Board of Commissioners, a certified copy of which is attached, to execute this
First Amendment on behalf of the Oakland County a ereby accepts and binds Oakland
County to the terms and conditions of this First Amendment.

EXECUTED: ;
David T. Woodward, Chairperson Oakland
Board of Commissioners

Date:

Motion: Jobes

No Votes: None
Absent: None

mining pit propose )rmond Road; the mining operation is not in Rose Township, but there
is a small parcel of land in Rose Township; serious consequences include: water tables could be
affected, the noise created by 80 trucks/day, dust, lower property values, silica dust and diesel
fuel are carcinogens; hopes to get Township support in battling Levy

Jon Moore, 8958 Milford Road, stated that the proposed gravel mining operation in Springfield
Township will have a significant impact on Rose Township residents; front porch is 25 ft off the
road; talk with Oakland County Weigh Master about the impact on our roads; what are the bond
requirements for those trucks to run on our roads; talk to the Road Commission about the
possible impact on our roads and traffic patterns (especially at Davisburg and Milford); please
reach out to Springfield Township and any development; let Highland Township know that the
proposed traffic route is coming their way; talk to neighbors - the lobby effort will need power
in numbers; asked board to be prepared to fight against gravel train traffic in Rose Township;

Page 5 | 7




have to try to re-route the anticipated travel route

e Cecily Cook, 160 E. Davisburg Road, urged the Township to oppose the proposed Levy Corp.
mining operation on Ormond Road for the following reasons: safety at Davisburg/Milford road
intersection, traffic noise, loud music, added traffic from people who use 1-75; 80+ trucks will
pass that intersection 10 hours/day, 6 days/week. Emitting more poliution, dust, noise, trucks
shifting gears, safety concerns to residents from trucks coming down the roads. Asking Rose
Township to help the citizens of Springfield Township in their opposition. Read a letter on behalf
of a friend expressing concerns about noise: concerned about noise, damage to roads, dust,
please oppose.

¢ Rochelle McGee, Erindale Court, urged the Township to oppose the proposed gravel mining
operation in Springfield Township for the following reasons: traffic is already bad; roads are
already in bad conditions with crumbling shoulders every ye ‘ff:not clean or safe

¢ Don Purdy, 9274 Ryella Court, concerned about water le els and integrity of wells

REPORTS
¢ Clerk — Miller
o Met with Oakland County; we will
o State is mandating new elections
$15k/precinct
e Cemetery — Maher
o Clerk Miller and helpe
o Cemeteries look great
o Julius Stern gave an updat ‘
leathers and pursuing wels yairs | -Beebe; Brookins well is a work-in-
progress; er. added crushed stone to improve entrance on north side
¢ N.O.CFA. ’

a primary election next June
ment which will cost approximately

o They have pilot mentoring program (funded by ARPA) — asking the community
for individ o are willing to come in and talk with students
o Fueling Kids Futures — received $5k from an anonymous donor to continue the program
e Trustee — Bourdeau
o lIssues at last Neighbor-2-Neighbor included: Stiffs Mill Pond, proposed Ormond Road
mining operation her your email
o Disseminating information from the meetings is increasing involvement and informing
the community as others share the information as people continue to share information
from the meetings has a spidering effect as people share information with others
o Holly Township Library is looking for two new board members
¢ Trustee Maher
o Attended second NoHaz event in Oxford; 1100 cars between 7a-1p; two more NoHaz
events in Oakland County

Page 6 | 7




o Neighbor-2-Neighbor is the last Wednesday of the month at 7pm in the Old Township
Hall; it’s an open forum for discussion; only two board members are there, so open
meetings law does not apply; Supervisor Stillwell gets answers back to the group for
their next meeting

o Related to traffic and speed issues —there are lots of bicyclists that ride on Township
roads

Treasurer — Jobes

o Looking at a communications app for the Township to assure that we have clear
communications with residents

o  Will bring two resolutions to the next meeting regarding collecting and sending taxes to
Fenton Community Schools

o Working on all reports for the end of the fiscal yea

Zoning Board of Appeals — Bourdeau

o No meeting was held

Parks and Recreation — Stilwell

o We received a letter from Lisa Mclain
community project money for par
vision for the parks

o Installed new fencing around the dugouts at Civic Park

Heritage Committee ~ Maher

o Noreport

Supervisor - Stilwell
ol

office stating t ,;atfwe did not receive the
rovements, but w will continue to pursue our

Page 7 | 7




Special Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
MINUTES
June 25, 2025, 7:00 p.m.
Location: Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly Ml 48442
CALLTO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Stilwell, Miller, Jobes, Bourdeau, M
Absent: None ‘

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Treasurer Jobes asked to add the following t

vo:items to the agenda undi
5) Resolution Holly Schools Summer Taxes, 6)

Iution Fenton Schools

la as amended. Supported by
ent voted yes. The motion was carried

Motion by Supervisor $
Treasurer Jobes. A voice
5/0.

PUBLIC HEARING — Proposed Rq

WHEREAS, from tit : e the Township Supervisor shall present to the Township Board
recommendations to'amend the budget.

WHEREAS, the Township Supervisor has reviewed both the actual and budgeted revenues
and expenditures as provided by the Township Clerk, upon which the appropriations for the
below funds were based and has recommended these budget amendments be adopted.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Township Board approves amending the FYE
2024/2025 Budget for the various funds by Activity/ Department/ Account as indicated
herein:




Change to Budget| Proposed
Budget FYE Increase Amende
ACCOUNT# DESCRIPTION 25 Actual | (Decrease) | ¢
Budget

101-101-860-000 MILEAGE ALLOWANCE 100 164 64 164
101-191-715-000 ELECTIONS-EMPLOYER FICA/MED 0 524 524 524
101-191-830-000 TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS 0 564 564 564
101-265-721-000 REIMBURSED EXPENSES 0 72 72 72
101-265-726-000 BUILDING SUPPLIES __500| 1,013 513 1,013
101-265-930-000 REPAIRS & MAINT 24,000| 24,867 867| 24,867
101-287-726-000 PEG SUPPLIES 0| 1,970 1,970 1,970
101-289-718-000 RETIREMENT 0| 11,814 11,814 11,814
101-289-719-000 UNEMPLOYMENT TAXES 1,595 1,595 1,595
101-289-726-000 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 19,093 3,093| 19,093
101-289-801-000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 8,236| 29,236
101-289-803-000 COMPUTER SERVICES 10,898 | 16,898
101-289-804-000 ATTORNEY FEES 9,805 19,805
101-289-830-000 TRAINING & DUES 139| 20,139
101-289-850-000 TELEPHONES 291 8,529
101-289-858-000 LEASE PAYMENT:! 1,991 7,591
101-289-910-000 INSURANCE 2,836| 30,836
101-289-956-000 TAX CHARGEBACK 955 955
101-400-830-000 & 36 36
101-410-830-000 2,405 2,405
101-463-525-000 2,051 20,051
203-000-930-000 6,716 15,916
204-000-955-000 324 324
209-000-726-0 240 1,740
17,000| 27,881 10,881 27,881
20,000| 21,580 1,580| 21,580
249-371-70; 12,000| 13,030 1,030 13,030
249-371-801-0 0 328 328 328
703-000-955-000 0 3 3 3
704-000-900-000 0 468 468 468
217,400]299,427 82,027| 299,427

Motion By: Maher

Upon roll call vote, the following vote
Ayes: Miller, Bourdeau, Maher, Jobes, Stilwell

Nays: None

Absent: None

The Supervisor declares the resolution adopted.

Second By: Miller




Dated: June 26, 2025
Motion by Trustee Maher to approve FY2024-2025 budget amendments, Resolution
2025-16. Supported by Clerk Miller. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The
motion was carried 5/0.

Resolution to Adopt FY2025-2026 Rose Township Proposed Budget — Proposed Resolution 2025-20

Supervisor Stilwell stated that the board held three budget workshops and discussed the budget
during their Monday morning meetings. The board will approve each budget fund separately.

t 7:17 pm. Supported by Clerk
The motion was carried 5/0.

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to open the public hea

passed 4/1.
Yes Votes M

orted by Trustee Bourdeau. A roll call vote was taken. All
n was carried 5/0.

was carried 5/0
Request to Approve the Proposed Budget for Fund 209 — Cemetery

Motion by Trustee Maher to accept the proposed budget for Fund 209 — Cemetery as
presented. Supported by Clerk Miller. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes.
The Motion was carried 5/0.

Request to Approve the Proposed Budget for Fund 206 — Fire Fund

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to accept the proposed budget for Fund 202 — Fire Fund as




presented. Supported by Trustee Bourdeau. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted
yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

Request to Approve the Proposed Budget for Fund 402 — Infrastructure {Capital Improvement)
Motion by Treasurer Jobes to accept the proposed budget for Fund 402 — Infrastructure
as presented. Supported by Trustee Maher. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted

yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

Request to Approve the Proposed Budget for Fund 865 — Investments

get for Fund 865 ~ Investments as
I vote was taken. All present voted

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to accept the proposediﬁ'
presented. Supported by Trustee Bourdeau. A
yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

Request to Approve the Proposed Budget for.

Note: this fund has a $0 budget. The
is no longer active.

budget for Fund 247 —~ NSP as
Il.vote was taken. All present voted yes.

proposed ‘fd'get for Fund 255 — PEG as
ell. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted

bes: o accept the proposed for the Reserve and Replacement Fund
ported by Trustee Maher. A roll call vote was taken. All present

permits, dog Iicenses,‘ankdoyther).

Motion by Trustee Maher to accept the proposed budget for Fund 701 as presented.
Supported by Clerk Miller. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
was carried 5/0.

Request to Approve the Proposed Budget for Fund 703 — Tax
Motion by Trustee Bourdeau to accept the proposed budget for Fund 703 as presented.

Supported by Clerk Miller. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
was carried 5/0.




Request to Approve the Proposed Budget for Fund 201 — Appomatox SAD

Motion by Treasurer to accept the proposed budget for Fund 201 — Appomatox SAD as
presented. Supported by Trustee Maher. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes.
The motion was carried 5/0.

Treasurer Jobes requested to approve all SADs at one time. The board agreed.
Motion by Treasurer Jobes to withdraw his motion [to approve Fund 201 — Appomatox].

Supported by Trustee Maher. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
was carried 5/0.

01 — Appomatox; 204 — Big Trail; 203
; 705 — Lake Braemar; 220 — Ottie

Request to Approve the Proposed Budget for all SAD Fur
— Eveline Drive; 704 — Fish Lake Weeds; 861 — Holly Sh
Way; 205 — Williams Drive; 707 — Tipsico Lake. .=

all SAD funds as
All present voted yes.

r. A roll call vote was ta

presented. Supported by Trustee Ma
The motion was carried 5/0. ‘

ty Times and Oakland Press — Proposed

WHEREAS, Michigan ship Laws require that townships designate a newspaper of general
circulation within the township for the publication of legal notices,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board designates the Tri-County
Times/View, published in Fenton, Michigan as the newspaper in which legal notices pertaining to
Rose Township will be published.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that, from time to time, a legal notice will be published in the Tri-County
Times. A legal notice may also be published in the Oakland Press published in Pontiac, Michigan, on
the Rose Township Website and Cable Channel when the township clerk determines that such
additional notice is likely to enhance public access to the information contained in the notice




Motion: Maher Second by: Jobes
Voting Yea: Jobes, Miller, Maher, Bourdeau, Stilwell
Voting Nay: None

Absent: None

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

Motion by Trustee Maher to publish legal notices in the Tri-County Times and the Oakland
Press, Resolution 2025-17. Supported Treasurer Jobes. A roll call vote was taken. All
present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

Resolution to Approve Agreement with Holly Area Schodl District for Collection of School Summer
Taxes for Tax Years 2025, 2026, 2027 — Proposed Resolution 2025-18

ROSE TOWNSHIP

OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AGREEMENT WITH HOLLY AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR COLLECTION OF
SCHOOL SUMMER TAXES FOR TAX YEARS 2025, 2026, AND 2027

Resolution No. 2025-18
At a regular meeting of the Rose Township Board, County of Oakland, State of Michigan, held at the
Rose Township Hall located at 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan, on the 25th day of June, 2025,

at 7 p.m., the following resolution was offered by the Treasurer and supported by the Supervisor:

WHEREAS, the Holly Area School District has requested that Rose Township collect the summer
school property taxes on its behalf for the tax years 2025, 2026, and 2027; and

WHEREAS, Rose Township and the Holly Area School District desire to enter into an agreement
establishing the terms and conditions for the collection of such taxes; and

WHEREAS, the School District will reimburse Rose Township $2.75 per parcel as reasonable
compensation for services rendered in collecting the school tax levy; and

WHEREAS, the School District waives its right to interest earned on the school tax collections held
by the Township; and

WHEREAS, the Township will distribute collected school taxes to the School District twice per
month and perform all necessary actions to fulfill the obligations under this agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:
1. Rose Township hereby approves the agreement with the Holly Area School District for the
collection of school summer taxes for tax years 2025, 2026, and 2027, under the terms outlined in

the agreement.

2. The Supervisor and Treasurer are hereby authorized to execute said agreement on behalf of the




Township.

3. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

Motion by: Jobes Second by; Maher
YEAS: Bourdeau, Miller, Maher, Jobes, Stilwell
NAYS: None

ABSENT: None
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to approve the agreement with Holly Area Public School
District for Collection of School Summer Taxes for Tax Years 2025, 2026, 2027 —- Proposed
Resolution 2025-18. Supported by Trustee Maher. A roll call vote was taken. All present
voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

Resolution to Approve Agreement with Fenton Area Public School District for Collection of School
Summer Taxes for Tax Years 2025, 2026, and 2027 — Proposed Resolution 2025-19

ROSE TOWNSHIP

OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AGREEMENT WITH FENTON AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR
COLLECTION OF SCHOOL SUMMER TAXES FOR TAX YEARS 2025, 2026, AND 2027

Resolution No. 2025-19
At a regular meeting of the Rose Township Board, County of Oakland, State of Michigan, held at the
Rose Township Hall located at 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan, on the 25th day of June, 2025,

at 7 p.m., the following resolution was offered by the Treasurer and supported by the Supervisor:

WHEREAS, the Fenton Area Public School District has requested that Rose Township collect the
summer school property taxes on its behalf for the tax years 2025, 2026, and 2027; and

WHEREAS, Rose Township and the Fenton Area Public School District desire to enter into an
agreement establishing the terms and conditions for the collection of such taxes; and

WHEREAS, the School District will reimburse Rose Township $2.75 per parcel as reasonable
compensation for services rendered in collecting the school tax levy; and

WHEREAS, the School District waives its right to interest earned on the school tax collections held
by the Township; and

WHEREAS, the Township will distribute collected school taxes to the School District twice per
month and perform all necessary actions to fulfill the obligations under this agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Rose Township hereby approves the agreement with the Fenton Area Public School District for
the collection of school summer taxes for tax years 2025, 2026, and 2027, under the terms outlined

7




in the agreement.

2. The Supervisor and Treasurer are hereby authorized to execute said agreement on behalf of the
Township.

3. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
Motion By: Jobes Second by: Bourdeau
YEAS: Stilwell, Jobes, Bourdeau, Maher, Miller

NAYS: None
ABSENT: None

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to approve th ég?éément*w‘i;b, Fenton Area Public School
District for Collection of School Summer Taxes for Tax Years 2025, 2026, and 2027,

New Business item 2 - Resolution to Adop
Resolution 2025-20

ROSE TOWNSHIP .

, held at the Rose Township Hall, Oakland
ne 25, 2025, at 7:00 PM, the following Township Board

Trustee Mike Maher
Trustee Debra Bourdeau

WHEREAS, the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act, MCL 141.421 et seq., requires that Rose
Township adopt a balanced budget and general appropriations act for the upcoming fiscal year;
and

WHEREAS, the Township Supervisor has prepared and submitted a proposed budget for the
fiscalyear July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2026, which includes all estimated revenues and

expenditures for all Township funds; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed budget was held on June 25, 2025, at 7:00 PM,




with proper notice provided, and all interested persons having had the opportunity to be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board has reviewed the proposed budget and finds it to be in the best
interest of the Township to adopt the budget as presented;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. Adoption of County Equalization
Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan, hereby accepts and adopts the 2025 County Equalization
Report as presented by the Township Assessor and approved by the Oakland County Board of

Commissioners. -

2. Adoption of the General Appropriations Act and FY 202“6_ 3udget

A. GENERAL FUND

Beginning Fund Balance (5/31/2025): $812,620
Revenues:

Revenue Source Amount Tax
Collections $375,000
Revenue Sharing $670,000
Other Revenues $583,021
Total Revenues $1,628,021 .

Expenditure

Building & Grou

Citizens Services

Clerk

Code Enforcement $41,862
Deputies $200,313
General Services $217,500
Elections $60,400
Emergency Services $5,000




Old Town Hall $59,800

Parks & Recreation $18,000
Planning Commission $36,762
Public Works $279,900
Supervisor $100,181
Town Hall $151,760
Transfers $109,600
Treasurer $104,181
Trustees $30,819

Zoning Board of Appeals $7,000
Total Expenditures $1,628,02

Ending Fund Balance (6/30/2026): $812,62

OTHER FUNDS SUMMAR

Cemetery

Fire

Infrastructurere $15”O,216
investments $2,344,762
NSP S0
PEG $356,531

$6,500

S0

SO

$33,500

Expenditures

$94,362

$2,000

$59,000
$1,200,000
$30,000

S0

S0

$73,000

Ending

$185,852
$6,995
(534,666)
$1,571,194
$126,716
$2,344,762
S0

$317,031

10




R&R SO 549,600 $49,600 $0

A $71,211 $100 20 ¢71311

Tax Fund >106,882 51,300 0 108,182
SADs

SAD Name Beginning Revenues Expenditures Ending :

Appomattox $1,130 $4,144

Big Trail $11,615 $12,286

Eveline $42,061 $10,882

Fish Lake $28,646 $18,577

Holly Shores Lights $7,979 o

Lake Braemar 49,450

Ottiway

Tipsico Lake

B. ALLFUNDS TOTAL
Category

Beginning Fund Balance $5,822,539

Total Revenues $3,377,362
Total Expenditures $3,287,329
Ending Fund Balance $5,912,574

Implementation and Transfers

11




The Township Supervisor is authorized to implement the budget as adopted and may make intra-fund
transfers. Any inter-fund or departmental transfers must be approved by the Township Board.

4, Effective Date
This resolution shall take effect onJuly 1, 2025.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Motion by: Jobes Second by: Bourdeau
Voting Yes: Jobes, Stilwell, Maher, Miller, Bourdeau

Voting No: None

Absent: None

Resolution declared adopted this 25th day of June, 2025. .

Continued on next page

12




Motion by Treasurer Jobes to Adopt FY2025-2026 Rose Township Proposed Budget — Proposed
Resolution 2025-20. Supported by Trustee Bourdeau. A roll call vote was taken. All present
voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Comment synopsis: regarding deputy payments and unemployment fines.

ADJOURNMENT - Supervisor Stilwell adjourned the meeting at 7:26 p.m.

Submitted by: Diane Hill, Deputy Clerk/Recording Secretary

Page 13 | 13




Building Report:

May Permits Issued:

Building 13
Electrical 10
Mechanical 14
Plumbing 5

YTD Attached including June Permit Fee’s
Code Enforcement:

We have started the process of cleaning up the Township and have had been fortunate to have
gotten compliance without Court/Attorney involvement thus far other than the issue we
inherited and is currently in the Court system. We will be continuing the process and have had
positive feedback from the community thus far.

Complaints 48
Inspections 12
Enforcement Actions:
1. Circuit Court, show cause of action by the Township (still pending)
2. Long Grass citations-7
3. Junk Vehicles-8
4. Operating Business from residence-2

CDBG:

We have developed the application and made it available to interested parties and (thanks
Diane) posted the package on our website. We have three applications to date and plan on
meeting with the County to determine the best process to proceed. We look forward to
assisting these residents as much as possible.




Rose Township
June 2025
BUILDING DEPARTMENT DEPOSIT

BUILDING $7,470.05
ELECTRICAL $1,517.00
PLUMBING $ 980.00
MECHANICAL $1,863.00
BUILDING PLAN REVIEW $ 585.00
CONTRACTOR FILING FEE | $ 46.00
SUNDRY (NSF) + 0

TOTAL DEPOSIT $12,461.05
DATE: 7/2/25

SIGNATURE: Steve McGee




June 2025 Building Department Income

BUILDING
Date; Permits: Address: e Permit: PlanReview: _Reglstration:
6/10/2025 RB25-0110 1780 Salmer New Residence 91540 65.00
6/11/2025 RB25-0114 1780 Salmer Pole Barn 465.00 65.00
6/11/2025 RB25.0115 1228 Rose Ct. Craw!Rehab 155.00
6/17/2025 RB25-119 1356 Rose Ct. Deck 120.00 65.00
6/18/2025 RB23.065 7837 Tipsico Trail Permit Extension £8.00
6/18/2025 RB25-0118 11140 Henselt Pole Barn 565.00 65.00
6/18/2025 RB25-0117 11140 Henssll New Residence 991.75 65.00
£/18/2025 RB25.0109 207 Linda Lane New Residence 1,284.90 65.00
6/24/2025 RB25-0124 10155 Big School Addition 1,389.00 65.00
6/25/2025 RB23.058 11400 Eagle Sand £5.00
£/26/2025 RB25-0127 920 Rose Center Deck 250.00
6/28/2025 RB25-0120 1535 Ranch {Basement Remodel 870.00 55.00 15.00
§/30/2025 RB25-0128 18218 Hickory Ridge 1 Detached Garage 330.00 8500
2,00
0.00
Total: $7,470.05 $585.00 $15.00 8,070.05
7,536.05
PLUMBING
Date: Permit Address: Type: Permit; Pian Review: __Registration: Totat:
£/17/2025 fP25.0108 207 Linda Lane New Residence 25000 250,00
6/18/2025 RP24-015 7837 Tipsico Trail Permit Extension 65.00 65.00
5/18/2025 /P25-0109 114 Forest Way New Resicence 250,00 250.00
8/25/2025 RP24.032 11400 Eagle Permit Extension 65,00 65.00
£/30/2025 RP25-0111 400 Canter Misc. Upgrades 350,00 1.00 351.00
0,00
0,00
2.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
9,00
0.00
0.00
Total: $980.00 $0.00 $1.00 981.00
MECHANICAL
Date: Permits: Address: Type: Penmit: Plan Review: __Registration: Total:
6/17/2025 | RM25-0113 i 250.00 250.00
6/17/2025 | RM25-0114 Generator Gas Line 83.00 83.00
6/17/2025 RM25-0115 AC Replacement 120,00 120.00
6/17/2025 | RM25.0116 Generator Gas Line 83,00 83.00
6/18/2025 RM24-036 Permit Extension 65.00 65.00
6/18/2025 | RM25.0117 Generator Gas Line 128.00 128.00
6/18/2025 | RM25-0118 250.00 250,00
6/18/2025 RM24-086 65,00 65.00
6/18/2025 | RM25-0119 Furnace,AC,Humidifler 260.00 15.00 275,00
6/25/2025 RM24-057 11400 Eagle 65.00 65.00
6/25/2025 | RM25-0120 8238 Fish Lake 185.00 165.00
6/30/2025 | RM25-0122 148.00 15.00 163.00
6/30/2025 | RM25-0123 Range Hood 83.00 83.00
6/30/2025 | RM25-0124 311 Samantha PooiGagLine 98.00 98.00
| 0.00
Total: $1,863.00 $0.00 $30.00 1,893.00
ELECTRICAL
Date: Permit#: Address: Type: Permit: PlanReview: __Registration: Total:
6/17/2025 RE25:0113 1295 lose Center___JAC Replacement 85.00 85.00
6/17/2025 RE25-0114 9501 Fish Lake G 110.00 110.00
§/17/2025 RE25-0111 140,00 140.00
6/18/2025 RE23.021 £5.00 65.00
6/18/2025 RE25.0112 110,00 110.00
6/18/2025 RE25-0116 125.00 125,00
6(18/2025 RE25-0102 82.00 82,00
£/18/2025 RE25.0117 9505 Joel 275.00 275.00
6/18/2025 RE25-0118 11400 Eagle New Residence 400.00 400,00
6(30/2025 | RE256-0121 325 Coyote {Generator 125.00 125.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Total: $1,517.00 $0.00 $0.00 1,517.00
BUILDING $8,070.05
PLUMBING $981.00
MECHANICAL 1,893.00
ELECTRICAL $1,517.00
Cash Depasit- Deduct $534.00
TOTAL DEPOSIT $11,927.05
DATE: 71212025
SIGNATURE: Steve McGee
included in Totak:
BUILDING PLAN REVIEW $585.00
CONTRACTOR FILING FEE $46.00

SUNDRY {NSF)

Check Number
§011/5029
Cashideposited !
1503
159313
1422
2243

“Adjusted’

82893
1422
82808
1028
1304

82893
395
3050
12596
1422
3043
82899
35837
408511/40512
1028
8340
4356
Cash
1022

3058
12596
Cash
1422
3043
1633

347
107




S8'vEE0Z 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 000  ST'€2Z'6 026656 ST'TOV  08°£9¢- OV'698‘T ST OSY- 219N
GT'GZS€E 0070 00°0 000 000 000 000  06'898'c G/08GCT G8®EICL 08168, 096VLY GC0TLL ng pled 1eiol
00°098'€S 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 S0'C60'CT G6'6L1°CT 00°GL9°L 00VZ0'L 006199 000L2°L *PaAI9D3Y S3941810]
00°098€S 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000  SO'C60°CT S6°6LI°CTL 00°GL9°L 00'%Z0°L 00°6T9'0 00°0L2°L Panaday 1e10)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (4SN) Aipung
00°06¢ 00°9v 00°0L 00'80T  00°0CT 0091 00°0¢€ $994 J0}0B1IUOD
00°LEV'6 00°€68'T  00°€92°C O00VZI‘T 00VST'C 00WLc 00'6TLT 5994 1E2IUBYIIN
00°9£9'y 00°186 00'¥16 00v/S 00'€LET  00C6Y  00°20E $934 Suiquinid
00°£Z8°01 00°LIST  00°02LT O00V/ET 00T08T 00466 00LIV'T $934 1801110913
00°62ZY'92 G0'0£0'8  §6°[¢9'9 00'GL6'€E  00°0TS  00°08S'v 00299°C $994 8uipling
00°SYTC 00°G8S 00°68S 007028 00°69 00°09Z  00°0€T M3IARY Ueld Mg
Q3AI303Y 334
ST'SZS'EE 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000  06'898‘C GL'08S‘CT S8'CIZ'L 08I6E'L O096VLY SC0CLL :pled 1eio)
00°€S0°T 00'0 00°0 0S°€r9 05°8S 00veZ  00°LTT 1enu09 Jad J8y10
00°008'v 000 00°0 00°002°T 00°00C'T 0000Z'T 00°00C°T Jauelay
oz'eve's Or'660‘T  0V'806 SLCZWC'T  S6'609 0L'18ST 1e0jueyoay
oreee's 0L°48¢ GG'829  G¥'098  G6'ISC  GL'E60°T suiquimgd
§G°L6V°0T 06'€65'T  G9'€60'T OV'EVI'T O0T0TZ'C 0L€L9T 087TSLT 1821130813
00018 00'6L2'C 00°0 00'069‘'T 00°028°T 0008 00°SYI‘C suipiing
1n0 divd
v6g 0 ] 0 0 0 0 69 99 89 ve ov LL qeI0)
SL €1 41 [4 e1 8 61 ERITEB N
oe G 1 9 6 € 6 suiquinid#
€11 a1 4 ve vz L1 0c ERIBEEIE
01 1 9g 9z 8z z1 £e supung #
SNOILOIdSNI
(414 0 0 (] 0 0 0 [47 8c (4 6z 3 154 ;je104
18 vl zT v [4 1 8 1edlueydaiy
LT S > z 14 z T suiqumd
€5 01 11 v [4 1 zt 182143083
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S, 44Y asn 9v
157 €1 41 6 T 14 [4 suipiing
Qa3anssi SilWyad

SVi0L OE(( AON 100 d1s ony ne NI AV ddvY HYW 434 NV(




NORTH QAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Tuesday June 24, 2025, 6:30 PM
Location: Rose Township Hall 9080 Mason, Holly, MI 48442

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: George Kullis  Karin Winchester ~ Brad Stilwell ~ Debbie Miller Dan Johnson
AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA - Ait items listed under "Consent Agenda” are considered to be i-outine, and non-contraversial and do not require
discussion by the NOCF4 Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion. If discussion is desired on an item,

that item will be removed firom the consent agenda and will antomatically be moved to the last item under New Business.

1. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes — May 27, 2025.

2. Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense — May 2025,
Balance Sheet — May 2025,

3. Bills for Payment: 05-28-25 to 06-24-25.

4. Payroll Cost: 05-23-25t0 06-09-25,

PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once recognized
by the chair. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will state their name and

address for the record. A second public comment is available prior to the adjournment of the meeting for all other comments.
Thank you for your cooperation. ‘

PRESENTATIONS —~ None.
UNFINSHED BUSINESS — None.

NEW BUSINESS

1. 2024-2025 Budget Amendments. :
2. NOCFA Administrative Fee Services Schedule.

REPORTS - Including Monthly Incident Data for: May 2025.

[] Chiefs Report [ JFirefighters Assoc. [ ] Holly Twp. [] Rose Twp. [_]Citizen at Large
PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday July 22, 2025 at 6:30 pm at
NOCFA Station 1 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, MI 48442




NORTH QAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
MINUTES
Tuesday May 27, 2025
Location; NOCFA Station [ at 5051 Grange Hall Rd. , Holly, MI 48442

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER; Chair Kullis called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.
ROLL CALL

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kullis, Stilwell, Winchester, Miller, Johnson
ABSENT: None

AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Stitwell, A voice vote was
taken, All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes - April 22, 2025

Approval of Special Meeting Minutes — May 6, 2025

Approval of Special Meeting Minutes — May 20, 2025

Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense — April 2025
Balance Sheet — April 2025

5.. Bills for Payment; 04-23-25 to 05-27-25

6. Payroll Cost: 04-28-25 to.05-12-25

Ll S

Motion by Winchester to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Supported by Johnson. A roll
call vote was taken, AIl present voted yes, The motion was carried 5/0,

PUBLIC COMMENT - ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY
No public comment was received.
PRESENTATIONS: None
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. Establisha Capitai Equipment Fund
Chief Weil presented an equipment replacement schedule and included approximate costs. He will refine
the estimates as he talks to vendors. He estimates that the department will need approximately $2M per
year to fund equipment replacement, The Townships will discuss ways to grow this.new fund.
No action was taken.
NEW BUSINESS
1. Attomey Serw}ices.
On May 30, 2025, Attorney Rita Laver will be leaving the firm of Maddin Hauser and joining the firm of

Harvey Kruse. Chief Weil is requested authorization to sign an agreement to continue services with
Attorney Lauer at the new firm. There will be rate reduction with the new firm.




Motion by Winchster to approve conllnuing the services of Attorney Lauer at the firm of Harvey
Kruse and authorizing Chief Well to sign the letter of agreement. Supported by Kullis, A roll eall
vote was taken, All present voted yes, The motion was carried 5/0,

2. July I,2025 Meeting Dates — Proposed Resolution 2025-01.

Motion by Miller te approve Resolution 2025-01, the meeting dates for the six-month term July 1,
2025 through December 31, 2025, Supperted by Winchester, A roll call vote was taken. All present
voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0,

3. Authorize Short Term Disability Beginning July 1, 2025 per the Approved Tentative Agreement to Extend
Collective Bargammg Agreement

Chief Weil stated the following terms: 0 day waiting period; 60% wage replacement; under $5k annually.
The insurance was part of the Approved Agreement to Extend Collective Bargaining Agreement. He
requested authorization to sign the documents with a start date of July 1, 2025,

Motion by Kullis to authorize Chief Weil to sign the Short-Term Disability Agreement with a start
date of July 1,2025. Supported by Stilwell. A roll call vote was taken, All present voted yes. The
motion was carried 5/0.

4, Adopt the Annual ExcmptvionvOption a3 Set Forth in 2011 Public Act 152, the Publicly Funded Health
Insurance Contribution Act — Proposed Resolution 2025-02. (Per the Approved Tentative Agreement to
Extend Collective Bargaining Agreement).

This is a 6-month agreement and will become part of contract negotiations at the end of the current Letter
of Understanding. '

Motion by Winchester to adopt the Annual Exemptlon Option as Set Forth in 2011 Public Act 152,
the Publicly Funded Health Insurance Contribution Act - Proposed Resolution 2025-02. Supported
by Johnson. A roll call vote was taken, All present voted yes. The. motion was carried 5/0, ‘

REPORTS.

o Chief’s Report
6 127 calls (57 Rose Twp 54 Holly Twp., 5 expressway)

Getting busier, averaging 4 calls/day

Brush truck sustained $6k in damage and is being repaired

Regularly meeting with MDOT to resolve issues during construction

Uncovered shifts — 1.49% (43 out of 2880 hotirs)

Mutual aid is 8% of total rans

Gave an overview of significant responsc incidents — Grange. Hall off-ramp incident; fatal

incident on SB 1-75 near Grange Hall overpass; Storm Response May 16, 2025

o  Randy Finkbeiner reported on a very successful day at Rose Hill for their annual Flower Day
— over 1,000 people were there, and he was able to familiarize new personnel with the layout
and activitiés at Rose Hill

[ — T - T - T T - I

o Firefighters Assoc, — Greg Allen, Secretary
o No meeting in May; next mecting is June 8
o Donated to the family whose home burned on Cogshall
o Food donation to Oakland County

e  Holly Twp. —Supervisor Kullis
o There will be a meeting at Holly Vlllage offices on Tues May 27, to discuss the fate of the
Mill Pond Dam that is iiv neéd of repair. Suggestions. from EGLE have created concem
regarding the geological and hydrological impact on residents and the surrounding
municipalities if the dam is removed, and the pond is drained,




o Thanked Greenland Market for providing pastries for tonight's meeting

¢ Rose Twp. — Supervisor Stilwell
o Working on the budget
o Conceris about the Qakland County Assessing rate iricrease
o Portions of the movie, The Heart of a Drum Horse, were filmed in the township offices

o Citizen at Large — Johuson; no report

PUBLIC COMMENT
Julius Stern, 1445 Munger Road, commended Chief Weil for his comments on TV, suggested synced signal

lights for Grange Hall/I-75 construction ares; talked to DTE personnel who were working to repair recent
damage; suggested a remedy for the Mill Pond dam issue

ADJOURNMENT - Chair Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:51 pm.

Submitted by: Diane Hill, Recording Secretary




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024_2025 - FY25 P&L
July 2024 - May 2025

TOTAL .
ACTUAL BUDGET OVERBUDGET  REMAINING % OFBUDGET % REMAINING
tncome )
4050 Revenuss
401 Holly Township Gontribullon 1,103,00000  1,103,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00% 0.00%
402 Rose Townshlp Gontribution 1,103,00000  1,103,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00 %
403 Tralning/Education revenues : 22,560,998 18,000.00 4,560.99 -4,660.98 125,34 % 2534 %
404 Fire Cost Recavery 2,000,00 -2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
405 Grant Recslpls 116,080.17 101,200.00 14,860.17 -14,869.17 114.89 % 1469 %
405.5 SAFER Grant Recelpts 93,922.00 100,000.00 +6,078.00 6,078.00 93.92% 6.08%
406 Medlcal Cost Recovery 418,093.80 430,000.00 -11,906.,20 11,808.20 97.23% 2.77%
410 Sales-Small liems 150,00 100.00 §0.00 -50.00 150.00% -50.00 %
412 Sales-Capital ltoms £3,636.00 23,000.00 636.00 -636.00 102.77% 2,77 %
413 Reviaw and Inspection Services 80,320.86 82,000.00 1,670.14 1,670.14 9478 % 5.22%
414 Interest Earned 14,204.32 12,000.00 2,204.32 -2,204.32 118.37% -18.37 %
416 Donations 102,087.40 102,000.00 87.40 -87.40 100.09 % -0.09 %
419 INS-REIMBURSE 8,177,283 8,177.23 -8,177.23
419.1 Wage. Relmbursement S 1,051.30 1,500.00 451.30 -451.30 130.09% -30.08%
Totel 4050 Revenues 8,037,162.07  3,027,800.00 9,382.07 9,382,07 100.31 % -0.31%
Total Income ' $3,037,18207  $3,027,800.00 $0,382.07  $-9,382.07 100.31 % -0.31 %
GROSS PROFIT $3,007,182.07  $3,027,800.00 $0,382.07  $-9,382.07 100.31 % 031%
Expsnses
6000 Risk Managemant insurance
650 Lizbliity Insurance 46,286.00 46,000.00 288.00 -286.00 100,62 % 062%
652 Workers Compensation Ingurance 42,718.00 76,500.00 -33,782.00 33,782.00 55.84% 44.16 %
Total 6000 Risk Management Insurance 89,004.00 122,500.00 433,496.00 33,486.00 7266 % 27.34%
66900 Reconglllation Discrepancles 0.00 0.00 0.00
7000 Personnel
700 Wages, Chlef Full Time 93,938,506 93,393.00 545.58 -545.56 100.58 % 0.588%
700.5.Full Tims Employee Wages 635,181.89 685,000.00 -49,818.11 49,818,11 9273 % 7.27%
700,7 Full Time:-Overtime Wagss 43,120.01 46,000.00 -2,879.98 2,879.89 83.74% 6.26%
7008 FULL TIME VACATION PAY OUT 0.00 0.00 6.00
7009 Full Time Administrative Position 46,661.02 48,000.00 -1,338.98 1,338.98 87.21% 2.79%
704 Officer Wages 14,388.76 16,800.00 «1,400.24 1,400.24 o1.14% 8.86%
705 Instnictor Wages : 0.00 8,000.00 -3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00% 100.00 %
707 Speclal Event Pay : 9,611.74 10,000.00 368,28 388.26 96,12% 3.88%
708 Duly Shift Medlc 110,702,690 118,000.00 -7,297.31 7,207.31 93.82% 6.18%
708.5 Duty Shift Baslc 164,797.08 170,000.00 -5,202,94 5,202.94 96.94 % 3.06%
708 Part Time Overtime Pay 12,458.81 12,000.00 458,01 ~458.91 103.82% -3.82%
710 Work Detall Pay 3,967.27 4,500.00 532,73 §32.73 88.16 % 1184 %
711 Tralning Wages 40,596:13 48,000.00 <7,403.87 7,403.87 84.58 % 1542 %
712 Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages 36,736.35 £0,000,00 18,261.65 13,261.65 73.48% 26.52%
714 Soclal Sec/FICA 92,763.06 99,732,51 -6,969.45 6,969.45 93,01 % 6.99%
715 Medical Exp/Employees 1,500.00 -1,500.00 1,500,00 100.00 %
716 Hoalthcare Insurance/Full Time 190,703.70 195,500,00 -4,796.30 4,796.30 97.55 % 2:45%
716.2 Health Care Stipend 3,375.01 4,000.00 624,89 624,09 84,38 % 15.62%
716.6 Hoalth Cars Savings Contrib 18,205.17 21,000.00 2,784.83 2,794,683 86.69 % 13.31 %
717 401 Conlribution - FT Emp ' 118,342,567 130,000,00 -11,657.43 11,657.43 91.03% 887%
7472 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 10,363.99 14,000.00 -3,636.01 3,636.01 74.03% 25.97 %
7174401 Retlrement - Forfeltures -7,022.24 3,800.00 322224 3,222.24 184.80 % -84.80 %
718 Life/Disabllily Insurance FT . 5,082.93 10,300.00 -1,247.07 1,247.07 87.89 % 1241%
“Total 7000 Personnal 1,647.057858  1,775,02551  -127,967.893  127,967.83 02.79% 7.21%
7200 Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrual Basls Wednesday, June 18, 2025 09:22 AM GMT-04:00 3




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuale: FY_2024_2025 - FY25 P&L

July 2024 - May 2025

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVERBUDGET  REMAINING % OF BUDGET _ % REMAINING
722 Opsrating Supplles 8,426.82 10,000.00 -1,573,18 1,673.18 84.27% 15.73 %
723 Fire Pravantion 2,761.11 2,800.00 -48.89 48.89 98.25% 1.75%
724 Unlforms 13,928.88 15,000.00 -1,071.12 1,071.12 92.86 % 7.14%
726 Medical Suppliss 21,262,142 18,000,00 3,282.12 -3,282,12 118.23% 18.23%
Tolal 7200 Supplies 46,388.93 45,800.00 588,93 -588.93. 101.20% -1.28%
7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
751 Instructor Wages 1,600.00 -1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
768 Tralning Costs 210,62 4,000.00 -3,769.18 3,780.18 8.27% 94.73%
754 Employee Physlcals 2,115.00 1,600.00 615.00 -815.00 141.00 % -41.00 %
755 Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
757 Fringe Benefits 79,378.97 78,000.00 1,878.97 -1,378.87 101.77% 177 %
758 Life/Disabliity FT Employees 0.00 0.00 0.00
759 Education 7.208.10° 7,208,10 -7,208.10
760 Marketing 1,000,00 «1,000.00 1,000.00 100,00 %
761 Equipment Purchases 5,155.43 6,000.00 -844.57 844.57 85.92% 14.08 %
763 Travel Expense 395.30 395.30 -395.30
765 Lost Wages Relmbursement 8,000,00 -8,000,00 8,000.00 100,00 %
Tolal 7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES 84,553.62 100,000.00 -5,446.38 5,446.38 04.55% 545%
8000 Contracted Services '
800 Dispaiching 43,895.25 47,600.00 -3,704.76 3,704.75 92.22% 7.78°%
802 Auditing 9,925:00 8,820.00 1,105.00 -1,105.00 112.69% 12,53 %
804 Legal 20,978.27 8,000.00 1107827  -11,978.27 233.09% -133.00 %
806 Medlcal Cost Racovery- Billing 21,089.98 £0,000.00 1,060.88 -1,069.88 105.35 % -5.35%
807 Fire Cost Recovery Bllling 500,00 -500.00 600.00 100.00 %
810 Non Employes Instructor Wages 4,400.00 6,000.00 -1,600.00 1,600.00 73.33% 26,67 %
812 Employea Education 11,268.64 12,000,00 73136 731.38 93.91% 6.08%
814 Dyes, Fees, Subscriptions 23,464,655 22,000.00 1,464.66 -1,464:55 106.66 % -6.66 %
815 Payroll Services 5,320.22 5,000.00 320,22 -320.22 108.40 % 6.40 %
816 Adminlsteativa Services 7,975.00 -9,000,00 -1,025,00 1,025.00 88.61% 1130 %
820 Construction/Labor Ssrvicas » 2,500.00 +2,500.00 2,500.00 ] 100.00 %
Total 8000 Contratled Services 148,296.91 142,420.00 5,876.81 -5,876.91 104.13% 413%
8500 Operaling Expenses
850 Communleations 3,927.55 4,000.00 ~72.45 7245 98.19% 1.81%
851 IT Operational Expenses 87,220.45 85,000.00 2,220.45 -2,220.45 108.37 % -837%
852 Fuel 20,736.98 20,000.00 736.98 -736.98 108.68 % -3.68%
854.Printing and Publishing an0.00 -300.00 300.00 , 100.00 %
855 Tralning Supplles / Equipment 1,685.00 2,500.00 -865.00 865.00 65.40% 34.60 %
858 Utlitles 44,402.69 48,000.00 -3,597.31 3,697.81 92,51 % 7.49%
859 Equipment Leass 2,966.22 5,500.00 -2,531.78 2,531.78 53.97% 46.03%
860 Bldg & Grnds Repal/Malnt. 32,480.80 20,000.00 12,480.80 -12,480.80 162.40 % 6240 %
862 Equlp Malntenanice 24,085,17 25,000.00 514,83 914.83 96:34 % 3.66%
866 Vehicle Malntenance 45,937.20 48,000.00 -2,062.80 2,062.80 95.70% 4.30%
867 Dsbt Write-Off-Medical 136,047.44 150,000.00 -18,952.56 13,952.56 80.70 % 9.30%
867.5 QAAP Madicald Tax 1,563.22 2,000.00 -416.78 416,78 78.16% 20.84%
868 Debt Wiite-Off-Fire 1,004.00 2,000.00 -896.00 996,00 50,20 % 49.80 %
869 Debt Wiite OIt/ Other , 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 8500 Operaling Expenses 852,097.72 862,300.00 -10,262.28 10,262.28 07.17% 2.83%
9500 Dobt Servics
950 Debt Service 52,987.37 52,087.37 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00%
952Interast on Dabt 876.55 876.55 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00 %
Tolel 9500 Debt Sarvice 53,863.92 53,863.92 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00 %

23

Accrual Basls Wednesday, Juna 18, 2025 09:22 AM GMT-04:00




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024_2025 - FY25 P&L.

July 2024 - May 2025
TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVERBUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING
9700 Purchases :
870 Capllal Purchases +10,00 284,060.32 300,000,00 -5,040.68 5,040.68 98,32 % 1.68%
972 Equipment Purchases 18,400.82 -10,000.00 8,100,862 -8,100.82 181.01 % -81.01 %
973 Grant Expenses 118,152,688 101,200.00 17,952,868 +17,982.86 117.74 % A7.74%
874 Grant Match 308.07 2,000.00 -1,681.83 1,891.93 15.40% 84,60 %
989 Capltal replacement fransters 0,00 0.00 000
Total 8700 Purchases 43252107 41320000 1982107  -19,921.07 104.68% -4.68 %
Total Expenses ' $2§884,6@.75 '&.016,909.'43 $-151,88568  $151,385.68 ’94.98 % 5.02%
NET OPEHATlNG INCOME 1;&172;558.32- $11,760,67 §1 6.0,267.75’ $-160,767.75  1,46353% -1,363.53 %.
NET INCOME $1 72,558.32 $11,700.67 $160,767.75 $-160,767.78 1,463.53 % -1,363.53 %
4
33

Accrual Basls Wednesday, June 18, 2025 09:22 AM GMT-04:00




Bill Payment List
North Oakland County Fire Authority

May 28-June 24, 2025
DATE NUM VENDOR AMOUNT
1000 Cash-Checking
05/29/2025 12498 DIANE HILL -75.00
05/29/2025 12497 PROFESSIONAL HEATING AND COOLING -145.00
05/26/2026 12498 PETER'S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE ~27.99
05/29/2025 12409 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING -4,088.25
05/29/2025 12500 DINGES FIRE COMPANY -792.70
05/20/2025 12504 NFPA ' -225,00
05/29/2025 12502 GREAT LAKES LANDCARE INC -423.75
06/04/2025 12503 ROAD COMMISSION FOR DAKLAND COUNTY ~1,982,90
06/04/2025 12504 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE -2,024.95
06/04/2025 12505 DIANE HILL ~100,00
06/04/2025 12506 MACQUEEN EMERGENCY -4,410.92
06/04/2026 . 12507 MADDIN HAUSER ‘ -1,067.50
06/04/2025 12508 MES SERVICE COMPANY -334,55
06/04/2025 12509 KERTON LUMBER CO -B7.76
06/04/2025 12510  BOUND TREE MEDICAL -685.51
06/08/2025 12511 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS -468.00
06/09/2025 12512 DAVISON OVERHEAD DOOR -275.00
06/06/2025 125138 USPS ~302.00
06/16/2025 12514  EMS Management & Consultants -2,234.70
06/16/2025 12515 CBMS- COMPLETE BUILDING MAINTENANGE & SUPPLY -1,601.00
06/16/2025 12618 O'Rellly Automative Inc. -66.46
06/16/2025 12517 MML WORKERS COMP .FUND -9,777.00
06/16/2025 12518 GREAT LAKES ACE -181.85
06/1612025 12519 DINGES FIRE COMPANY -300.00
Total for 1000 Cash-Checking -§31,677.79
TOTAL §31,577.79

Accrual Basls Wednesday, June 18, 2025 01:11 PM GMTZ 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2025
- TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assels
Bank Accounts
1000 Cash-Checking 50,084.11
1001 STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 120,348.84
1002 Money Market 390,621.37
Tolal Bank Accounts $561,854.32
Accounts Recelvable
1060 A/R-Fira Cost Racovery 921,00
1070 A/R-Medical -ACCUMED 159,220.07
1070.6 A/R AACB - ALL RUNS 139,485.00
1073 Tralnlng Recelvables 1,869.00
1075 A/R-General 760.38
Total Accounts Recsivable $302,385.45
Other Current Assets
1070.7-ALLOWANGCE FOR BAD ACCTS -109,113.62
1071 AR GRANTS 54,113.00
1076 Contribution Recelvable 102,087.00
1600 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 32,142.64
4051 Rose ARPA -200,000.00
4052 HollyARPA -200,000.00
4160 Donations . 66,670.00
Total Other Cuirent Assels $ -254,100.98
Total Cumrent Assets $610,138.7¢
Other Agsels
2170 UNEARNED REVENUE - GRANTS -50,359.00
Total Other Asssls $.-50,359.00
TOTAL ASSETS $559,779.79
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $559,779.79
i1

Accrual Basls Wednssday, June 18, 2025 09:20 AM GMT-04:00




North Oakland County Fire Authority |

Payroll Cost
May 23 ~ Juns 9, 2025
TOTAL
Income
Total Income
GROSS PROFIT $0.00
Expenses ‘
7000 Parsonna!
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 6,923.08
700.5 Full Time Employes Wages 54,216.94
700.7 Full Time Overtime Wages 2,713.57
704 Officer Wages 1,199.98
705 Instructor Wages 0.00
707 Speclal Event Pay 0.00
708 Duty Shift Medic 7,031.74
708.5 Duty Shitt Baslc 17,077.20
709 Part Time Qvertime Pay 308.25
710 Work Detall Pay 484.18
711 Tralning Wages 2,459.22
712 Incldent run pay/PCC Fire Wages 3,692.30
716 Healthcare Insurance/Full Time -382.38
716.5 Health Care Savings Contrib 1,490.00
717 401 Contribution - FT Emp 9,684.91
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 950.72
“Total 7000 Personnel 107,749.77
Tetal Expenses $107,749.77
NET OPERATING INGOME $-107.748.77
NETINCOME $-107,749.77
112l

Accrual Basls Wednssday, June 18, 2025 08:06 AM GMT-04:00




Board Action Request - June 2025
1. Review and Approve Budget Amendments for End of FY 2025

Purpose:

To approve the attached proposed budget amendments necessary to close out Fiscal Year
2025 in compliance with state accounting standards and operational needs. These amendments
reflect final expenditures and revenye adjustments based on actual year-end performance.

Action Requested:
That the Board review and approve the attached FY 2025 budget amendments as presented.

Sample Moftion:

“Motion to approve the budget amendments for the end of Fiscal Year 2026 as
presented in the attached summary sheel.”

2. Review and Approve Updated Fee Schedule

Purpose: :

To approve updates to the NOCFA FeeSchedule (attached) which reflect changes in cost
recovery, service delivery updates, and regional comparability. These adjustments are
recommernided to ensure transparency and alignment with actual service costs.

Action Requested:
That the Board review and approve the updated fee schedule effective upon approval.

Sample Motion:

“Motion to approve the updated NOCFA Fee Schedule as presented, effective
immediately.”




1522166 $ | 61°060'50L $ VI4 /396 (81905 - $TL
00°000°0S $ | 00°000°SS $ sodep 3114304 / Aed uny Jusplaul - ZTL
' 00°000°8y $ 1 00700092 $ safem Suiutes) - 117
00°00S'}y $ | 00°000°C $ Aed |1e32Q Y10M - OTL
00°600°Z1 $ | 00"000'2Z} $ Aed 3WNIBAQ0 AW Jed - 60L
| 00"000'021 $'| 00°009°¢61 $ 2ISV8 L3IHS ALNA - 5'80L
| 00°000'2LL $ | 00'bov'zrl $ JIA3N LAIHS ALNG - 804
| 00'c00°01 $ | 060" 000y} $ Aed Juan3 (epads - 1oL
00°000°S $ | 00'000°E $ “seBep\, J0jonnsy| - S0L
100°008°S1 $]00°008'S) $ 232/ J2P0 - vOL
00°000'8¥ $ | 00°000'69 $ UONISOd SAIBNSINIWPY WL [Ind - 600L]
"00°000°9% "$ | 00°000°5Z $ "SSEN SWRISAQ SWIL I - £00L
00°000°689 $ | v0"L29TL $ sadem sahojdwiz swiy iInd - $°00L
00°¢62°c6 $ | o0°cec'ce $ BWiLL |nd 91D 'saBeM - 00L |auuosiad - 000L
007005221 $ | 00"00s'6LL $ Joouemnsu| - goog 1e30L .
00°00S'92 $ | 00"00S'9L $ .9UBINSU| UOIIBSUBTLIOD SIMOM - 259
00°000°0Y $ | 00"000’ep $ aduesnsuj Ajiger] - 059 asueinsuf - 0009
sainjipuadx3y
00'008'220° $ } 007052'sv8'2 ¢ fsonusnay jeiof pueis
00°005"L $ | 0070051 $ JuawRsINqUIRY sAdeM - T'6TH
ucmeﬂan_ux uucvm._:m:- - mﬁ.w
00°000°201 $ | 007005 $ suoneuog - 91y
00°000°C) $ | 007052 $ paule] 1s3Jaiu| - iy
| 00"000'2e $ | 00"000'z¢ $ $89|IBS UoIIAdSU| pue M3I3Y - ETY
1000002 $| - 3 sway| jended-sajes’s ZIv
00°001L $ | 00°000°0L $ SWiA| Jlews-safes - OTY
00°000°0SY $ | 00°000°0cY $ Kianosay 1507 [EJIpOIN - S0
00°000'00L $'{ 00°000°00L $ $3d1239Y JURJD YIIVS - §'SOV
00°00Z°10L $ | 00700005 $ s3dje9ay 3UeId - 50p|
00°000'C % | 00'000's $ Aiano3y 3500 A3l - HOV
00°000°'SL $ | 00°000°0L $ sanuandy uotreanpy / dujulel) - £of
00°000°c0}°} $ | 00°000°cOLL $ uGHNGLIUO) JIYSUMOL 350Y - ZOV
00°000°€0L°L $ | 00°000°SDL°L '3 uonnqLaucy diysumo) AloH - TOp SanuaAay - 000V
20T SONUIA3Y
¥yagWaoaa aganamy | o0 AV G3A0HddY
‘ , SC0T 3A4 L39ANd 9NILYYIdO
§20Z Ad 1ebpng S202 Ad 19bpng _ .
Ajuoyiny a4 Awuno) puepjeQ Yyuion




00°09€°651 - 00°02¥'zvL $ | 00-00g’0s1 $ fsaowues parenuo) -0gog JeloL
= 00°005'Z & ao.,oca.m 4 S33NAIRS Joqet/uononnsuo) - ozg
00°000°6 $']1 00°000°s $ Juidasy 300g / SIINAIIS BANBNSIUIWIPY - OT8
00°000's $ | 00°000' $ S92UAISS jjoshed - T8
00°000°22 $ | 00°000'2Z $ suonduIsqng pue sang - $18
00°000°Z1L $ | 0000021 $ . uoesnp3 - Z18
00°000'9 $ | 00°000's $ sagdeM Jojonaisu| 3akoldw3-NON - 0T8
00°00S $ | 00°000'1 $ PRIAINY -3ulljig A19A0BY 1507 3414 - £08
00°000°02 $ | 00°000'%2 $ PSINNIDY -uljjig A1aA033Y 1507 |eaIpagy - 908
00°000'6 $ | 00’000'6 $ 12831 - bog
00°028'8 $ | 00002°2L s Bunipny - 208
00°009°LY $ | o0-009°2p $ SunpIedsiq - 008 seoINIBS
papesnuo) -000g|
-00°000°001 $ | 00°000°001 $ Javedo ¥34vs- 0052 jeioL
00°000°2 $ | 600008 3§ WBWISINGIIAY $3BeM 1507 - 59/
- g - 3 sasuadxy [aaely - €97
0070009 $ | 00°000°9 $ saseyaund Juswdinb3 - £g/
00°000°} $ [ 00°000°L $ Aunayie - 094
- 3 il $ uonenp3 - 65/
00°000°g2 $ | 00"000°82 $ Siysuag aduind - £5/
00°005°L $ | 00°005°L $ s|eaisAyd asAoidwy - pSz
00°000'y $ | 00°000y $ 1500 Sujules) - €57
00°005°L. $ | o0’00s [ safepm Jopnnsul- 15| uRiD ¥IdVS- 00SL
00°008°SY $ | 00"00s‘cy $ Jsenddns - ooz jeaoy
00°000°sL $ | 00"000'91 $ sayddns [eatpain - 974
00°000°51 $ | 00°000°SL $ sukiojiun - 7/
000082 $ | 00°00S'Z $ UOIUAAS.d 3l - £2L
00°000°01 $ 1 00°000°0L $ sajjddns Bunesedo - 7z sayddns - 00z
LS'SC6'SLLL $ ] 6L°.58°2v8°L $ jisuuosiad - 000£ fe10),
00°00£°0L $ | 0000201 3 ss2Aojduwigz suny [ing -adueinsu; ANIqesIa/apT - 6TL
(00°008'c) $) S3MIdH0] TOY - ¥ LTL
00°000°7L $ | 00°00S°81L $ s33A0|dW3 30d - UONNGLIUOS €TQY - T-LTL
> | 00"000°0£L $ | zeera'sLl $ soakadwl swiL fing - LORNGUILCD BTOY - LTL
1 00700012 $ | 8Z°265°81L $ 14 uornquiuo) ueld sBulAes a8 YI[eaH - §9TL
1 00°000'p $ | 00°000'y $ , puadus (3no 3do) aJe) yieaH - 7'9TL
00°005°661 $ | 0000 L6l 3 sa3Aojdw3 awi] |jn4 - 93ueINSU| 2IEIYIESH - G/
00700S°1 ¢ | 00"005"L $ sovhojdw3 - sasuadx3 [eAPaA - ST/




Ef $ E ¢ Jouejeg punyg
| sv'e00'9Lo’c $ | 00°0s2'S¥8°2 ¢ Jsemupusdxg je1oy puesy
00'002°SL¥ $ | 00°000'z3L $ Jseseyaund ooz fe0L .
S $ | 00°000°'00L $ sJajsued3 Juawsdeidal jeyded - 6g6]  unody 4313130
00°000°C $ | 000002 $ Yol et - pre]
00°00Z°L0L $ | 00"000‘0s $ sasusdx3auels - ££6
00°000°0) $ | 00"000'01L $ saseyoingd uawdinby - 726
- $] - $ lieH Satd Juawanosdw jended -1 z6]
00°000'00¢ $ | 00"000‘02 $ 000°0T+ S35esind [eNdes - 026 seseyund - 0046
Z6'£98°¢CS $ | izzel'Ls ¢ J @an1es1990 0056 - [et0L
§5'9.8 $ | 00°000°} $ _ A83J93U[ $0IAI9S 1990 - 256
1€°186'25 $ | Le'Zel'0s ¢ 31dPuLd 3910195 1090 - 036 -DIAIBS 1930 - 0056
00°00£°29¢ $ } 00°008'ssE 4 Jsesuadxz Bunesado - 0oss feaoL
SNOILIATIOD - 48430 / HO 3WIM 1920 698
00'000°C $ | 00°000Z $ A1sA009y 350D 941 - HO 91IM 3990 - 898
00°000°C $ | 00’0002 $ Xe} pledpaN dyvD - §°£98
00°000°0S1 $ | 00-000'0s1 $ Bullig [221POIN - BO SIUM 1990 - £98
00°000'sY $ | 00"000°sy $ 3dUBLRIUIEW BPIIYIA - 998
00°000°'S2 $ | 0o'000°91L $ ~ 3dueuBIUeI dinb3 - 298
00°000°02 $ | 00"000'02 $ uielAl/ neday SpUID 13 Suipjing - 098
00°00S'S $ | 00°005'S $ asea? ualudinb3 - 658
00°000'sh $ | 00°000'sY $ samIn Suipping - 853
000052 $ 1 007000V $ juawdinb3 / soiddns Bujutel) - ggg
00°00S $ | 00'00S $ . Buiysiignd pue Bunulld - pSg
00700002 $ | 00'000°52 $ Pnd - 258
00°000°6€" 5:| 00°000°sE $ | 00'000‘0¢ $ sasuadx3 ASojouyda) uolnewIolul - S8
ogosty - - 00°000°v $ | 00°000°s $ SUQHEDIUNUIWO) - 0S8 sasuadxy

dunesadp - 0058




wiw

FIRE AUTHORITY

PROVGLE Y SERVING- NOLL Y 5 HOSE Y OUNSIWS

DEPARTMENT FEE SCHEDULE Approved
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
SERVICE ] FEES | COMMENTS
Building Plan Reviews
Site Plans: $ 75.00 [Hourly
. -Includes 1 hour of plan review & 2 site
Private Road Plans ‘ $ 200.00 {inspections
Building Construction - Commercial,
Indusirial, Institutional $ 75.00 [Hourly
- includes 1 hour of plan review, 1 on-site
Single Point Water Soutce $ 300,00 |visit, 1 on-site fest
Fire Suppression
Fire Suppression System Reviews-
Commercial, Industrial, Institutional ,
0~ S Heads $ 100.00
51 - 100 Heads 18 125.00
101 - 500 Heads $ 150,00
Ovei 500 Heads $ 200.00
On-Site Acceptance Test. $ '250.00 |- Includes 1 test
Limited Area Suppression Systems, Including - Includes 1 hour of plan review, 1 on-site
Fire Hood Systems (each ) ' $ 150.00 lvisit, | on-site test
Commercial Fireworks :Re\'iew's

, ’ - includes 1 hour.of plan review, 1 on-site

Site Plan Review: $ 100.00 ] visit, 1 on-site test

MISC., Inspection / Review Services

Inspections Pertaining to Sale of Property 8 125.00 - Includes 1 on-site visit
Open Flame Permits S 25.00 |- Per each occurrence
Food Tiucks $ 75.00 |- Includes | on-site visit »
: _ _ o ‘ , - Based on complexity of case. - Includes
Misc. Temporary Operational Permits $50.00 or $75.00-or $100.00 |1 on-site visit
All Other Unspecified Plan / Site Reviews & ‘
additional hours required $ 150,00 |- Hourly »
_ - Any incurred costs to NOCFA as a
Any 3rd Party required Reviews , “Actual Cost result will be applied.
OPERATIONAL SERVICES - FIRE
SERVICE FEES COMMENTS

Fire Rescue Operation - Equipment




Engine { Pumper $ 100.00 |Hourly
Tanker / Pumper 3 100.00 Hourly
Heavy Rescue $ 125.00 [Hourly
Brush Truck 3 150.00 |Hourly
Ambulance $ 200.00 {Hourly (Non-Transporting Time)
Utility Vehicle $ 250.00 |Hourly
Staff Vehicle _ $ 150.00 {Hourly
Extrication Tools (Jaws; Spreaders, Rams) $ 500.00 {Per lncidem
Technical Rescue Trailer Deplayment, ATV, ‘ ‘
Boat $ 500.00 |- Each 24 hour period
3rd Paity Countracted Equipmend or Services Actual Cost
Personnel
Command Officer Staff S 50,00 Hourly
Firefighter / Paramedic S 40.00 |Houly
Firefighter / EMT S 30.00 {Hourly
Firefighter / MFR $ 25.00 |Howrly
Consumables
Firefighting Foam 40.00 Per Gallon
Absorbent Materials 10.00 [Each
Salt $ 10.00 |Hourly
Meals & Beverages for Personnel - On-scene ‘
rehab, Actual Cost
MISC Cllgl“gc's
False Fire / False Medical Alarm System ~_|-per incident after 3 alarms in a 12 month
Activations 8 75.00 |{period.

Unauthiotized Burning & Illegal Fireworks
Citations

Responible Parties may be billed actual cost of personnel & equipment ‘

needed for incident, .on top of ordinance fines.

Fitst Offense $ 75.00 |- Per incident
Second Offense 3 200,00 |- Per incident
Third Offense & Subsequent Offenses 3 500.00 |- Per incident
Station Classroom Rental Fee $ 235.00 |-Per hour

OPERATIONAL SERVICES - EMS

RE! FEE .
SERVICE —RESIDENTTEE - COMMENTS
NON-RESIDENT FEE
EMS response / Transport / Treatment
S 750.00
ALS Emergéncy Transport 3 800.00
$ 850.00
ALS 1l Emergency Transpoit $ 1,050.00




$ 750.00
ALS Non-Emergency Transport $ 800.00
S 500.00
BLS Emergency Transport $ 600.00
' $ 450.00
BLS Non-Emergency Transport $ 500.00
, $ 200.00
Treat - No Transport S 200.00
‘ § 100.00 1. per incident after 5 requests in a 12

Lift Assist - No Trausport s 100.00 |month period

' $ 15.00
Mileage During Transport S 15.00. ]~ Per mile

SERVICE

FEES

COMMENTS

EMS Specialized Equipment / Consumables

Defibrillator $ _100.00
LUCAS Device $ 100.00
C-PAP Device $ 100.00
Oxygen _ $ 45.00
Return Check Fees 8 25.00




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

April-25
Total Incidents 154
Incident Summary Total Employees 34
Structure Fires 1 Full Time 13
Vehicle Fires 3 Part time./ Paid on Call 21
Brush / Qutdoor Fires 1
EMS Medicals 89 Paramedic's 15.
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 13 EMT's 15
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 6 MFR's 3
Hazardous Cond. 7 CADETs 1
Service Call 21
Good Intent 8
False Calls 5 Employees Voluntary /
i Involuntary terminated last 0
Severe Weather month
gﬂtl‘e :C . 154 Employees Hired last month 0
otal Calls v
| | QOut of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 6
MUTUAL AID FIRE 6
MISC 0
Total 12
Total EMS Related Calls 105
Total NOCFA Transports 69
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 36
minutes | # of priorily calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls " 886 36
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 142 | RoseTwp. 67
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 12 Holly Twp. &8
Total Runs 154 75 7




NOCFA Fire Board Meaeting - June 24, 2025
Chief's Report
Submitted by: Chief Matt Weil

NOCFA Board Report Summary — June 2025
Apparatus Update

e Brush 1is currently out of service for body repair and is expected to remain down for
several weeks.

e We will close out this budget cycle with approximately $50,000 spent on apparatus
maintenance and repairs.

1-75 Construction Corridor Safety Concerns
Traffic Control & Project Coordination:

¢ Atthe June 16 MDOT project meeting, it was confirmed that 4-way stops will be
installed at both the northbound and southbound 1-75 ramp intersections on Grange Hall
Road.

o Implementation is dependent on advance warning signage being installed by
RCOC.

o Estimated completion: Mld.-Jul‘y

¢ The southbound exit ramp to Grange Hall is :exb_ected to close for approximately
one month starting shortly after July 4th.

Recent Traffic Incidents:

e On Saturday, June 14, there were two multi-vehicle crashes at Grange Hall and the
southbound I-75 exit.

o Oneinvolved critical injurles, the other resulted in no significant injuries.

Public Safety Messaging:




Despite clear signage and adjusted speed limits, driver behavior continues to be a
significant factor in corridor safety risks.

o Speeding, distracted driving, and poor decision-making are frequently observed.

We continue to advocate for greater driver accountability, alongside infrastructure

improvements.

Enforcement Efforts:
e Oakland County Sheriff's Office (OCSO) deployed targeted enforcement (May
12-June 1);

o 112 hours of patrol
¢ 210 tickets issued

o 184 traffic stops

e Michigan State Police (MSP) remains constrained by staffing, typically with only two
troopers available in the region.

o MSP has offered proactive enforcement if funded through overtime.

o MDOT maintains that county road enforcement funding Is not within their
scope. This remalins under discussion.

Shift Coverage ~ 2025 Year-To-Date

Januafy
Fébrdsry1 . :
March

April |
May . |

Chief's Report




Mutual Ald - May 2025

Total runs 162
6.17%

Highlighted Incident — Structure Fire (Milford Road)

NOCFA crews responded emergently to a reported structure fire. Smoke detectors had
activated, and smoke was found in the home, Investigation revealed an overheated sump
pump had caused a small fire in a utility closet. The fire was quickly extinguished using a water
can, and the area was ventilated.

This Incident underscores the importance of working smoke detectors and
rapid, well-staffed emergency response. The presence of the homeowner and
quick action by NOCFA prevented a potentially serious tragedy.

Training Highlight -~ MUSAR Trench Rescue (June 4-6)

NOCFA hosted a Regional Trench Operations Class in collaboration with the MUSAR
Foundation,

e Hands-on trench rescue simulations were conducted behind Station 1.

s Participating departments included:

Chief’s Report 3




o NOCFA

o Wixom

o Detroit

o Southfield

o Dearborn Heights

This training provided critical technical rescue skills in trench collapse response for our
members and regional partners.

Chief's Report




Live trench scenarios were conducted In the rear training area, giving responders
hands-on experience in technical rescue operations.

Chief's Report ' , 5




Call Volume Update

As of June 19 (10:30 AM);
e 714 Calls for Service (CFS) logged YTD
¢ Compared to 556 CFS at the same time in 2024
¢ Current average: ~4 calls per day

e Iftrend continues, we are projected to close the year with approximately 1,550 calls — a
24% increaseé over 2024

Closing Note

We want to extend our sincere thanks to both Holly and Rose Townships for unanimously
supporting our interim budget. Your continued support is critical as we respond to increased call
volume, maintain essential services, and implement safety improvements across our region.

Chief's Report ’ 6




00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 3ded Te3IOL
00°0 0070 000 0070 000 reanjTpuedxd TelOL
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 IDHELOYd SNOILYAONHY FADIJAAO dAMI T00-0L6-000-T0T
0070 0070 000 00°0 00°0 AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-000~T0T
sanjIpuadxy :edAl IUNODOY
000 3daqg
saInaTpusdxyg
€6 8L 0T " 8FT’0¥%E 06607 'VLZ'T 00°8GG FT19'T 00°8GG7FT9°T SANNIATI TYLOL
€6 8L 0T"8FT’0FE 0660V FLZ'T 00°8G5 %1971 00°8G66’719°T 000 adag TR3OL
00°0 000 0070 0070 000 IUTI-SIDISURIL TRIOL
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SUHASNYUL 000-669-000-T0T
ur-gisysueil :odiAl junoondy
€6 8L 0T 8FT’'0FE 06°60V‘VLT'T 00°8657F19'T 00°8GG/FPT9’T renusady TR3IO0L
G2°29 T9°LEF ‘6 6€£°29G6°GT 007000762 00°000°GzZ SINIWHASYNENIHY NOILOHTH Z00~-069~-000-T10T
000 00°0 0070 000 0070 SLATEDEY NOILDATIOD 1S T00-069-000~10T
00°0 00°%22'6 00°0 00°F2Z'6 00°v22'6 ANA XYL TOOHDS YAWWNS 000-069-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 SUYHA MOTYd WOWd HNNIAMY 000-989-000-10T
000 00°0 00°0 000 0070 SLATADAY AUANAS 000-689-000-T0T
000 000 000 0070 000 AONYTIVE aNOd 934 WOYd SNOILYI¥d0odddy T00-089-000-T10T
00708 T€°66G7LT 69°00% ‘0L 007000 00700088 HWOONI 9HHLO 000-089-000-T0T
00°0 00729 ‘% 00°0 00°29%v ‘v 00°29%'% SHEA NOTLVELSINIWAY d¥s 000-8L9-000-T0T
91" 1071 (98°62) 98°96G°C 00°L9G6°C 00°L9G6°C SLAIADHAY TOULNOD ISAd 000-9.9-000-T0T
000 00°0 000 000 0070 SNOTLAGIYMINOD 3 SNOIL¥YNOJ 000-GL9-000-T0T
v9 " LO €6°8297p¢ Lo TLEZL 00°0007L0T 00°000°L0T SLATHOHEY HSYHT HMOL 000~699-000-TOT
00°0 00°00G6°T 0070 00°00G°T 00°006°T SATLTVAOY ANY LNZY 000-899-000-T0T
€7 8L §Z°68978T GLTE967LY 00°€59798 007 €69 ‘98 SLATHDHT AL HTE¥D 000-L99-000~T0T
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 SSHDOY QHONVHNH ALNNOD 000-699-000-T0T
0L°62Z 00°%26°GL 00°9L07z¢ 00°000°80T 0070008071 SANEAIAIQ 3 LISEIAINI 000-%¥99-000-T0T
2670 00°L8%’Z 00°¢€T 0070062 00°006°¢C ANNAARY SHILIATLOY MIYd 000-€99~000~T0T
00°0 00006 00°0 007006 007006 SEMNLIHIYOI ONY SHENIJ 000-4$59-000-T0T
00°00T (96" 7GF) 961GV 000 0070 SHTYS~SHIIAYAS Y04 HOYVYHD 000-2%9-000-T0T
000 0070007V 00°0 00°000'% 007 000'F SHHAA NOILYDITAdY DNINOZ 000-0T9~-000-T0T
G 6T 00706V ‘2 00°0G¥ 00°006°Z 00°006°C FEd NOISIAIQ ANVYT 000-609-000-T0T
000 00700172 000 0070012 00700172 SHNA STYHAdY J0 Q9v0d 000-809-000-T0T
000 00°006°¢ 00°0 00°006°¢ 00°006°¢ SHEA NOISSIWWOD ONINNYTA 000-L09-000~T0T
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 TYIDEAS-SHOIAYES YHENNYIJ 000~909-000~-T0T
000 00°000°GT 000 00°000°GT 007000°GT FHOONI INVED 000-065-000-T0T
000 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SINIZWAYA/SINENASHYNEGNIRE LOALO¥d 000-885-000-T0T
96° L6 00°2887¢T 00°€0L7999 0076867089 0076857089 ONTYVHS FNNIATY 0T0-7LG-000-T0T
00°0 0078197201 00°0 00°819°20T 00°8T9°20T AONIATE NY'TId ZNOSEE NYDITHAWY 000-825-000-T0T
00°0 0070001 00°0 007000°T 00°000°T SHSNEDIT 904 000-LLF-000-TOT
SZ 9T 00°GL9'T 00°6ze 00°000°2 00°000°Z SLIWGEd YHHIO 090-9Lb~000-T0T
0070 00°000°2 00°0 00°000°‘2 00°000°2 SHAd NOILOATTION dNY SHILTYNHJ 000-$%F-000-T01
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00700077 0070001 XY1 AL¥HI0¥d NYHI ¥EHIO-SHEXVL 000-£27-000~T0T
000 0070 00°0 0070 000 XYL ALEAIONd TYNOSYEd dIVANQ 000-02F-000-T0T
£V G6 TBTGGG 9T 8T €67 'GFHE 00°650°29¢ 00°6%0°29¢ SNOILDATION XYL LNTIIND 000-0T¥-000-T0T
anusasy :adAl 1unoooy
000 adea
SonuUaInY
aNnd TYEENED - 0T pund
aisn (TYWIONTY) TYNION (TYRIONEY ) 139ang QIANTNY 139a0d NOTLAI¥DSHd IAIHAN TO
19ad % HONYTYE §Z0Z/0€/90 $Z-%202 TUNIDTHEO
ATACTIYAY AONYTYE dLA 6Z-v202Z
00°00T :pejeTdwo) xesx TROSTI % dml sso¥ :dgd
GZ02/0€/90 ONIANI COIddd STEgHEd :I9sn

LZ2/71 :ebeg dTHSNMOL SO ¥0d ILYOoddd HENLIANIIXHE ANV dONGATT Wd 90:T0 §202/20/L0



000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 AAR/YOTA FHXOTANE 000-GTL-602-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SADIAIAS TYDTIATO 0T0~-Z0L-602-TOT
00°0 000 00°0 0070 000 ONISSASSY-SADIAYAS TYNOSUEJ 000-20L-60Z~T0T
aanjzTpuadxy :odi] aunoooy
¥OSSESSY ~ 602 3daq
GG Gz 1271697801 6L°20€’LE 0070007971 00°000°9%T SNOILOETHE - 161 3ded Te3lol
G662 TZ°L69780T 6L7z0c’LE 00°000°9%T 00700079%T roanjrpusdxd Tel0]
00°0 00°000°GT 00°0 00°000°GT 007000761 SHSYHOUNd ININAINDT TIYHS 000-2L6-161-10T
00°0 000 0070 0070 0070 AYTLOO TYIIAYD 000-0L6-T6T-T0T
0070 00°000°62 00°0 00°000'G62Z 00°000°S2 HONYNIAINIVIN ANV SUTIYdHEY 000-0£6-T6T-T0T
8 L2 00°2Z1%°G 00°880°¢Z 00°00S67L 00°0067¢L ONIHSITENd ONY ONILNIYd 000-006-16T-T0T
996G §87908 ST €6T°T 0070002 00°000°2 AOVATIN 000-098-T6T-101
00°00T (z€ ¥96) ZETF9G 00°0 00°0 SATHSYAAWAN 3 HNINIVIL 000-0€8~T6T~T0T
z9°Zv £9°669 02 LE FPE'GT 00°000‘9¢ 00°000‘9¢ SHOIAIHS JOLDAISNI NOILOHTH T00-208-T6T-T0T
60°9L 06°216°1 06°L807°9 00°000‘8 0070008 SADIAYAS JHALOYILNOD 000-208-161-10T
0070 00°00G67L 000 00°00G°L 00°00G6°L HSNEAXHT ONITIVR 000-62L~T6T-T0T
PG T TETB9LVT 89°1¢2 00°000°GT 00°000°GT SHSNHIXH NOILOHTH HTIYASINGNIHY 000-82L-16T~T0T
05762 L8 VLG0T I el A A 007000761 007000761 SH17ddNs 000-9ZL-161~10T
00°00T (r9°€29) P9 €29 00°0 00°0 AN/ ¥IIA FAXAOTANA-~SNOILOHTH 000-STL-T6T~T0T
€9° Gk 00°GGT’8 00°G6¥8°9 00°000’GT 00°0007GT SHOIAYAS TYNOSYHJ 000-20L-T61-T0T
sanjyTpuadxy :odAl 3unooDy
SNOTLDATH - TeT 2dea
6G°28 0Z°991'12Z 08" €TV 00T 0070867121 00°08G°1ZT ¥OSIAYEANS - TLT adeg rTeaol
65728 0Z°991°12 08"€IF 00T 00°086°12T 007086°1ZT reanjtpuadxy Te30f
vz 1S 65" 108 15768 007069 ‘T 00°069°1 HAONYMOTTY AOVATIN 000-098-TLI-TOT
8¢9 0" ZL 0L LZT 00°002 00°002 $HAITddNs 000-92L-TLTI-TOT
TL°6F 86001 Zh 66 00°00%2 00002 SHSNHAXH (HSANIHITI 000-TZL-TLT-TOT
1L72L 96°186'T v0 182G 00°€9Z°L 00°€92'L INHIWNAI L LA 000-81L~TLT~TOT
8L°06 L6°8€9 £0°V62°9 00°€€6°9 00°€€6’9 SHXYI TTIOYAYd 000-GTL-TLT-TOT
8v 16 GO ZET'L GETLIG L 00°00L %1 00°00L'FT ADONVIASNI HLTYIH 000-H0L-TLI-TOT
z8ee 06216 1T 0G°L80°9 00°000°8T 0070007871 INVISISSY d0SIAYEANS 000-£0L-TLT-T0T
€0°20T (€ LLY'T) GETTTIT VL 00" vE9’ZL 00°HE9 2L SHOVM-J0SIAYHANS 000-20L-TLTI-TOT
sanatTpuadxy :edAl junoooy
JOSTAYAANS - TLT adsa
08°LOT (167676 1) 16°G1v 12T 007998761 007998761 SHALSMYL - 10T 3ded Te3ofn
08°L0T (16°6¥G 1) T6°GIF’'1Z 007998761 00998761 12In3TPpuedxyE Te3IO0L
T€° 591 (1€°%9) 1€°H9T 00°00T 00700t AONYMOTTY TOYATIW 000-098-T0T-T0T
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 S94I171ddns 000-92L-T0T-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHASNAIXA AASANINITT 000-TZL-TOT-TOT
€eres 000827 00°00%°T 00°089°T 00°089°1 INARAIT LA 000-8TL-T0T-T0T
€r 8zT (09°59¢) 09°1G69°T 00°982°T 00°98Z°1 SAXYLI TIOUAYd 000-GTL-T0T-T0T
00°0 0070 000 000 00°0 AONTIASNT HITYAH 000-%0L-T0OT-TOT
£€°80T (007007 1) 007002781 007008791 007008791 SHOYM-SHALSNYUL 000-20L-TOT-TOT
axnjtpuadxy :adA] 1UNODDY
sAALSMEL - TOT adea
soanaTtpusadxd
ANQA TYHANED - 10T pund
azsn (TYRMONGY) TYWION (TYIIONGY) TYIRION 1HA9ANE qAANINY 139and NOTILATIDSHEA ILRAN 1D
19049 % AONYTYE GZ0Z/0€/90 GZ-v202Z TYNIDIE0
ATAYTIVAY ADNYTIYE ALK $Z-v202
00°00T :pejeTdwo) IROL TRDSTI % dm1 e®soy :d€d

L2/2 robeg

GZ02/0£/90 ONIONI JOIdHd

dIHSNMOL HSOY d0d LY0dHY HANLIANIIXHE NV INNIATT

4Idddaa -Issn

Wd 90:T0 G20Z/20/L0



SANAOYD 3 9ONIATING - 92 3deq

bSb6 LY €L97'8 €6°ZET 06T 00°908°8GT 0079087861 HAEIASVAYL - €62 3ded Te3olL
G b6 LV €L9'8 €6 ZET/0GT 00°908°8GT 0079087861 roxnjtpusdxy TR0
65799 GL'FEY §Z2°G9z°1 00°006°T 00°006°T HONYMOTTY AOYATIN 000-098-€52-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 SMITddNs 000-92ZL-€62-10T
00°0 000 0070 0070 0070 SHSNHAIXH AASANGNIHT 000-TZL~€G2Z~TO0T
90°99 18170 ¥ 6T°L98"L 00°606°1T 00°606°TT INANTI T LA 000-8TL-€G2-T0T
9 LOT (15°969) 16°L0876 00" TIT‘6 00°TIT'6 SEXYL TTOYAYd 000-GTL-£62-T0T
82769 LL"EE8'S £€2°996 0T 0070087971 00°008°9T HAONYINSNT HITYHAH 000~%0L-€52~T0T
L2 66 00" LE€E 00°GTT 9% 007257 ‘9% 00°2S% 9% SHOYM ATANSYHAIL ALNHAA 000-€£0L-€£G2-T0T
£0°Z01 (€ LLF'T) GETTIT vL 00°%€9’2ZL 00" F€9 2L SHOYM MHINSYAIL 000~20L~€G2~TO0T
aanyTtpuadxy :adAl unoooy
dIANSYANL - £62 3deqg
99°91 G0°ST9°T G6'zz¢ 00°8£6°T 00°8£6°T MATATE A0 Q9¥0d - Lbz 3dea Te3ol
99°91 GO'GT9'T G6°ZZ¢ 00°8€6°T 00°8€6°1 12aIn3Tpusdxd TeIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 HONYMOTTY FOVITIN 000-098-Lb2-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 000 0070 HNINIVEL 000-0€8~Lp2-T0T
€9°91 G0°GTT $6°2T 00°8€T 00°8¢T SHXYL TTIOUAYd 000-GTL-LbZ-T0T
L9°9T 00°00G6°T 00°00¢ 00°008'T 00°008°T SHOYM-MATARY A0 a4 000-20L-L¥Z-T0T
eanytpuadxy :odAl 3unoooy
MATATY J0 QU¥od - LvZ 3dsda
86 06 G9° €89PT GE°ZZ0'8h1 00°90L7291 00°90L29T MgETO - 1z 3dea Telol
8606 G9 €89PT G€°22078%1 00°90L°Z91 00°90L29T rexnjtpusdxiy TeIOL
891V pE 991’1 99°¢€8 00°000°2 00700072 ADNYMOTTIY ADOVATIN 000-098-GTZ-T0T
00°0 000 0070 00°0 000 DLOOY SHOIAYAS GHLOVEINOD 000-208-GT2-T0T
Sz 1L 00°0G6T'T 00°068°Z 00°000°% 00°000"% AUV LANDIES DONIQHODHT 000-T08~GTZ~T0T
000 00°00¢ 000 00°00¢ 00°00¢ SAITAANS 000-92L-G12-T0T
b1 9T 86162 v’ 8h 00°00¢ 00°00¢€ SHSNHAIXA AHSINGWIAT 000-12L-GT2-T0T
017 €9 0€°p6E’Y 0L V16 L 00°606°TT 00"606°TT INIWIEI LT 000~8TL~GTZ-TOT
8L°90T (P%°LT9) vr 8ZL'6 00°TTT‘6 00" TTIT'6 SHXYL TTIOYAYd 000-GTL-GTZ-TO0T
60°LY 0v°692°G 09°%€L’0T 007000791 007000791 HONVENSNI HITVHH 000-%0L~GTZ~T0T
000 000 000 00°0 0070 SAOYM MIATD LSSV AWIL L19vd I00-€0L-GT2-T0T
LL06 £€2°682'V LL°Z9T'2h 007257 9% 00°25% ‘9% SHOYM MYHATO ALNJHA 000-€0L-GTZ-T0T
60°20T (9L°GTS 1) 9L 6VT VL 00°vE9 2L 00" v€9 ‘2L SADYM~MIATO 000-20L-512-T0T
panjTpuadxy :odil junoooy
MTTD - 61z 3deq
0070 00700065 000 00°000'66S 00°000'66G MOSSHESSY - 60¢ 2dad Te3loL
0070 00°000766 00°0 007000766 00°000’66G isanjtpusdxd TRIOL
000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SNOILATIDSENS/HONI LHHER/ SANA 000-0£8-602-T0T
0070 000 0070 0070 000 SADIAYAS SNOANYTTHDSIH T00-208-602-10T
0070 00°0007665 00°'0 00°000'66 00°000'665 JOSSASSY~ TYALIVILNOD 000-208-602~10T
0070 00°0 00°0 000 000 SHITAANS 000-92L-602-10T
goanjTpusdxy
annd TYEENED - 0T pund
asasn (TYIEONTY) TYWION (TYRMONEY)  TYIION 139008 AEANTNY 139ang NOILATYOSHEA HIGRAN 1O
19ad % HONYTYE GzZ0Z/0€/90 GZ-%202 TYNIDTHO
ATAYTIVAY AONYIVE ALA 6Z-%20¢
007007 :poioTdwon Iesx TEISTI % dm1 @sod :dd
GZ0Z/0€/90 HNIANI dOTHEd ATEaRd :aes
LZ/¢€ tebeg JdTHSNMOIL FS0Y¥ ¥04d L¥MOdTd HINLIANIIXH ANV HNNIAHA Nd 90:T0 G202/20/L0



000 00°0 0070 000 000 FALLTHAOD INNOD SASNAD 000-218-682-T101
86°98 79" 06€ 9€°609°2 00°000°’¢ 00°000°‘¢ NOIIYOTATAOD 000-608-682-T0T
117921 (9€°502'1) 9€°602’9 00°000°G 00°000°g ASNIAXHA HONYNALNIVH JALOAWOD 000-808-682~T10T
000 000 00°0 0070 00°0 ONILNAODOY SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOTII 000-L08-68Z-10T
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLDHALIHOYY SHOTAMAS TYNOISSAIOUd 000-508-682~T0T
LT 6EZ (8€"LT6°€T) 8€°LT16°¢€T 00°000°0T 0070007071 SHHA AINIOLLY 000-%08-682-10T
gL Z1¢E (91769L72T) 91°G9L'8T 00700079 00700079 SHDIAYAS YHIAIWOD 000-£08-682-10T
ZZ 11T (0% " vZZ) 0y ¥22°2 00°000°C 00°000°2 SEADIAYIAS HLISHAM 000-208-682-T0T
6€£°00T (gz zev'’s) 82°28F 62 00'000°12 00°000°12 SHOIAYHS TYALOTIINOD 000-T08-682-10T
00°0 00°000'% 00" 0 00°000°% 00°000"% SHSNIIXHE ONITIVR 000~62L~-682~T101
862V 0€"FF0’9 0L7GGS'V 00°009°01 007009701 ASNAAKA NOTIDATTIOD XYL HANANS 000-8ZL-682-10T
2G76ET (L0 €2€’9) Lorgze’ze 007000791 00°000°91 HOTAAO~SHITAANS 000-92L-682-T0T
007001 (00°G65°T) 00°G6G'T 0070 00°0 SAXYL LNANZOTAWANN 000-6TL-682-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 SHHEA NIWQY/LNHANZATLHY T00-8TL-682-T0T
0070071 (TL €T87TT) TLET8'TT 0070 00°0 INEREIILET 000-8TL-682-10T
00°0 000 0070 0070 000 SHXYIL TTO¥AYd 000~-GTL~682-10T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 000 SHAA NOILVMLSINIWNAY YdH T00-50L-682-T0T
7986 ET €V L8°00F ‘LT 00" FPO /LT 00" ¥F9 LT HONVENSNI HITYEH 000-%0L-682-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 INACDOY AOHYM QEAMASHA T00-20L-682-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SEHDIAMES LI ISNOH NI 000-20L-68Z2-T0T
eanjtpusdxy :adAl junoooy
SHOIAYAS TYIANAD -~ 687 adsa
00°00T (060°086'T) 00°086°T 00°0 000 INAWNGIAOD/NOTLYONAA 2ITdnd ~ £8Z 3daa Te3oL
00°00T (00°08671) 007086°T 000 00°0 ioanytpusdxy Te3I0L
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 ASNEAXH HOVATIN 9Hd 000-098-L82-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 94 /ADYILS0d 000-62L-L8Z-107T
007001 (00°086"'1) 00°086°T 00°0 00°0 SAIT4ddNs 9Id 000-9CL-L8C~T0T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0070 SHSNAIXHA AHASYNGWITT 000~TZL~L8Z~T0T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 ININIIILHE 000-8TL-LBZ-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 SEXVYL TIO¥MAYd 000-GTL-L8Z-T0T
00°0 000 0070 00°0 0070 AONVINSNI HITYEH 000-%0L-L8Z-T0T
0070 000 00°0 0070 000 HOLVHLSININAY DHd 000-20L-L82-10T
sanjTpuadxky :odil 3unoooy
INANNIAAOD/NOILYONAE DITdnd - L8Z 3deq
69°98 98 ¥HE L PT 6E£8°LY 00°v8T7GS 00" P8T’GS SANNOYH 3 9ONIATING -~ ¢9z adeq Teied
69798 98" phE L PT"6E£8'LY 00°"¥8T7GS 00°%8T°GS raanjtpusdxy [R3IO0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 AONYNALNIYH ALITIOWA-I00V-AIAYASHY Z00-0£6-G92-T07T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 000 HAONYNILNIVH ALITIOVA-INAODOY QAAMIASHA 100~0€6~692~10T
98" LTT (ve 182'%) FE" L8282 00°000’%C 00°000'%Z AONYNAINIVH ANV SUIVdT 000-0£6-692Z-107T
8G°80T (FL°0F8) FLTOF9 /0T 00700876 00°008’6 SHILITILA 000~026~-G92-T0T
0102 09°61¢ 0F 08 00°00% 00°00¥% HONYMOTTY HOYATIN 000-098-692-10T
Zr 61T (21°LLS) ZLLLO'T 00°006 00° 006 SHITAdNS SNIATIAY 000-92L-59Z-101
00°00T (66°1L) 66°TL 00°0 0070 SHSNAAXT AASANIWITT 000-12L~592~T01
05°LE 6088071 G6°ZG9 00°TvL'T 00" TPL'T INHREYILET 000-81L-G9Z-T0T
06" LE pGzesg 9% 661 00°zZee’T 00°zee't SHXYLI TTIOUXYd 000-GTL-G92-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 ADNTIASNT HITYHAH 000-70L-692-T0T
06" LE 98188701 F1°62G67°9 00" TTV'LT 00" TTV LT INANADYNYH SHILITIOVA 000~€0L-4G92-T0T
0070 000 00°0 00°0 000 SHOYM NYIdOLSND 000~20L-G92-T0T
axnjTpuadxy :adAl junoooy
sainitpuadxyg
aNAd TYEENAD - T0T pund
azsn (TYNIONEY) TYWION (TYIRNIONEY) TYRION LADANG ATANARY 139andg NOTILAIYOSHA HIHAN TD
1oad % AONYTVE GZ0Z/0€/90 GZ-vc0e TYNIDI™FO
ATIVTIVAY HONYIVE ALk GZ-v20¢Z

L2/ ¥ tobeg

00°00T

rpoaetdwo) Iedx TedssTd

GZ0Z/0€/90 SNIANE qOIddd

ATHSNMOL d50d d04 I1dO0dHEd HANLIANHAXHE ANV HANIALY

2
o

dmg @soy :dgd
AIddHd aI980)

Wd 90:T0 §20¢/20/L0



L8 GET (FG e1L) ¥G Z0L'Z 0076861 00°686°T SHXYI TTOMAYd 000-STL-00b~TOT
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 HONVMOSNI HITYHH 000-70L-00%-TOT
F8°8GT (66°290'TT) 65°198‘62 00°208’87T 0072087871 MOLVILSININAY ONINOZ 000-€£0L-00F-T0T
96°¢g 00°0087’9 00°00% 00°00Z°L 00°002°L SHOYM WANOISSIWWOD 000-20L-00%-T0T
sanjtpuadxy :odAL junoooy
ONINOZ % HNINNYTA - 00F 3deqg
¥8°6€ 6 66L"EC T1S°6LE'ZT 00°6LT°9G 00°6LT°99 INANADHOANT HONYNIQYIO ~ T0€ 2ded Te3ol
v8°6¢ 6 66L°¢CC 16°6LE°22 00°6LT°9G 00°6LT ‘94 toanaTpuadxy Tel0]
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IS0d AN¥TAAOYD SHILITILO 000-026-10€-T0T
9568 08182 0Z°81%°Z 00°00L"Z 00°00L"2 INANADIOANT AINYNIQIO-HOVATIN 000-098-T0€-10T
06" ¢ 96°879 61 PO T1GE’0T 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0¢ SEOTAYHS TYNOISSHAIOWd 000-208-T0E-10T
007001 (€6°£28) £6°€28 0070 0070 SHI171ddns 000-92L-T0E~TOT
00°0 00706 00°0 000G 000§ SHUSNIIXA AASANIRITI 000~TZL-T0E-TOT
16" L€ L2 V00T €L°209 00°L09°T 007 L0991 LNARAI I LAY 000-8TL~-T0E-T0T
G LE 77 896 857186 00°06G6’1T 00°065°T SHXYL TIOYAYd 000-GTL-TOE-TOT
06 LE 00°629°¢Z 00°GLG'T 00°00Z'¥% 00°002'F AONVENSNI HITVHEH 000-F0L-TO0E-TOT
06" LE L6°FF0°0T €0°L2079 00°ZL0'9T 00°zZLO’9T SHOYM~LNINADUOINT DNINOZ 000-€0L-T0E-TO0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHOVYM HTEYLSNOD 000-20L-T0E-TO0T
eanaTpusdxy :edAl 3unoooy
INFWADYOANT HONYNIQYHO -~ T0g adeg
00°0 00°000'8¢ 00°0 00°000’8¢ 00°000’8¢ SANNE YHHIO O S¥HASNYIL - 06z 3ded Teiol
00°0 00°00078¢ 000 00°00078¢ 00°000‘8¢ 13N0-SIBISURIY TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 aNnd FINLONYILSYIANI/SNYAL Z0v~666~06Z-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 ANQd 9Fd SUTASNVEI ONIIVEHIO GGZ-666-062-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ANQA dSNT 9019/ SUaASNYEL 672-666-062-10T
00°0 000 00°0 000 0070 9900 Ol SUAASNVHL G¥Z-666-062-10T
00°0 00°000°8¢ 00°0 00°000'8¢ 00°000‘8¢ aNNd AYATIRED/ SUHASNYEL 602-666-062-10T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0070 ANQd FETA/9FASNTEL 90Z-666~06Z2~T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 DS IN-SYRASNYIL 000~666-062-T0T
ano-saezsuera] :eodAl Uunodoy
SANNA ¥HIHIO Ol SUAASNYEL - 062 3dad
GO"LL Zv 685789 86 vsz’0¢€T 00°Fv87862 00°vv886¢C SHOIAYAS TYIANHD - 682 3deq Telod
S0 LL Zv" 685789 8S°¥52'0¢€T 00°vv8°862 00" bP8/862 teoanjtpusdxd TelOL
00°0 007006 00°0 007006 00°00¢ SHSYHOUNd ININGINDT TIYRS 000-2L6-682-T0T
89°¥ 11°628°¢€2 68°0LT'T 00°000’G2 00°000°G2Z NOILYAONZY TIVH dMl T00-0L6-682-T0T
00°0 00°000°0TT 000 00°000°0TT 00°000°0TT AYTLOO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-682-T0T
007001 (€2°666) £7°6G66 00°0 0070 MOVEEADUVYHD XYL 000-966-68Z-T0T
000 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 00°000’T SNOANYTTAISIH 000-6G6-682-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 AONYNALNIYA TYHENID/ 100V AIANISHY T00-0€6-682-10T
000 000 000 000 0070 AONYNIINIVA/AIVdAY INANATNOE FDI440 000-0£6-682-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 000 INARASANGNIAY A TIILONAAA TIH 000-626-682-T0T
€T°0TT (0o°9¢8’2) 00°9€8°0¢ 00°000"82 00°000‘82Z HONVINSNT 000-016-682-10T
A ARANN (00°129) 00°129°¢G 00°000°G 00°000°S ONIHSITIAd ANV SNILNIEd 000-006-68Z-T0T
62°GLT (96°GTZ %) 96°6T18'6 0070096 00°009 ‘s SINAWAYd ASYHT 000-868-682-10T
66°LTT (807625°'T) 80°620°0T 00°006’8 00°006’8 SHNOHJATAL 000-058-68Z2-T01
L9 PGT (€T°7E6°0T) €1°7€670¢ 007000702 007000702 SANd ANV ONINIVML 000-0£8-682-107T
gaanytpuadxy
aNOA TYYENED - T0T pund
adgsn ("TYRIONTY) TYNION (TYRONEY) TYIRION 139ANg AHEANANY 135ang NOILATYOSEA HAGRAN TO
1909 % ADNYTYH GZ02Z/0€/90 GZ-%202 TYNIDIHNO
ATAVTIYAY AONYIVE LA GZ-v202
00°00T :poleTdwo) IeSX TROSTA % dm1 ®soy :dgd
G202/0€/90 ONIANI dOI¥dd a9Tgg9dd :Issn
L2/S tabeg ATHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d IL¥0ddd TANLIANAIXH ANV INNAATT Wd 90:T0 §202/20/L0



7082 00°066 LT 00°0T0’L 00°000°S¢ 00°000°5¢ SEDIAYAS NAZILID - 099 31ded Te3ol
V0" 82 00066 LT 00°0T0°L 00°000°GzZ 00°000°GZ tsanjtpuedxy Te30L
S0T0T 00°066 LT 00°0T0°’2Z 007000702 00°000°0¢2 SNEZILID HOINAS 000-G¥8-099-T0T
00°00T 0070 007000°G 00°000°S 00°000‘g HONVISISSY HINOX XTTIOH 000-%%8-099-T0T
axnjrpuadxm :adA] 3unoooy
SHOIAMHAS NHEZILID - 099 2adeq
968§ 96827 ‘901 PO ETP’0ST 00°2y8°95C 00°2¥8°96Z SMOM OITdnd ~ €97 adeg TeloL
968G 967827 ‘901 PO €TV 06T 00°2v8°962 00°2Zv8’962 reanitpusdxd Te30L
00°0 00°000°0T 0070 00°000°0T 00°000°0T FONYNIINIVH-INQODOY AHANASHY 000-G€6-€£9V-T0T
00°8T 00°8LE’T 007226 00°006°¢C 00°006°2 SHUNLIANHAXE TOIILNOD ISHAd Z00-0€6-€97-T0T
v 8% 0€°8ZL79F 0L°€98°¢Y 007265706 00°265°06 HAIYOTHD AYOd TEAVID T00-0£6-£9¥%-10T
L9 1E 00°000°0L 00°000°09 0070007021 00°000°02T HONYNAINIVH avod 000-0€6-£97~T0T
L8"€zz (81°962'22) 8T 96Z°0¥F 00°000‘8T 00°000’8T AYd d0-NYITID 000-526-€9F-10T
v0 0T (€1°6GE) €1°652'6 00°006°8 00°006’8 ONITOADHY 000-£2$-£9P-T01
vE00T (€0 22) €0°ZLY'9 00°0GF ‘9 0070679 SIHOIT LETILS 000-8%F-£97-T0T
aanaTpuadxy :adAl 3unoooy
SYMOM 01ITdnd -~ £9¢% adaq
25°80T  (56°612) G6°208°2 00°€86°¢ 00°€86°2 STYAAdY 0 QUV0o€ ONINOZ - 0Tp 2ded Te3ol
267801 (66°612) G6°208°C 00°€86°zZ 00°€85°Z roanjtpusdxy TRIOL
00 00T (oo"s0%’2) 00°G0F’Z 000 0070 ONINIVEL 3 SHNd 000-0€8~0TF~T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ¥E7Z SHOIAMAS AANJOLLY 000-708-0T¥-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SHITddNS 000-92L-0TF-T0T
0070 000 00°0 0070 0070 SHSNHAXH JASUNIWNINY 000-TZL-0TH-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INARTA TLHY 000-8TL-0TP-TOT
vG2t G0 09T $6°22 00°€8T1 00°€8T SHXYL TTOdAYd 000-GTL-0TH-TOT
€9°GT 0076202 00°GLE 00°00%°2 00" 007’2 VEZ-SEDIAGES TYNOSUAL 000-20L-0TH~TOT
sanatpusdxy :edAl junonoy
STYAddY J0 Q¥¥0d DNINOZ - 0T% 3deq
29° L6 LL°2G8 €z°810°6E 00°TL87GE 00°1L8’GE ONINOZ % SNINNYIA ~ 00 3deqg Teaol
Z9° L6 LL"ZG8 £2°810°6¢ 00°1TL87GE 00°TL8’GE rean3TpusdxE TeloL
00°00T (060°9¢) 00-9¢ 000 00°0 SHONILHAN dN¥ SHAJ 000-0€£8-00v-T0T
0070 0070 000 00°0 000 I00Y SHOIAYES TYNLOVILNOD JHAYASHY 000-608~00F~T0T
0070 000 00°0 0070 000 IOO¥ SHEDIAMHES TYNLOWILNOD QIAGISTI 000-808-00F-T0T
0070 000 000 00°0 000 ONIINAODIY SHDTAYAS TUNOISSHAOMA 000-L08-00b-T0T
0070 000 0070 00°0 00°0 SHOIAYAS TYNLOVILINOD-IDOY QEAYISHTI 000-908-00%-T0T
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 SIDHIIHOYY SHDIAMAS TYNOISSHIACAA 000-608-00%-TOT
000 0070 000 0070 000 SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHWd ¥HAHLO 000-€08-00F~TOT
000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SADIAYAS ONIFHINIDNT 000-208-00F-TOT
o€ LT GZ°296'p GLTLEO'T 00°000‘9 0070009 SHDIAGHS TYNLOVILNOD 000-T08-00F-TOT
00°00T (16°0%2) 16°0¥%C 000 0070 SEITAANS 000-92L-00%-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 000 SASNIAXH AASANGWIAA 000-TZL-00b-TOT
LT°6¢€ 96 E€FTT AT 00°088°T 00°088°1 INARTI LI 000-8TL-00F-T0T
sainiytpusdxy
aNAd TYIENED ~ TOT pund
assn (TYIIONEY) TYRION (TYIEONEY) TYINMON 1A5and qAANINY Lasand NOILAIIDSHEA YAGRNN T
15dd % AONY'IVL G202/0£/90 ge-vzoe TYNIDHITHO
ATV TIYAY AONYTIYE ALX §Z-¥202

L2/9 robeg

00 00T :pojeTdwo) Iesx TROSTJ
5202/0€/90 DNIANI QOI¥zd

dIHSNMOL HS0Yd d04d Id0dHd HYNLIANIEAXHE ANV HONHAHY

a

]

dm] @soy :gd
qA1499d0 Iss)

Wd 90:T0 §202/20/L0



60°LFG’'8 (PP 6L8'28T) Py vp0‘G8T 00°691°¢C 00769172 SHANLIONIAXA 3 SHNNIATE 40 LAN

96" L9 7S LZ0’E€ZG 9%°69€'680°T 00°€6E£°219°1 00°€6£'219°T SHTINLIANAAXKA TYIOL

€6 8L 0T 8¥T‘0VE 06607 'VLZ'T 00°856°P19°T 00°865'FPT9'T SANNIATY TYLOL

TANOA TVYHENED - TOT pund

9G° L9 G LZ0EZS 9% °G9€/680°T 007€6€£7219°1 00°€6£°219°1T SHIALIANAIXA TYLOL

G906 09°0€570T 0F*L80°20T 00°8T97211T 0078197211 INAWASYNYH ADNADYHWA - 666 1ded TeloL

G906 09°0€G70T 0F"L80°20T 0078197211 00°819°2TT roxnjtpusdxy TRIO0L

8Y 66 09°0€8G 0% 80’201 00°819°20T 00°8T9°20T SHANLTANIIXA YaIY 000-168-666-T10T

00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T dXd LNIWADYNYH AONIAOUANH 000-068-666-T0T

aanztpusadxy :edAl junoooy

INTRADYNYW ADNADMAWA ~ 666 3d2a

00°00T 000 00°9LE’ZT 00°9LE°ZT 00°9LE°2T 06L 3deqa Te3ol

007001 00°0 00°9LE’2T 00°9LE’ZT 00°9LE’ZT roanytpusdxy Te30l

00°00T 000 00°9LE"ZT 00°9LE£°2ZT 00"9LE’‘zZT SHADIAMES TYALOVILNOD 000-T08-06L-T0T

sanjtpuadxy :odil 3unoooy

06L 3deg

66°6¢€ ZL"GOV ‘62 82 V65761 00°000’6% 00°000’67% NOILYAEOFEY 3 $Mdvd -~ TG. ideg Teaon

66°6¢€ ZL G0V 62 8Z F6G'6T 00°000'67% 00700067 roanytpusdxy TeIO0L

€661 98°€91 82 v1°9€8°9 00°000°G¢ 00°000°GeE ININAACIAWI MI¥d 000-GL6-TGL-TOT

000 00°0 000 0070 00°0 MEYI-AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-TGL-TOT

69°¢ 9p ZLL'E vGLZZ 00°000‘% 00°000'% SHILIAILOY 3 SWYID0Ud 000-9G6-TGL-TOT

0070 0070 000 00°0 00°0 ONTYIINIONT MIYd 000-9%6~TGL-TOT

T€°62T (09°0€6°2) 09°0£6°21 00°000°0T 0070007071 ADONYNALNIYW ANV S3IVdad 000-0€6-TGL-T0T

sanatpusdxy :adi] junoooy

NOILVAEOEE 3 SMdvd - 16 3deq

soInlTpusdxy

aNnd TYEENED - T0T pund

aasn (TYIONEY) TYRION (TYRIONEY) TYIION 139009 QIANINY 1Esand NOTILATEDSHEA dAIHAN TO
1549 & AONYIVE S20Z/0€/90 GZ-%202 TYNIDIEO

ATIYTIIVAY AONYTIYE ALA 5Z-v202Z

LZ/L robeg

00 00T :peisidwo) Iesf [BOSTA $
GZ0Z/0£/90 ONIANT QOI¥Ad

dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥Od IdO0dHY HANLIANHIXHE NV dONHAHY

dmg 9s0¥ :d9d
q4Idgda :assn
WNd 90:T0 §202/20/L0



0€°GGL’'Z Gp 86£°T (gp p1e’Z) 00°F8 00°%8 SHYNLIANAIXH 3 SHANAARE A0 LIAN

LOTGT (ze€L0'2) zeteetr’o 00°0%90°% 00°090'F STANLIANAIKH TYIOL

G126 €162 L8°818°¢ 00" FHT‘D 00 bPT’¥ SHANIATI TYIOL

TANNA AONYNALNIVA FATIA XOLLVWOddY - T0Z pund

LOTTIST (2e"€L0'2) ZETEET’Y 00°090'¥% 00°090'% SAUNLIANAIXA TYLOL

LOTTGT (ze€L0'2) ZETEET'9 007090V 00°090'% 000 3dag Te30%L

00°0 00°0 000 0070 00°0 13NO-SIBFSURIL TBIOL

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SANAJ YIHIO Ol SUAISNVAUL 000-666-000~T02

jno-sIeggueal :odA] IUNODOY

LOTTGT (zereL0'2) zZETEET’9 00°090'% 00°090'% toun3Tpuadry TR0l

0070 000 000 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTIHDSIN 000-666~000~T02

LO"TGT (zer€Lo'z) zETEET’9 00°090‘% 00°090'% AONYNALNTYN 3 SUIVARY 000~0€6-000-102

panyTpuadx® :odAl JUNODDY

000 adea

saanitpuadxy

G126 £1°62¢ L8°818°¢ 00" FPT'P 00°¥HT'¥ SHANAATY TYIOL

G126 €1°6z¢ L8°818°¢ 00" ¥PT'P 00" HPT’% 000 3dag Te30L

00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 ‘UI-SIDISUBIL TeIOL

000 00°0 00°0 000 000 SYHISNVIAL 000-669-000-10¢Z

UT-sIogsuerr] :adAl unoooy

G126 £1°62¢ L87818°¢ 00 FHT’¥Y 00" BHT’F ronuesdy TeIOL

¥8 €6 00062 00"018°€ 00°090°% 007090y SINAWSSHASSY TYIDHAS 000-2L9-000-102

96" 0T €17 GL L878 00° %8 00°v8 ISTIALNT 000-%99-000~1T0C

onusasy :odAL 1UNODDY

000 3deqg

SoNUzaADY

aNnd FONYNZINIVA FATIA XOLLYWOddY - T[0Z pund

assn (TYMNONTY) TYWION (TYIRIONDY) TYIRION ILA9and dAaNANY 1E9ang NOILATIDSHA HAGRAN T
19049 % HONYTYE §Z02/0€/90 §Z-v202Z TYNIDIEO
ATAYTIVAY AONYTIYE dLX $Z-v202

00°00T :po3eoTdwo) Ieax TeOSTd % dm1 @sod :dd

GZ0Z/0€/90 SNIANHE a0Iddd TI9gAq Iesn

L2/8 :sbeg ATHSNMOL dAS0Y ¥0d LMOddEY TINLIANIAIXE ANV HOANIATA Wd 90:T0 $202/20/L0



007001 22106 L1 (2Z"106°LT) 0070 00°0 SHANLIANAIXE 3 SHANIAAY J0 LEN

127991  (ze"g02'L) Z€°.8078T 007288701 007288701 SHENLIANHAXA TYLOL

TL°T 06°G69 0T 019871 00°Z88°01 00°Z88°01 SHANFARY TYIOL

SANNA EDONUYNIINIVR HATYMO ENITHAY - £0¢ pung

TZ°991T  (zZE€°S0Z’L) Z£° 180781 007288701 00°Z8870T SHINLIANHAXE TYIOL

127991 (ze soz’'L) ZETLBO'BT 0072887071 0072887071 000 3deg Te3OL

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 IINO-SI9ISURIL TRIOL

00°0 000 00°0 000 0070 SYHASNYAL 000~666~-000~€0C

Ing-saeisueay :adA] 3unoooy

T2 991 (zergoz’L) ZE'LBO'8T 007288701 00°288°01 reanytpuadxy TR0

g6 e 00" TTIT'T 00" 1TLSG 00°289°1 00728971 SOOANYTTIEDS TN 000-9G6-000-€02¢

6€°06T (ze 91E'8) ZET9TGYLT 0070026 0070026 FONYNALNIVH/ SUIVaad 000-0£6-000-£02

sanaTpusdxy :odAl 3unoonoy

000 adsa

saanitpuadxy

L% 06°669 0T 01981 007288701 00°Z88°0T SHANIATY TYIOL

T 06°669°0T 0T°98T 00°z88’0T 00°z88°0T 000 adsda Te3O0L

0070 000 0070 000 00°0 tUuI-sIeJsurIl TeIOL

0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SYHAASNTIL 000~669-000-£02

ur-sasisuer] :adAJ JUNCODY

TL'T 06669701 0T°98T 00°288°0T 00°288°0T 1INULARY TRIOL

00°0 0070026 00°0 0070026 00°002’6 SINAWSSASSY T¥IDAAS 000-2L9-000-€02

90°TT 06°G6% "1 01981 00°289°1 00°289°1 LSHIHLNT 000~%99~-000~€0C

anusady :adA] 1Uno2OY

000 3daq

sonusAdY

ANAA ADNYNHINIVAN HATYA INITHAE - €07 pung

agsn ("TYRIONEY) TYHEON ("TYIRIONEY ) "TYWION LADANG TIANENY LEDAnNd NOILdI¥DSHEA HAIHAN TD
1509 % ADNYTIVL §202/0€/90 §Z-vz0e TYNIDI™O
HTdYVTIVAY HONYIVE dlLA SZ-v202

Le/6

robeg

00 00T :pejeTdwo) Iesx TeDSTd %

GZ0Z/0€/90 ONIANE dOIdHEd

dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥04 LYOdEd HANLIANAAXE dNY HONIATY

dm] @soy :dd
HIdgHg I8s()
Wd 90:T0 G20Z/20/L0



00°001 Gpreze’t (6 eze’T) 00°0 000 STINLIANIEAXA 3 SHOANAATY A0 LAN

GT°G0T  (80°€£9) 80°616°CT 00°982°21 00°98z’2ct SHINLIANAIXE TYLOL
8€°¥6 LET069 €9°G6G TT 00°98z°21 00°98z°2ZT SHANIATT TIIOL
$ANNA INIVW TIVEI 9149 - $0Z pund

GT°G0T  (80°€£9) 8061621 00°982°21 00798221 SEYALIANIAXA TYIOL
ST 60T (80°€€9) 80°616°2T 00°982721 00°982°21 000 3dsa Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 $ANO~SIDISURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 HHASNTIL 000-666-000-702
no-sIsgsuerl :adii 1unoonoy

ST°60T (80°€€9) 80°616°CT 00°98Z°21 00°98z’21 roan3tpuadxry Tel0L
00°00T (0g-€8L) 06 ¢8L 0070 000 SNOEANYTTEDSIN 000-656-000~-F0C
8L°86 Zv 06T 8G GET’CT 00798221 00°98z°2T HONYNILNIVYH 000~0£6-000~%0C
aanjTpuadxy :adAl 3unoooy

000 adeqg

ssanitpusdxy

8E°v6 LET069 £€9°66G°TT 00798221 00°98z°‘z1 SHNNIATYE TYIOL
8E 76 LET069 €9°G6G TT 00798Z°21 ; 007982721 000 adesa T®30L
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ‘UI-SI®JsuURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AHISNYIL 000-669-000-%0¢
ur-sasjisuea] :odAl 1UNODDY

8E V6 LE069 €9°G65'TT 007982721 00798221 PONUSASY TRIOL
8L V6 LET069 €9°G6G6°TT 00798221 00°982°21 SLNHNSSHSSY TYIDIIS 000-2L9-000-%0C
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 HNODNI LSHIYALNI 000~-%99-000~%0C
snusasy :adAl 2uno2oy

000 3daq

sonusasy

aNNA INIVR TIVdEL 9Id - p0Z Pung

agsn (TYWIONEY) TYRION ("TYWIONEY) TYINION LEDANG GHANHNY LAaband NOILAIYDSHEA JHAWNON IO
Lodd % HONYIVE GZ0Z/0€/90 SZ-v20¢ TYNIDIEO
HTAYTIVAY AONVTIVE dLX GZ-v202

00°00T :p®ieTdwo) Ie8x TeISTi 3 dmr esoy :gq

§Z0Z/0€/90 ONIANA (QOTddd qTgaua :Iesn

LZ/0T iebeg JIHSNMOL dH50Y d04 ILd0dEd HYNITANHIIXE AN¥ dONHAHA Wd 90:T0 G202/20/L0



12282 (12°219) 12°8%6 00°9¢€ 00-9¢€¢€ STANLIANAIXE 3 SHANIANY IO IAN

€0°99 08°062°T 0Z2°606°Z 00°008°¢ 00°008°¢ SETINLIANIAXE TYLOL

6G°€8 65°8L9 IV LGV ’E 00°9€T’¥ 00°9€T 'V SHANIATT TYIOL

SINIVIR HATYA SWYITIIM - S0¢ pund

£€0°99 0870621 0Z°606°¢C 00°008°¢ 00°008°¢ STINLTANAAXE TYIOL

€0°99 08°062°1 0Z'606°C 00°008°¢ 00°008°¢ 000 3dedg Te3IOL

00°0 0070 0070 0070 00" 0 IAnO~-sasjsueal TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 UHISNYIL 000-666-000~S0C

ano-saajsuea] :adi] 3UNODDY

£0°99 08°06Z2°T 0Z°606°C 00°008°¢ 00°008°¢€ t9In3Tpusdry Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOINYITEDSIN 000-556-000~G0C

€099 08°062'1T 02°606°C 00°008°‘¢ 00°008°¢ YIVdTT/TONYNILNI VI 000-0£6-000-50¢

sanjtpusdxy :edAl 3UNODDY

000 3dsqg

seanitpusdxy

6G7¢€8 6G°8LY 17 LGh E 00°9€T’¥ 00°9€T'® SHONIZAHY TYIOL

65°¢€8 6G°8L9 Th LSh’C 00°9€T’p 00°9€T'¥ 000 3dag TEIOL

000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 ‘fUI-sIeFsueal TeI0L

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SYAASNTIL 000-669-000-50C

ul-gIsjsueirl :adAl 3unoooy

66°¢8 6G°8L9 T LGy e 00°9€T’¥® 00°9€T’¥ renusAsYy TRIOL

00706 00" 08¢ 00°02Zv’¢ 00°008"¢ 00°008°¢ SINHNSSHSSY TYIDHAIS 000-2L9-000-G0C

ET°TT 65 86¢ 7 LE 00°9¢¢ 00°9¢¢ JWOONT LSHAHLNI 000-729-000~-G0Z

snusady :odAl UNODDY

000 adsqg

senussayd

INIVIR FATEd SWYITTIIM - G0Z punig

adgsn (TYRMONGEY ) TYIRMON (TYWAONIY) TYHION LEHANE AEHANTEWY LIanang NOILdITEOSHA dIIHNON TD
Iodd % HONYIYd G202/0€/90 GZ-v20c TENIDIHEO

dTaYTIVAY ADNVYTIVE dLX GZ-v20¢
00007 :pojoTdwo) Jeex TeOSTd § dm] osoy :dd
GZ02/0€/90 ONIANE QOTI¥Ed STadEg :Iesn

L2/1T  ebeg AIHSNMOL ESOM ¥MOd IMOdWd HdALIANIAXE ANV IANIATT Wd 90:T0 $202/20/L0



9€°GL 9G6°£60'GS Fp GGE 89T 00°607°¢czZzZ 00°60F’€2Z2 SHINLIANIIKH % SHANHAATY A0 LIAN
107001 (00°06T) 00°0GT’€0T’'T 00°000°€0T"“1 00°000’¢0T’T STANLIANAIXH TYIOL
98°G6 96 €06 ‘TS Py G0G TLE T 00°60F ‘9281 007607921 SHOANIATY TYLOL
CONNI EMIA - 907 pund
T0°00T (00°0GT) 00°06T’€0T'T 00°000°€0T’T 00°0007€0T'T SHINLIANAIXE TYLOL
T0°00T (00" 0GT) 00°0GT’€0T"T 00°0007€0T"T 00°000°€0T T 000 3deg Te30L
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 13NO-SIDISURIL TRIOL
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 JHISNVIL 000-666-000-9072
Ino~-sIsisuedl :odAl 1UNODIDY
T0°00T (00°06GT1) 00°0GT’€0T T 00°0007€0T“T 00°000°€0T’T rsanjtpusdxd Tel0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 AYILOO TYLIAYD 000~0L6-000-902
0070 00°0 0070 000 00°0 NOILOETYINOD TYOIAEW DSIW 000~L66-000-902
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 MOVEHEDEVHD XYL 000-956-000-902
00°0 000 0070 0070 000 € NOILYLS-SNOANYTIIDSIN T00-556-000~90¢C
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SNOENYITIADSIN 000-656-000-902
00° 00T (00°0G61T) 00°0GT 00°0 000 HAONYNAINIVH ANV dI1¥ddd 000-0€6-000-902
00°00T 0070 00°000°€0T’T 00°0007¢€0T’1 00°000’€0T’T NOILAGIYINOD YADON 000-208-000-90¢2
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SHITIANS 000-92L-000-907
0070 00°0 00°0 000 000 HSNEAXH HEYIIAIN/¥DOId 000~-GTL-000-902
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 000 SHOIAYHAS TYNOSIEd 000-20L-000-902¢
sanyTpuadxy :odAr junoonoy
000 3daqg
saxnaTpuadxyg
98766 9G° €06 ‘%G P G0G TLE T 007607 92¢"'T 00°607792€"T SHANIAAY TYIOL
98°G6 9G° €06 '¥S PP G0G TLZ T 00°60F'92¢'T 00°60F‘9z¢’T 000 3dag Te3ol
0070 00°0 000 000 00°0 cUI~sIsgsuei] Teloq
0070 00°0 000 00°0 000 SUAASNVIL 000-669-000-902
ur-saagsuex] :ad&A] junoody
98°66 9G° €06 ‘¥G Py G606 TLT T 00°60F‘9zZ¢’T 00°607'92Z€’T renusAdy TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 € NOIILYLS-AEANAS 100-589-000-902
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLATIDHEY AYGNAS 000-989-000-902¢
89°01¢C (06°€£5°G) 06°€€570T 00°000°s 00°000°S HWODNI ISHIEINI 000-%99-000-902
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 XYL ALIAJONd TYNOSHMHAd dIVANA 000-02%-000-902
£V " G6 9% LEV 109 FGTTLE092°T 00°607°12¢’1 00°60F’1ZE’T SNOILDETIOD XYL INIIIAD 000-0T¥-000-902
snusAady :adA] 1UNOCOOY
000 adsd
SonuanAdy
aNad @914 - 907 pund
azsn ("TYIIONEY) TYRION (TYRIONEY) TYIRMON 1LASANd AEANHNY 139and NOILAIYOSHEd HAGHAN TO
1904 % AONYTYE 6202/0€/90 GZ-%¥20¢ TYNIDIIO
ATAYTIIVAY ADNYIYE ALA 52-v202

Le/ezt 1abeq

007001

cpejeTdwo) Ieex TROSTA
GZ0Z/0€/90 SNIANE dOIdEd
dATHSNMOL dS0d ¥d0d4 L¥OdHEY HANLIANIIXH ANV HONIATT

]

]

dm] @soy :gd
AIddda -x=ssn

Wd 90:T0 §20Z/20/L0



00°00T GL"06L792 (GL°06L792) 00°0 00°0 SHANLIANAIXE 3 SHAANIAATE A0 LAN
6L°0€T (8% 68L7L) 8y 680°¢cE 00°00€’G2 00°00€°G2 SHINLIANHAKE TYLOL
06°v¢ L7 T00'6T €L°862°9 00°00¢€’Se 00°00€ G2 SHNNIATE TYLOL
TANNA AYALAWID - 60Z Pund
6L°0€T (8% 68L"L) 8h°680°¢ce 00°00€'62 00°00€’Ge SHUNLIANAIXH TYIOL
6L 0ET (8p"68L"L) 8F°680°¢¢E 00°00€‘G2 00°00€°G2 000 adea Te3OL
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 13NO-sI8FSURIL TRI0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 HHISNYIL 000-666-000-602C
Ino-sIejsuea] :odAl IUNODDY
6L°0€T (8v°68L°L) 8V 680°¢CE 00°00€’62 00°00£’G2 rean)Tpusdxm TRIOL
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 A¥TILNO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-000-60C
00"0 007006 000 007006 00006 ASNEAXE OSINW 000~556-000-60C
0070 00°000"% 000 00°000‘p 00°000’¥% SYIVAHY HANOLS HAWID T00-0€6~000~60T
807081 (21" %19°¢T) Z1°v19°0¢ 00°000°LT 00°000°LT FONYNALNI YR 000-0€6-000-602
000 00°00¢ 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00¢ ONISIIEIAAY TYOAT 000-006-000-602
000 0070 000 00°0 00°0 SHNd 000-0€8-000-60C
TAR AN 00°GTL'T 007682 00°000°2 007000’z SHDIAMAS TYALOYILNOD 000-T08-000-602
20°9%1 (9£°069) 9€° 0612 00°006°T 00°006°T SHITAANS 000-92L-000-60¢C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHSNAIXH AASININITI 000~TZL-000-60C
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 ASNHAXH HEYDIUHAW/YOTd 000-9TL-000-60C
0070 0070 00°0 000 00°0 SHDIAYES 0v0~20L~000~602
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOLXHES INVLSISSY 0€0~20L-000-60C
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 NOLXHES 020-20L-000-602¢
sanjyTpuadxy :odAr junoooy
000 3dsa
saaniTpusdxg
06°¥vC LZ°T00'61 €L°862°9 00°00€'G62 00°00€7G2 SHANIAZY TYLOL
06°%Z LZ°T00'6T €.°862'9 00°00e’G2 00°00€°GZ 000 3deda TeaOL
0070 007009 ‘%1 0070 00°0097%71 00700991 PUI-SIBISURIL Te30L
00°0 007009 ‘%1 0070 00°009 ‘%1 007009 ‘%1 SUHASNYIL 000-669-000-60C
ur-saeisuel] :adAJl 1UNOODY
L8°86G IRARNIAd7 €L°862'9 00°00L‘0T oorooL’oT renusady TRIOL
000 00°006°2 00°0 0070062 007006°2 SLATADTT AUANAS 000-589-000-602
00°00T (€L°86) €L°86 00°0 000 AWNOONT LSHIHINI 000-%99-000-60¢C
00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 SEOIAYHES 000-9¥9-000-602
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHEA YHISNYIL 10T 000-G%9-000-60¢C
£€8°027 (007067 ‘1) 00°069°C 00°002°T 00°002°T INIWMOANR/SETYS 10T 000-%%9-000-602
TL706 00°0GF’¢ 00°0G66°¢ 00°000°L 00°000°L SHETYS 1071 000-€79-000-60C
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 AATIVELS INTHAY-STEL 000-809-000-60¢
onueasdy :odA] AUNODIDY
000 3deq
SsanuaA3y
aNNd AYALIRID - 602 pund
agsn (TYWIONTY) TYIION (TYWIONEY) TYWION 1390Ng QIANTNY hictalefatss NOILATYOSHAA dAGRAN T9
1oad % HONYTYE 6202/0€/90 G2-v20%2 TYNIDIHO
ATAYTIVAY AONYTYE AIA 6zZ-v20¢

LZ/€T :@beg

00°00T :poleTdwo) xe9X TROSTH
GZ0Z/0£/90 ONIANI QOIYddd

dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥O0d Id0dHd HYNLTIANHIXHE ANV dONHATEA

dmg, @so¥y :dgd
A1499dq (I98)

Wd 90:T0 §202/20/LO



8L°€99 (68°182) 68 1€E 00709 000G SHINLIANIAXH 3 SHENNIAATE J0 LIN

81788 00°62€ 00°62%'Z 00°0G6L°Z 00°06L'Z SHINLIANAAXA TYIOL

9% 86 TT° €% 68°9GL°2 00°008°2 00°008°2 SANNIATY TYIOL

TANQA ADNYNAINIVH JATYA AYMATILLO ~ 077 pund

31°88 00°G6Z¢ 00°62v'2 00°0GL"2 00°0GL'2 SHANLIANIdXE "TYLOL

81 88 00°g2¢ 00°62Z%°2 00°0G6L'Z 00°06L"Z 000 3dsg TR3IOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IANO~-SABDFSURILL TRIOL

000 00°0 0070 0070 000 OSIN-SYHASNYEL 000-666-000-02¢

no-sIaisuea] :odAl IUNODDY

81788 00°46Z¢ 00°62v’'2 00°0GL"Z 00°0G6L’Z rsanatpuadxd Tel0l

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 SOOHENYTTADS I 000-956-000-02¢

81 88 00" G2¢ 00°sz¥’2 0070GL'Z 00°0G6L7Z HONYNHINIVN ANV SYIVdEd 000-0£6-000-02¢

sanjytpuadxksy :odAl 3unoodoy

000 adeq

saanitpuadxy

9% " 86 T1°€p 68°96L°C 00°008°C 00°008°C SHANFAHY TYIOL

9% " 86 I1°¢v 68°9GL°2 00°008°2 00700872 000 3deda Te3OL

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 PUT-SJI9FSsURIL TBIOL

0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SYHASNYIL 000~-669-000-02¢C

ur-sasgsued], :odA] 1UNOCDDY

9% " 86 1 ¢v 68°9GL"2Z 00700872 00°008°Z RnUsARY TRIOL

000071 00°0 00°06L'2Z 00°0GL‘Z 00°06L'Z SINANSSHSSY TYIDHAS 000-2L9-000-022

8L"€T TT° €V 68°9 0006 00° 06 HHODNI LSEIHLNI 000~-F29-000-022

anusasy :2dAI IUNOODOY

000 3daa

SONUSASY

aNAd FONUNALNIVAN FATHA AYMATILLIO - 022 pung

aasn ("TYWNIONEY) TYWION (TYRNONEGY ) TYHION IA90Nd QEANIRY 1A900d NOTILATIDSHA AAGHAN 19
19049 % AONYIVE §202/0€/90 GZ-v202C TYNIDIEO
ATIYTIIVAY HAONYTIYE ALX Gz-v202

Lz/v1T  :iobed

dTHSNMOL HS0YW ¥04d Id0dHd HYALIANIAXHE ANV HANHAHTYL

00°007T :pojeTdwop aeex TROSTA
GZ0Z/0€/90 ONIANE dOIYMEd

oe

dm] @soy :dgd
qIddEag I1ssN
Wd 90:TQ GZ0Z/20/L0



00°00T (vl w2y '2) VL VEZV 2 00°0 00°0 SHANLIAGNIIXH 3 SHNNIAHY 40 LEN

87" GI 89 p9T7¢CT 2eET0TIR‘C 00°GLG’GT 00°GLG’GT SHINLIANAAKA TYIOL
70" 1€ V6" 6EL°0T 90°G£8'Y 00°GLG'GT 00 GLG ST SHANAARY TYIOL
19€dD - Ghe pund

8% "Gl 89 H9T CT zZe0Iv’e 00"GLG'GT 00°GLS'GT SHINIIANIIXE TYIOL
8% " GT 89°F9T‘CT zZET0IV’C 00°GLG'GT 00°6LG’ST 000 adedg Te30L
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 PANO-SIISURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 LA SNYIL 000-666-000~S¥C
ang-sasisuea] :adAl 1unoosoy

gy "GT 89 F9T €1 zerotv’e 00°GLG'GT 00°GLG GT rsanjTpusdxd TeI0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INANdINOE HdId 000-0L6-000~GF2
00°0 0070 0070 000 00°0 SINIRNIAOIAWI NOILVAIDEY/SUUVd T00-0£6-000-G%C
00°0 00°GTS5’6 00°0 00°GIG‘6 00°GIS’6 dIVATY IWOH JONIRW 000-0£6-000-SFC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ANV ONIINIHUd 000-006-000-G¥C
LL™6E 897679 °¢ zZE'0IV'Z 00°09079 0070909 SADIAMES DITdnd 000-£08-000-GFC
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SYITIIVE TYEIALDALHDYY TAOWTL 000-208-000-6%2
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILVILSININAY 000-02ZL-000-SFC
axnjTpuedxy :adAl 3UNOOOY

000 aded

saaniytousdxd

70" T¢ V6 6EL°0T 90°G€8’F 00°GLG’GT 00°GLG ST SHANAATT TYIOL
70" 1€ b6 6EL70T 90°GE8'Y 00°GLG'GT 00°GLG’GT 000 3dag Te3IOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 tUI-sasjsueal TRIOL
0070 0070 00°0 000 00°0 YHASNYIL 000-662~000~S¥2
ur-sasjsuex] :odA 3UNODDY

¥0° 1€ 76 6€L70T 90°6€87% 00°"GLG’GT 00°GLG'ST ienusasy TPI0L
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SANIAIAIQ 3 ISTITILNI 000-%99~000~-G¥FC
AV 76°6EL°0T 90°5€8°% 00°GLG’GT 00°GLG'GT ALNNOD-SLdIEDHY 000-885-000-G¥2
onusady :odAl JUNODOY

000 3dag

senuoAsy

2€4d0 - GhZ pung

agsn (TYWHONEY) TYRION ("TYWONEY)  TYNEON 1390049 QEANINY 1Lanang NOILATUISAA HIGRAN 1O
19049 % AONYIYE GZ0C/0€/90 GZ-%202 TYNIDIIO
ATIVTIVAY AONYIVE dLA GZ-v20¢
00°00T :pojeTdwoDd xesx TROSTA % dm] @so¥ :dgd
GZ0Z/0€/90 SNIANZ dOIdEd ATEana aesn

L7/ST  iebeg ATHSNMOL ESOM MOd IMOdTd AMALTANAAXH ONY HANTATA Wd 90:T0 $202/20/L0



00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 STINLIANAXT 3 SHANIATZY 40 LIN
00°0 000 00°0 00" 0 00°0 SHANLIANMAXE TYLOL
00°0 000 0070 00°0 0070 SHANHAEE TY.LOL
CASN - LPZ pung
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHINLIANEAXE TY.LOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3dag Te30L
000 00°0 0070 00°0 000 iaanytpusdxd Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ALNOOD OL SAEIADOEd dTYS dSN TO0-£€6-000~-L¥C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 INIRAYd NMOJ - 4S8N T00-2€6-000~-LFC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILVLITIIEVHAES - dSN T00-TE6-000-L%2
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILITOWIA LOECO¥d - dSN T00-0€6-000-L¥2
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 ASNAIRT HADVHATIN dSN 000-098-000-L¥C
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 QHIVTEY LNYYD - SHSNHAXE 000-008-000-LFC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INIANIYI LT 000-8TL-000-LFZ
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SAXYL TTIO¥AYd 000-STL-000-LFT
0070 00°0 000 0070 000 HONYIONSNT HLTIVHH dSN 000-%0L~-000-LVCT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 dSN -~ SHEDYM 000-20L-000~-L¥T
aanjtpusdxy :adAlL 3UNODDY
000 adeqg
soanytpusdxd
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SHONHATY TYLOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3dsa TR30L
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 Lenusasy IRIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 HNOONI LSHYHLNI 000-%99-000-LFC
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHTYS HSNOH 000-685-000-LFC
00°0 0070 0070 000 00" 0 SINFWISENINITT INVED - dSN 000-885~-000~-LFC
snusady :odAl 1uUnoOOOY
000 2dsda
sanuasady
dSN - L2 pund
agsn (TYWIONEY) TYHION (TYWHONGY) TYRION LADAND THANHRNY LEDANY NOILdIYDSEA HHENON 71D
Ioddg % HONYIYd G202/0€/90 G¢-%20¢ TYNIDIFEO0
HITIYIIVAY HONYTIVE dLA SZ-v20Z

0070071

LZ/91 tebeg

rpeyeTdwo) Iwsx TeODSTd
G202Z/0€/90 HNIANZ AOIVdd
JdIHSNMOL dS0Y d04A LUO0dEY HYALIANHIXH ANV HOANIHAHA

3
°

dm] @s0y :dgQ
qAlddHa I=8n

Wd 90:T0 S20Z/T0/L0O



00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SUAISNYEL 000-666~TLE-6FT
no~-sasjsueal :odAlL 3UNcoOODY
GE 88 10° 12y ‘1T 66°8L598 007000786 00°000’86 raanitpusdxd TR0
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 ASNAIKT SNOANYTITAISTH 000-GG6-TLE-6FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 SINHHASYNGHNITT NOILAIY0SHId 000-GZ6-TLE-6FT
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 AONYMOTTY ADVATIN 000~-098-TLE-6FC
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0070 SHNOHAATHAL 000~-0G8-TLE-6FZ
0070 000 00°0 0070 0070 SNOTLAIYOSINS/ SHONILAAW/ SANA 000-0£8-TLE-6FZ
11°%2 00°106°2T 00°660°% 00°000°LT 00°0007LT ASNAIKA AYHAHITAO ADIAIO 000-028-TLE-6FZ
10766 0Z°'66 08°006°6 00°000°0T 00°000°0T MOLDAdSNI ONIFGHNTd 000-£08-TLE-6FC
TG L8 00°zz1’¢ 00°8L8"12Z 00°000’G2Z 007000°5¢2 HOLOEASNI TYDIULOETH 000-208-TLE-6FT
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SONILAAN UTHLO Z00-T08-TLE-6FC
TL°G8 00°000°2 00°000°ZT 00°000°%T 00°000“%T INADYRYH L IWEHEd T00-108-TLE~6FT
00°00T (05°26%) 06°267% 0070 000 SHDIAYAS TYALOVIINOD 000-T08~TLE-6FC
000 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 ASNAIXT ONITIVA/AOVLSOd 000~6ZL~TLE-6VT
00°00T (F6°691) P6°GOT 00°0 00°0 SHITAdNS 000-92L-TLE-60C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SASNHAIXH AASINTWITI 000~TZL-TLE-6VT
0070 000 000 0070 000 SHXYL LNANAOTANIANAD 000-6TL-TLE-6FT
000 0070 000 000 0070 NOIINGTYINOD dMI/INIWHYILAY 000-8TL-TLE-6FZ
00°0 0070 00°0 000 0070 ASNAIXE FIYOIAEN/YOII 000-GTL-TLE-6FT
00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 SHOYM TYOIYIATD 000-20L-TLE-6FT
VL LTT (62°621'2) YA AR AN 00°000°2T 00°000°2T MOLOAASNT TYDINVHOHRN T00-TOL-TLE-6FT
LG 6TT (0G'€16°€) 06°€16°¢€C 007000702 007000702 TYOINVHDIN/JOLOAdSNI ONIATING 000-T0L-TLE-6FC
sanyTpuadxy :odAl junoooy
1L€ 3daa
saan3Tpuadxy
P9°GTT (€67 0£€’GT) €6 0€EECTT 00°000’86 00°000’86 SHANIATI TYLOL
80°€TT  (G6°1Z872T) G6'T1Z8°0TT 00700086 007000786 1Le 3deg Te3IOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ‘UI-SISISURIL TRIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 000 0070 SUAASNTIL 000-669-TLE-6FT
ur-gIajsueal] :adll 1UNODOY
80°€1T (s6°128'2T) G6°TZ8 01T 00°000'86 00°000‘86 ienuLARY TRIAOL
0070 0070 0070 000 00°0 AHOONI ISAIALNT 000-799-TLE-6FC
197821 (00°8LG'%) 0078L6702 007000791 00°000‘9T SLINIHI TYDINYHOIHARN 0G0-9LH~-TLE-6FT
00°0 0070 00°0 000 0070 SLIWIAd TTAM SHO-9LY-TLE-6FC
7696 00°0G¥F 00°066°2T 00°000°¢€T 00°000°€T SLIMMAd ONIFWNTd 0P0-9L-TLE-6VC
70" 86 00°68F 00°115°FCZ 00°000’GzZ 00700062 SLIWMAd TYDIMLOATH 0€0-9LY-TLE-6FT
£0° L6 00" 61T 00°188°¢ 00°000°F 00°000 ‘% MAIATY  NYId 120-9Lb~TLE-6FT
gz ezt (66" 10€'6) G6°T0L 61 00°000°0F 00°000°0F SLINJAd SNIATIInd 0Z0-9LF-TLE-6FT
snusaAay :adAl 2UNODOY
1Le adeqg
00°00T (86°80672) 868062 000 00°0 000 adsg Te30L
00°00T (86°80G'2) 86°80G6°C 00°0 0070 renuUeARY TBIOL
00°00T (86°805'2) 868062 000 0070 SANIAIAIA ¥ ISTIALINI 000-%99-000-6%2
snusady :adAl 1UNODDY
000 3dada
S/INUSADY
aNQd NOIILOEASNI ONIQTInd - 6FZ pund
assan (TYINNMONEY) TYRION (TYINIONTY) TYNION 190N AHANANY 1E9and NOILAI¥OSHA YIINAN 1O
1odd % ADNYIVE GZ0Z/0£/90 GZ-v20e TYNIDINO
FTEYTIIVAY AONYTIYE ALK 5Z-v202

LZ/LT tobeq

dIHSNMOL HSOY d0d IMOdHEY HMALIANIAXE ANV dONHAEY

00°00T :pozeTdwol Iesx TROSTA
GZ0Z/0£/90 SONIANT QOIVHAd

oe

dm], @soy :dd
dIdgdd +I=80)

Wd 90:T0 G¢0¢/20/LO



00°00T (¥6°T1GL'92) P6°TGL 9T 000 00°0 STANLIANIARE ¥ SHANIATY A0 LAN

S€°88 T0°12v ‘11 66°8L5°98 007000786 00700086 SHTIANLIANAIKH TYIOL

vO°GTT (€6°0€€/GT) €6°0€C’ETT 00°000°86 007000’86 SHONIATT TYLOL

IgNAd NOILOWASNI ODNIQIINd - 6FZ pung

GE"88 10712V 1T 66°8LG598 00000786 00°000'86 SHYALIANIIXA TYIOL

GE 88 10 12V 'TT 66°8L5'98 00°000°86 00°000‘86 1L€ aded Te3ol

0070 000 0070 000 000 1INO~SIBISURIL TRIOL

soanjTpusdxy

aNnd NOIIOAASNI ONIQTINE - 6FZ pund

assn (TYIIONEY) TYRMON (TYIRAONEY)  TYIION 1ESANG AHANARNY rasand NOILdTYOSHA IGHAN T
1909 % AONYTIVE G202/0£/90 GZ-¥v202C TYNIDIIO
FTIYTIVAY AONYTYE ALX §2-7202

Lz/81 :ebeq

00°00T :pe3zeTdwo) Iedx TEOSTA %
§202/0£/90 SNIANI QOIddEd
AIHSNMOL FS0Y ¥0d IMOdEY MINLIANAIXE ANV ANNIATT

o

dm1 @50y :d9g
AIdddd 3ssn
WNd 90:T0 GZ02/20/L0



19°69¢C (16" ¥¥0'6T) 16" PG 0€ 00°00G‘TT 007006 1T SHAALIANAIXH 3 SHANAATY A0 LAN

00°0 00°000°02 0070 007000702 007000702 SHINLIANIIXE TYIOL
L6 96 6076566 16°vp6°0¢€ 00°00671¢ 00°006°T€ SHNNIATT TYLOL
gNNd 9 3 d - GGz pung

0070 00°000°02 00°0 007000702 007000702 SHINLIANEAXHE TYLOL
00°0 007000702 00°0 00°000°02 007000702 6L adsa TBIOL
0070 007000702 000 007000702 00°000°02 ioanytpusdxy TRIOL
00°0 00° 000702 00°0 00°000°02 00700002 SHSVYHOYAd INIWIIN0H DHHAd 000-GL6-€6L-GGT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SADIATAS TYALOVILNOD 000-T08-€6L-GGC
00°0 00°0 0060 00°0 00°0 Sd17ddng 9dd 000~ LCTL-E6L-5GT
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SASNAIXT IASINIWNITT 000-TZL-€6L-SGC
sanjtpuadxy :adAl 3unoooy

£6L 3dea

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 3dag T®30]
00"0 0070 0070 000 000 reangTpuadxy Te10L
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ADIYHD INAWAINOT DHd 000-858-000~G52
00°0 0070 0070 00" 0 00°0 ONITIVH/EDVLSOd 000-62L-000-49G¢C
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILAGIVMINOD IEY JIXOTANWH 000-8TL-000~G5C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOIINLIIYINOD dMI JEWN/Y¥DIJA 000~GTL~000~G6Z
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ASNHIXE EDONVINSNI HITVEH 000-%0L-000-5GC
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHAOYM~-IOLVILS ININAY ATVD 000-20L-000~552
panjTpuadxy :adAl UNOODY

000 2dsda

saanitpusadxy

L6796 60°6G%6 16 H5G‘0€ 00°006°1¢ 00°006°1T¢€ SHANIATY TVIOL
L6796 607696 16°¥FS‘0€ 00°006°1€ 00°006°1¢ 000 31deg TeloL
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 PuI-sasgisuedy T30
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 (NI) SYZASNTYL 000-669-000-GGZ
ul-sIsjsuerl :odhj junoooy

L6796 60°G6G6 16 FFG 0¢E 00°0061¢ 00°006°T€ 1onuanAsy TEIOL
16°68 FGTLEY T 9% °290"L2 00°00671¢€ 00°006°1¢€ SLAIADHEY DI 000-L99-000~GGT
00°00T (Gp-z8v’€) T ARA T AES 00°0 00°0 SANIAIATIQ/ LSHIILNT 000~-799-000-GG2
anusAdy :odAL 21UNODDY

000 3daqg

sonueAdY

aNfnd 9 @ 4 - 6§57 pung

adgsn (TYINIONAY) TYIWION (TYINEONEY ) TYWION LADGNd dUANHERWY LEDanNd NOILdI¥DSHEA GAAHAN 1D
Load % HONYTIVL GZ0Z/0€/90 GZ-¥202 TYNIDIEO
HTEYTIVAY HONYIVL dLA GZ-%20¢
00°00T :peizaTdwo) Iedx TedsTd % dmi, @soy :dgd
GZ0Z/0€/90 SONIANHE qOIddd F1999d :Iosn

L2/6T 1e9beg dTHSNMOL HSOYW ¥04d IY0dHEY FINLIANYAXE ANV HONHAEA WNd 90:T0 G202/20/L0



ZT1'9%T  (6£°816°9) 6€°816°1C 00°000°GT 007000°GT SHMALIANAIXHT 3 SAANIATE A0 LAN
00°0 000 0070 0070 000 SHANLIANAIXHE TY.LOL
ZT 9%T (6£°816'9) 6£°816°12 00°000°GT 00°000°GT SHUANTATY TYIOL
SANAA HANLOALSYYIANT ~ 20 pung
000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANEIXY TY.LOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3deg Te30L
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 I3NO~-sI9IsURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 MIASNVEL 000-666-000-20%
ang-siegsuerl tedAl 3UNoDDOY
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 isanjtpuedxd TeIOL
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 INTWAYd ISHAYALNT 000~-G66~000~-20%
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INANAYd TY¥dIONIUd 000~166~000~20%
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SQOINYTITIDSTIW/AYTILNAO TYLIAYD 200~0L6~-000~20%
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ALAAVS 2ITdNd/AYTILAO TY.LIAYD T00~0L6-000-20F
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ANYT 3 DATI/AVYILAO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-000-20%
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOINYTITADSIN 000-G666-000-20%
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SHIANLIANIAXH IOY¥ WODHTHL 000~0£6~000~20%
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SADIAYIS TYNLOTIINOD 000-T08-000-20%
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SAITAANS 000-92L-000-20%
sanjytpuadxy :aodA] 3junoooy
000 3daa
soanitpuadxy
2T 97T (6£°816'9) 6€°816°1C 00°000'GT 00°000°GT SHANIATT TYIOL
Z1°9vT (6£°81679) 6€°816°12Z 00°000°GT 00°000°GT 000 3deq Te3IO0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 FUI-SADISURIL TRIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 SNOANYTTADS TN/ STHISNTIL 200-669-000-207%
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ALIAYS DITENd/SYHISNTEL T00-669-000~20¥
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AN¥T 3 9074d/SdAASNTIL 000-669-000-20%
ur-gIejsuril :odAL junoooy
ZT°9%T (6£°816'9) 6€°8T6°1Z 00°000°GT 00°000°GT ranusAly TRIOL
8G €ET (66°9¢€0’G) 66°9€0°02 00°000°GT 00°000’GT SHANIATY IOV WOOHTHL 000-2L9-000-207%
00°00T (07" 188°71) 07" 188°T 00°0 00°0 ISAIALNT 000-%99-000-20%
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 AWODONI INVID 000-065-000-20%
snusady :odAl 2UnoODY
000 3dsd
SONULSADY
ANQd FEALDNLSYEANI -~ Z20F pung
adsn (TYIRIONEY) TYWEON ("TYIONSY ) LADANg qIHANHNY LAaddand NOILAITEDSHU HHAWNAN 19
Lodd % HONYIVL GZ0Z/0£/90 GZ-v20¢ TEYNIDIN™O
HTAYTIYAY JONYTIVE ALA GZ-vcoe

Lz/0¢ 1obeg

00°00T

:po1eTduo) IBSX TROSTA
GZ02Z/0€/90 SNIANT QOT¥dd
JIHSNMOL dS0Y¥ ¥04 LY0dEY HUNLIANIAXE ANV FANTAHEA

[

dml asoy :da
qJI4dddd 3980
Wd 90:T0 GZ0Z/Z0/L0

¢



00°00T (€2 9bT) [N ATAN 000 00°0 SHINLIONHEIXE ¥ SHNANIAIY 40 LEN

0070 00°0 060°0 0070 00°0 SHANLIANIIXE TYIOL

00°00T (€2 vvT) £TVPT 00°0 00°0 SHONNHATY TYLOL

‘Y % L - TOL pundg

00001 (€z vv1) IR A 000 0070 SHANAATT TYLOL

00°00T (€2 vPT) €T WPT 00°0 00°0 000 adsg Te3OL

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 ‘UI-SI9FSURIL TeIOL

00°0 00°0 06°0 00°0 00°0 SANNA FEHIO - SYHIASNYIL 000-669-000-T0L

Ul-sIoisued], :adAl 21UNOODY

00°00T (€2 vPT) £CPPT 0070 00" 0 renueady TB10L

00°00T S AR A AN [ AR ATAN 00°0 00°0 HWOONI LSHIALNI 000-799~000-T0OL

anusasy :aodlj junoooy

000 2dag

SanNuUsAdY

¥ % L - T0L pund

adsn ("TYRIONEGY) TYWION {"TYIRIONEY ) LEADANE GHANHRNY LADand NOILdTY¥OSHA FIIHAN TD
1204 % HONYIVE GZ0Z/0€/90 GZ-%20c TYNIDILEO

HTIYTIIVAY dDONYIVd dlLA GZ-v20¢

Le/1e :obeg

ipejeTdwo)y IeSX TEOSTI %
GZ0Z/0£/90 ONIGNE dOIddd
dTHSNMOL HES0Y ¥904 IY0dHEY HENLIANHAXH ANV dONEAET

dml @50y :dd
Ardgdda caes
Nd 90:T0 G202/20/L0



OT ' TLT (0L°€65) 0L°82F'T 00°6E8 0076¢E8 SHIALIANIAXE 3 SUANIAEY A0 LIN

00°00T (L6°2) L6°C 000 000 SHANLIANIAXT TYIOL

9% " TLT (L9°966G) L9 TEV'T 00°g¢€8 00°6€8 SHANZATE TYLOL

SANAA XYL - £0L pung

00°00T (L6°2) L6 ¢ 00°0 00°0 SHENLIANTIXE TYLOL

007001 (L6°2) L6 2 000 00°0 000 3dea TeioL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 PANO-SI9ISURIL TR0l

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SUAASNVEL 000-666-000-€0L

ang-sasisural :adAl junocooy

00°00T (16°2) L6°2C 00°0 00°0 reanjTpusdxy Tel0]

00°00T (L6 2) L6 T 00°0 00°0 SOOANYTTADS I 000-656-000-€0L

aanytpuadxy :odAl junoooy

000 3daq

gsoInyTeuadxy

9% TLT (L9°966) L9°TER'T 00°6¢8 00°6¢€8 SHANIATY TYIOL

9% TLT (L9°966) LO"TEV'T 00°G¢e8 00°G¢8 000 3dea Te30L

9% TLT (L9°966) LO"TEV'T 00°G¢8 00°6¢8 onusasy TRI0L

9% TLT (L9°966G) LI9TTEV'T 00°6¢€8 00°6¢€8 SANAAIAIA 3 LSHIHLNI 000-¥99-000-€0L

snusady :odAJ 3IUNODOY

000 3deqg

sanuassy

ANQd XYL - 0L pung

aasn (TYRIONGY) TYREON (TYIIONEY) TYHION LEDANEG JIANIRNY LAHDANd NOILdIYOSHA YHEWNAN TD
Lodd % HONY'IVY GzZ0Z/0€/90 G¢-7c0e TUYNIDI™O

HTAYTIVAY ADNYIVE dLA GZ~F20c
ipojeTdwo) IBdL TedSTd % dm1 os0¥ :dq

Lz/zz  iebeq

§Z0Z/0€/90 SNIANI QOI¥ad
JIHSNMOL HSOM Y04 IMOdEYM HMALIANIAXHE ONY ANNTARY

HIddda 3980
Wd 90:T0 §20¢/20/L0



17°686 (LL7L98'1T) LLTLL0'Z 00°0TZ 00°012 SHTYALIANAIXE ® SHANIAATY A0 IAN

€e-8L 06°086°¢€ 05°98€p1 00°L9€78T 00°L9¢€°81 STINLIANAIXT TYIOL
€9°88 gLrzIt’e LZ h97 791 007" LLG'8T 00°LLG'8T SHANIATY TYIOL
TIOMINOD QUAM TAYT HSIA - p0L pung

€€ 8L 06°086°¢ 06°98€’FT 00°L9€’8T 00°L9€’8T SHMALIANAIXT TYIOL
€€ 8L 06°086°¢ 06°98€’FT 00°1.9€’8T 00°L9€'8T 000 3dsa TR3IOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 :3no-sIsgsuell Tr30]
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SYAISNTIL 000-666-000-%0L
ano-sIajsuea] :aodAl JUNODOY

€€ 8L 067086 °¢ 06°98€‘pT 00°.,9€78T 00°L9€’8T reanytpusdxy Te30L
007001 (06 6G67) 067667 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTITIDSIN 000~6G6~000~-%0L
8Z €L 00°806"% 00°6GV €T 00°.9€’81 00°.9€ 8T ADNYNTINIYW EMVT 000-0£6-000-%0L
00°00T (00°89¥%) 00°89% 00°0 000 ONIHSITENd-HONYNILINIVA T/4 000~006-000-%0L
aanatpuedxy :odAl 3unoooy

000 3dad

soanjtpusdxy

€988 €L°ZIT'C LT V9V 9T 00°LLS 8T 00°LLG'8T SHONNIATT TYLOL
£9°88 €L zI1’'Z LZ H97 ‘91 00" LLG 8T 00°LLG’8T 000 3dsg Te30L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IUI-SIDISURIL Te10L
000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 SYTISNTIL 000-669~000-%0L
ul-sasisuea], :odA] JUNCODY

£9°88 €L ZIT'Z LZ B9V ‘91 00" LLG’8T 00°LLG’8T ionusaay TPIOL
16768 9€°926'T 7O 0FV ‘9T 00°L9¢’81 00°L9€’81 SLNEWNSSHASSY TYIJEAS 000-2L9-000-F0L
GZ 1T LE'98T £€9°€C 007012 00°0T2 HWOONI LSHIdINI 000-799-000~F0L
anuaady :adAL 2UN0DOY

000 3daqd

senusASY

TOALNOD dHEM HMYT HSIA -~ $0L pund

agsn ("TYWIONEY) TYINION ("TYIIONEY) TVIRHON 139008 QHANARY 139ang NOILdI¥DSHA YIGHNAN 19
19d9 % HAONYIVYE GZ20Z/0€/90 GZ-%202 TYNIDINO
ATIYTIVAY HONVIYE ALX §Z-%20¢
00 00T :po3eTdwo) IesSk TedSTd % dm1 ssoy :dd
GZ0Z/0€/90 HNIANE dOT¥Ad ATggEd :Iesn

LZ/€2 :ebeg dIHSNMOL HS0d ¥04 ILYO0dHEY HYNLIANIAXHE ANV HANHATY Wd 90:T0 G202/20/L0



58 716 ot-LeL’zt (0T Lz8'1T) 0070921 00°092°1 SHANLIANAIKA 3 SEANIAATY A0 ILIAN

66°2¢ET (06229 ’0T) 06°2z28°¢2w 00°00z‘zE 00°00Z'2¢ SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL

€67 €6 09°F9T’Z 07 G62°1€ 00°097’¢¢ 00°09%‘¢c¢ SEONIATY TYLIOL

ONAA AYS dYWEYEd @MYT - GOL pung

66°2Z€T (06°229701) 06 zze'zy 00°00z'z¢ 00°002Z2¢ SHANLIANIIKE TYIOL

66271 (06°229701) 0622872V 00°00zZ'z¢ 00700z ‘zZ¢ 000 3dsd TR3IOL

66°2¢T (06°229701) 06°zz8'2Zh 00°00z’z¢ 00°00z2’zZ¢E reanjtpusdxy Te30]

00°0 000 00°0 0070 000 SNOENYTTHADSIN 000-956-000~-G0L

66°2¢T (05°229°0T1) 06°2z8’Cw 00°00z’2¢ 00°00zZ°2Z¢ HONYNALNT YR 000-0€6-000~G0L

sanjTpuadxyg :adAL 3UNODDY

000 3daqg

saInyTpuadxy

£5°¢€6 09°991°2 0% 66z'1¢ 007097 €€ 00"09F‘¢c¢ SHONTATY TYILOL

€5°¢6 09°¥91°2 07 G66Z°1¢ 00709 ‘€€ 00°09F ‘€€ 000 3deda Te3OL

00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 ful-sasjsueadl TelolL

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 UHASNYHL 000-669-000-G0L

ur-saegsuerl :addi unoooy

£5°¢6 09°¥91’2 0%°"G6Z ‘1€ 00709V ‘€€ 00°09% ‘€€ PONUSADY TRIOL

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 000 AROONI ¥EHIO 000~089~000-G0L

€896 6L°0Z0°T 1Z2°6LT 1E 00'00z’z¢ 00°00zZ’2Z¢ SINANSSHASSY IVIDAdS 000-2L9-000-G0L

zZ'6 18°€PT’T 6T°9TT 0070921 0070%92Z°t AROONT ILSHTHALNT 000-799-000-G0L

anusasy :adAl 3UNOODY

000 3ded

SONUBIADY

aNnd aYS YYREYEE EMVT -~ 0L Pung

assn (TYEONTY) TYNION (TYIIONEY ) 1A90NE QEANTAY hictatefat:s NOILATHOSHEA MAGHAN 1D
1909 % AONYTYE GZ02Z/0€/90 $Z-%202 TUNIDTHO

ATEYTIYAY AONYTIYE ALA §Z-%207
00°00T :pojeTdwol Iedx TEOSTH % dmg, @soy :d9d

Lz/vz . :obeg

GZ0Z/0€£/90 SNIANA qOI¥Hd
dIHSNMOL HSOYM ¥Od LdOdHEY HMALIANHAXHE ANY FANITATT

dIddgHd 4980
Wd 90:T0 G202/20/L0



06°F60°T 68°€08729 (68" LFG’LS) 00°96Z‘g 00°962’s STANLIANAIXA 3 SHANAAEE A0 LAN

90° %871 (€078LF'GG) €0°8LY 12T 00°000799 00°000’99 SHTINLIANAIKH TYIOL
ZL"68 2876z L 8T°0€6°€9 007962 1TL 00°96Z’1TL SANNAATY TYLOL
IANQA EMYT ODISAIL - L0L pung

90°%81 (€0°8L¥% 'GG) €0°8LYTZT 00°000799 00700099 SHINLIANEAXE TYIOL
90" %81 (£0°8LY 'GG) €0°8LY 12T 00°000’99 00°000’99 000 3dsa Te30L
000 0070 00°0 0070 0070 IAno-sIasJsurd] TRIOL
00°0 000 0070 00°0 0070 SUHASNTAL 000~666~-000~L0L
nQ-siasueal :adAl 1UNODDY

90°¥81 (€0°8LY’GS) £0°8LV 1T 007000799 007000799 roanytpusdxd TRIOL
0070 000 000 00°0 0070 SOACHNYTTHDS TN 000-G956-000-L0L
90°v8T (€0°8L%'GS) €0'8Ly 12T 00°000799 007000799 HONYNIINIVH HMYT ODIS4AIL 000-0£6-000-L0L
sanjtpuadxy :odAl junoooy

000 3daqg

soIn3Tpusdxy

2L 68 z8°62€ L 8T°0€6°€9 007962 1L 00962 'TL SHOANIATT TYLOL
7L 68 z8°62e’L 8T°0£6°€9 007962 1L 00°96Z 1L 000 3deqg Te30L
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 PUr-sasfsuril, Te30L
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYHASNTIL 000-669-000-L0L
ul-siagsuer] :adAg aunoooy

ZL°68 28762e’L 8T1°0£6°€9 00°9G6Z 1L 00°9G6Z 1L 1ONUSARY TRIOL
86" G6 6L°T69°Z 1Z°8¥€’€9 007000799 00700099 SLNANSSHSSY TYIDAAS 000-2L9-000-L0OL
LOTTIT €0 VLY L6186 00°952’¢ 00°96Z'S HNOODNI LSHEJHELNI 000-799~-000-L0OL
snusagy :odA] JUnoDDY

000 3dsqg

SIANUSADY

aNnd HE¥MYT ODISdIL - LOL pund

agsn (TYREONEY) TYRHON (TYRMONEY)  TYIRMON 1I900d AHANANY LADANE NOILATHOSH FAGHON 1D
1oad 5 WONYIYE §202/0€/90 52-¥202 TYNIDIHO
ATAYIIVAY HONYTVE QL& §2-720¢
00°00T :p®31sTdwon Iesx TeDSTd % dmg @soy¥ :4d
§Z0Z/0€/90 ONIGNA dOI¥dAd AI9gEd :I98(

L2/G2 robeg dTHSNMOL ES0W ¥04d I¥0o4ddy HMNLIANHAXA dNY dANNEAET KA 90:T0 §Z0Z/20/L0O



VLWL (0T°6LT) (06°62S) (00 60L) (00°60L) SHANLIANAEXE 3 SHANIAITY A0 IEN

G2 19 LY L8E £6°219 00°000°1 00°000°T SEYNLIANIAXE TYIOL

0% " 8¢ LE780Z £€9°28 00°T16¢ 00°16¢ SENNIATY TVIOL

CSILHOIT SHYOHS ATIOH -~ 198 pung

G219 LY L8E £€6°Z19 00°000°T 00°000'T SHYNLIANIGYE TYLOL

SZ 19 LF"LBE £5°C19 00°000'T 00°000'T 000 adsq tTe3olL

00°0 00" 0 000 00°0 00°0 $3NO-sI9IsURIL TEIOL

00670 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 HITISNTIL 000-666-000-198

no-siajsuria] :adA] 3unoodoy

G719 LY L8E £€6°219 00°000°T 00°000°T roIn3Tpusdxd Te30l

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SNOEANYTTIADSIH 000-5956-000-T98

SZ°19 LY L8E €6 219 00°000°T 00°000°T SHILITILA 000-026-000-T98

aanjrpuadxg :9dAl 1Unoooy

000 3dad

saan3Tpusdxy

0v 8¢ LET 80T £9°28 00" 162 00° 162 SHANZAFY TYLOL

0b 82 LET80C £9728 00" 162 00° 162 000 3dea Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ‘UI-8I9FsuBIL TEIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SUHASNTAL 000-669-000-198

Ul-sIogsueI] :adAl 3unoooy

0% " 82 LE°80C £€9°Z8 00° 162 00°16¢ LonusAsy TeRIOL

F8 ZL 00°2¢ 00°6§ 00°18 00°18 SINAWSSHASSY TYIDAAS 000~2L9-000~198

GZ 1T LE 98T £€9°¢€C 00012 00° 012 THOONI ISEdEINI 000-%799~000~198

sanuaasy :aodAl 3UNODIDY

000 adag

sonuaady

SLHOIT SEAOHS ATIOH - 198 pung

adgsn (TYIRIONAY) TYNHON (TYMRRIONEY ) TYWION LEADANd dIANINY Laodand NOILAIYDSHU JdHEEHNAN T9D
12dd % HONY'IVL GZ0Z/0E/90 Q¢-720¢ TUYNIDINMO

UTdYTIVAY HONVIVE ALX SZ-%20¢

Le/9e

:obeg

00°00T :peieTdwo)d Xedx [BOSTA
GZ0Z/0£/90 SNIANI dOI¥dEd

Q

o

dTHSNMOL HS50Yd ¥Od ILd0dHEd HEQLIANHEIXHE ANY HANHATY

dm1 ®soy :dgg
AlddEag Iesn
Wd 90:T0 G202/20/L0



6T vt (¥6°6£9729) v6°GE0‘Z2E 00°96€“662C 00°96£ 662 STANLIANIAXA 3 SEAONIATY J0 LIN

Z8°¢8 0€°2v9 7687 0L°0L6°GEG’T 00°€19’6z20°¢ 00°€19°620°¢ SANNA TTY - SHANLIANEIXE TYIOL
00°L8 9€°200°LZY 79°900°868°2C 00°600°68Z°¢ 00°600768Z°¢ SANQA TIY - SHANIATI TYLOL
000 000 00°0 0070 000 SHINLIANAIKH ¥ SHANIATE IO ILIAN
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANTIXE TYLOL
00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 SHANIATT TYIOL

CSLNAWLSIANI ~ §98 pung

0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SHANLIANIAYE TYI0L
00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 2adsa Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 raanaTpuadxy TR0l
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SEII XJOSIAAY T00-8TL-000-G98
sanjtpusdxyg :adi] junoooy

000 adad

saanitpuadxy

0070 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHANHATEY TY¥LOL
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 3deQ TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IONUSADY TRIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SSOT/NIVYD ¥0 T00-%99~000~-598
onusasy :adAl uncooy

000 3dad

senuaady

SLNENLSHIANI ~ 98 pung

agsn (TYWIONIY) TYINION (TYWIONEY) TYWION Laoand QIANIAWNY LAaDand NOILATYEDSHd JIENON 1O
1506 % HONYTVE 5202/0£/90 §2-v202 TINIDIHO
HTAYTIVAY AONYIVE dLA GZ-vz0e
00007 :peo3eTdwo) Ie9x TeISTd § dm1 ssoyg :ga
520Z/0€/90 DNIANA dOI¥dd a9Tggad :Iesn

Lz/Le iobeg dTHSNMOL H50Y d¥0d LAO0dHAd HANLIANHIXE ANY HONHAHA Wd 90:T0 GZ20Z/20/L0



07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1722
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* Kk Assets * Kk
101-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP (8,938.35) 153,608.95
101-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,874,685.85 1,900,035.58
101-000~-003-001 CD'S 20,657.97 20,657.97
101-000-003-002 OAKLAND COUNTY POOL 10,926.38 11,071.68
101~-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 22,686.10 23,089.17
101-000-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.00
101-000-004~-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-000-018-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-000-019-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
101-000-020-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101~000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABRLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101~-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000~-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067~-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-249 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND . 2,296.93 2,296.93
101-000-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO ILAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067~-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 217,471.00 217,471.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101-000~-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,140,376.40 2,328,821.80
*** Tiabilities ***
101~000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
101-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,561.16 308.03
101-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-001 DUE TO OPEB TRUST FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-214~249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 643.54
101~-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
101-000-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 7,170.82 11,133.45
101-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 1,047.92
101-000-232~-000 FSA 0.00 0.00
101-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-339-000 DEFERRED REVENUE - ARPA 102,618.00 102,618.00
Total Liabilities 112,349.98 115,750.94
*** Fund Balance ***
101-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,023,093.68 2,023,093.68
101-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 4,932.74 4,932.74
101-000~-399-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 2,028,026.42 2,028,026.42




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description

Page: 2/22

Current Year
Beg. Balance Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,028,026.42

185,044.44
2,213,070.86
2,328,821.80




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3722
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**k Assets ***

201~000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD (424 .64) (2,747.96)
201-000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 2,102.72 2,111.59
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 1,678.08 (636.37)

**% TLigbilities ***

201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance ***
201-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 1,678.08 1,678.08
Total Fund Balance 1,678.08 1,678.08
Beginning Fund Balance 1,678.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (2,314.45)
Ending Fund Balance (636.37)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (636.37)




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

* Kk Kk Assets * &k

203-000-001-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 18,162.80 (180.01)
203-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 42,055.23 42,241.33
203-000~026~000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 60,218.03 42 ,061.32

*** Tiabilities ***

203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 255.49 0.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 255.49 0.00

**% Fund Balance ***

203-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 59,962.54 59,962.54
Total Fund Balance 59,962.54 59,962.54
Beginning Fund Balance 59,962.54
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (17,901.22)
Ending Fund Balance ) 42,061.32

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance ' 42,061.32




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets ***

204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 8,978.75 7,655.30
204-000-002-000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
204-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 8,978.75 7,655.30

**% Liabilities **+*

204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

***% Fund Balance ***

204-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 8,978.75 8,978.75

Total Fund Balance 8,978.75 8,978.75
Beginning Fund Balance 8,978.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (1,323.45)
Ending Fund Balance 7,655.30

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 7,655.30




07/02/2025 01:07 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2025

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT

Page:

Current Year

6/22

GIL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets **¥
205~000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 5,022.19 5,932.99
205-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 8,411.01 8,448.42
205-000-026~-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 13,433.20 14,381.41
*%% Liabilities ***
205-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
205-000-390-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 13,433.20 13,433.20
Total Fund Balance 13,433.20 13,433.20
Beginning Fund Balance 13,433.20
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 948.21
Ending Fund Balance 14,381.41

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

14,381.41




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

Current Year

Page: 7/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets **¥
206-000-001~000 CASH~CHECKING 576.65 (72.34)
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,222,951.63 1,391,956.06
206~000-003-001 CD'S 0.00 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000~-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 1,223,528.28 1,391,883.72
**% Liabilities *+**
206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-214~-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 06.00 0.00
206~000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Pund Balance ***
206-000-390-000 BALANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD 1,223,528.28 1,223,528.28
206~000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 1,223,528.28 1,223,528.28
Beginning Fund Balance 1,223,528.28
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 168,355.44
Ending Fund Balance 1,391,883.72

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

1,391,883,

72




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

Current Year

8/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets **¥
209-000~-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (50,526.79) (76,825.67)
209-000-002-010 CASH~-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 7,224.83 7,653.56
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 36,093.05
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets (13,208.91) (39,079.06)
*%% TLiabilities **%*
209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 920.60
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 920.60
*** Fynd Balance ***
209-000-320-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (13,208.91) (13,208.91)
Total Fund Balance (13,208.91) (13,208.91)
Beginning Fund Balance (13,208.91)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (26,790.75)
Ending Fund Balance {39,999.66)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(39,079.

06)




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page:

9/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets *F*
220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 3,623.57 3,948.57
220-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,577.56 1,584.45
220-000~026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 5,201.13 5,533.02
*%% Liabilities ***
220-000-202~-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
220~000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 5,201.13 5,201.13
Total Fund Balance 5,201.13 5,201.13
Beginning Fund Balance 5,201.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 331.89
Ending Fund Balance 5,533.02

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

5,533.02




07/02/2025 01:07 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2025

Fund 245 CDBG

Current Year

Page:

10/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* Kk ASSetS * ko
245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 0.00 2,424.74
245~-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 2,424.74
*** Liabilities ***
245-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
245-000~-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 2,424.74
Ending Fund Balance 2,424.74
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,424.74




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets ***
247-000-001-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000-002-000 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-081~-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
*%% Tiabilities ***
247-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
247-000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 12/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* %k Assets * Kk
249-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP 173,588.61 200,684.55
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
249-000-067~101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 (344.00)
Total Assets 173,588.61 200,340.55
kkx Tiagbilities ***
249-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 10,915.65 10,915.65
249-000~-214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249~000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-~000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 10,915.65 10,915.65
**% Fund Balance ***
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 162,672.96 162,672.96
Total Fund Balance 162,672.96 162,672.96
Beginning Fund Balance 162,672.96
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 26,751.94
Ending Fund Balance 189,424.90

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

200,340.

55




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 13/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 255 P E G FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description . Beg. Balance Balance

*¥%% Assets ***

255-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 260,880.49 291,425.40
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255~000-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 325,986.05 356,530.96

**% Tiagbilities ***

255-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABILE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228~000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 0.00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
255-000~-390-000 FUND BALANCE 325,986.05 325,986.05
Total Fund Balance 325,986.05 325,986.05
Beginning Fund Balance 325,986.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 30,544.91
Ending Fund Balance 356,530.96

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 356,530.96




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 14/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%* Assetsg **¥
402-000-001~000 CASH~CHECKING 143,444.08 165,362.47
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 143,444.08 165,362.47
*** Liabilities ***
402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
402-000~390-000 FUND BALANCE 143,444.,08 143,444.08
Total Fund Balance 143,444.08 143,444.08
Beginning Fund Balance 143,444.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 21,918.38
Ending Fund Balance 165,362.47

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

165,362,

47




07/02/2025 01:07 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 15/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 701 T & A
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*rx Assets *x*
701-000~001-000 CASH-CHECKING 61,809.91 70,359.41
701-000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52) (370.52)
Total Assets 61,439.39 69,988.89
*¥kx Liabilities ***
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 (612.23)
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82)
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-999 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 22,105.00 25,413.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE (6,486.50) (6,486.50)
701-000~230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE (1,692.50) (2,807.50)
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 46,827.87 54,077.87
701-000-283~001 FOAMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 61,076.55 69,481.82
*** Fund Balance ***
701-000-390-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 362.84 362.84
Total Fund Balance 362.84 362.84
Beginning Fund Balance 362.84
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 144.23
Ending Fund Balance 507.07

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

69,988.

89




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 16/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 703 TAX FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*¥** Assets ***
703-000-001-000 TAX~CASH CHECKING 2,369.96 113,024.62
703-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVARLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (1,601.45) (1,601.45)
Total Assets 768.51 111,423.17
***% Tiabilities **x*
703-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214~-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 3,678.74
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.00
703-000~-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-204 BIG TRAIL MAINT TAX PMTS 0.00 205.62
703-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 (402.29)
703-000~214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 (250.00)
703~-000~-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-704 F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 513.76
703-000~-214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 1.00
703-000-214-910 MISC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-000 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0.00 (4.02)
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000~-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 252.57
703-000-220-000 TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.00 40.22
703-000-221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-222-000 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 20,625.83
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 0.00
703-000~-225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 50,531.92
703-000-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 2,999.36
703-000-225-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 12,158.11
703-000~-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 5,718.85
703~000-225~040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 (1,579.46)
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 5,214.31
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 31,135.49
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 (2,485.98)
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 1,022.39
703-000~-225-071 OAKLAND TRANSIT 0.00 1,488.64
703-000-225~075 200 AUTHORITY 0.00 147.92
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 304.61
703-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-010 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-030 OCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-230~-000 DUE TO OTHERS 0.00 0.00
703-000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 (22,091.63)
Total Liabilities 0.00 109,225.96
**% Fund Balance ***
703-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 768.51 768.51
Total Fund Balance 768.51 768.51
Beginning Fund Balance 768.51




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND

GL Number Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page:

17/22

Balance

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,197.21
111,423.17




07/02/2025 01:07 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2025

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL

Page:

Current Year

18/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* %k ASSetS * % %
704-000-001-000 F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 20,852.17 22,906.31
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,256.89 5,280.52
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 26,109.06 28,186.83
**% Liabilities ***
704-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** pund Balance ***
704-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 26,109.06 26,109.06
Total Fund Balance 26,109.06 26,109.06
Beginning Fund Balance 26,109.06
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 2,077.77
Ending Fund Balance 28,186.83

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

28,186.83




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 19/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets ***
705-000-001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 19,282.41 7,639.12
705-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 26,284.33 26,400.52
705-000~026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000~-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 45,566.74 34,039.64
**% Tiabilities ***
705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
705-000~-390-000 FUND BALANCE 45,566.74 45,566.74
Total Fund Balance 45,566.74 45,566.74
Beginning Fund Balance 45,566.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (11,527.10)
Ending Fund Balance 34,039.64

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

34,039.

64




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND

Page:

Current Year

20/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets ***
707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH~CHECKING 102,738.29 44,608.47
707-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 131,423.01 132,004.98
707-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 234,161.30 176,613.45
**% Tiabilities ***
707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
707-000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 234,161.30 234,161.30
Total Fund Balance 234,161.30 234,161.30
Beginning Fund Balance 234,161.30

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(57,547.85)
176,613.45
176,613.45




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*¥*% Assets *x*

861-000~-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 3,340.68 2,698.30
861~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,256.99 5,280.62
861-000~-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 8,597.67 7,978.92

*%% Liabilities #***

861-000-202-000 BACCOUNTS PAYABLE 88.85 0.00
861-000~-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 88.85 0.00

**% Pund Balance ***

861-000-3390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 8,508.82 8,508.82
Total Fund Balance 8,508.82 8,508.82
Beginning Fund Balance 8,508.82
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (529.90)
Ending Fund Balance 7,978.92

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 7,978.92




07/02/2025 01:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Assetsg ***

865-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003-~000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05

**% Fund Balance ***

865-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 983,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05




80°88S'T1T9

00°G06716G
80°€60'€02’1

$SIULWOSINGS T g€ JO Te30l

1SYO8YD PTOA T $S97T
1S¥0OUD €€ JO Te1OL

STIVLIOL NIAD
00°61€’T MALANGD HS0¥ 3 TEWAT - NOILVIGEWEY QIEM NOSYIANY TTIIHILIN AANT ¥ 3 W €8062 NED GZ0Z/T0/LO
8L Zit’e ONITIA LIAVATIAY ‘dXd dRIEY ‘HENIVLEY O1d MEZTEA ¥ WYITIIM MAZTHA Z28062 NED §202/10/L0
00°G0G'T6G 902/G6202/1€/21 - G202/T/L FDIAYIES VADON ALTMOHIANY HUTJ ALNAOD ANYTMVO HIMON YAD0ON 180%2 NED §Z02/10/L0
99" ¥%0€ 6T NOO - 0Z AUR SSHTHIIM NOZINIA NOZIMIA 08062 NED §20Z/10/L0
9% "GHE ST/L - G1/9 SHDTIAMEAS TYIONUNIA VEIHSOL YHIHSOL 6L0GZ NED GZ0Z/10/L0

WYd/LNONODDOY DNOYM :uOosedy PTIOA
A 00°G0G°166G 0-902/6202/1€/2T - GZ/T/L HDIAGES VIADON  SHHIHOIL HM¥IA 40 NOILYIDOSSY WYdDON 08SY YAD0N 8L0GZ NED G20¢/10/L0
09712 vZ NOL - $Z AYH AOWEANE SHHRNASNOD ADUNESNOD LLOSZ NED §202/10/L0
6% 0% vz NAL - $T AYR ADWENT SMEHOSNOD ADANASNOD 9.L06¢Z NED GZ0Z/10/L0
99°€8T Z 90¥ - £ 100 LSYDHOD A0 LSYOWOD §L0OGZ NED §202/10/L0
06°8%T £Z 100 - 2z NAC LSYOROD A0 LSYOWOD vL0G2Z NFD GZ0Z/T0/LO
L8 TTH §z0Z ‘1E€/L-~ T/L SHOIAMES DITdNdTY QEaITIY €L0GT NFD §202/T0/L0
6°G9T HAAHLLS TYIHOLINYL 3 EDIAA0 NVEYAdNs NYSINGNs zL0Ge NED §Z02/0€/90
69°€99 GZ0Z ENAL SHOIOANI HTdILTIAN LIAEYD $SANISNG SHTIAVILS ng SEIAYLS TLOGZ NED §20Z/0€/90
0Z°20T GZ0Z HENAL HOYHTIN SHIVAS ATUHANIY SHUYAS 0L0G2Z NED §Z0Z/0€/90
00°20% 'V §Z0Z/L/9 ANY ZT/% Z¥H ON SOd TYD0T ¥ ONINNYId ALNNOD ONYTIVO INNYId ¥MYO 69062 NED G20Z/0€/90
007 006G 4n NYATO @ONVISISSY  SUHALHOTA H¥Id 40 NOILVIDOSSY YADON 0SSY YID0N 89062 NED G202/0£/90
00° 0§ ONIINAODOY aNNA OMINI NOIIYIDOSSY SAIHSNMOL NYDIHDIW VIR L3082 NED §Z0Z/0€/90
00°9€2'T TTIYM @YId TIYISNI £OA - IHOIYW °"&°I IHOTY "L'I 99062 NED §Z02/0€/90
00° 0TS HNIATING TIINS TIVALENSYL AONVISISSY HINOA VHYY XTIOH YAVH §9062 NS G202/0€/90
90" ¥LY NITINVEA 3 NOSYR - DIFLOETH ADYENT HId THLA 79062 NED §Z02/0€/90
16° LY ¥ ®OAIY AYOMOIH ‘dWnd ADUEANE SUYEHASNOD ADUNHASNOD £€9062 NED §20Z/0€/90
00°06L 8T NQC - L AV - S¥¥¥d ‘TIVH ‘E)I4d0 FOTANAS NMYT ENO N TI¥ NMYTANOTTIY 29062 NHED G202/0€/90
86°19T VALHONYTIS % HNUYHOS ‘HOVIHAOD HENOL ANVAHOD HONVUASNI HAIT WONQ LS¥MTH WAND 19062 NAD §Z0T/€2/90
00°0%T GZ0Z/T1/9 NO I¥D 96 DT SIMAdXE QHMHS ¥dxdE qEYHS 090S2 NFD 6§202/€2/90
00° 0§ M00d HNIINAODIOY aNAA NOILVIDOSSY SAIHSNMOL NYSTHDIW VIR 65062 NED Gz02/€2/90
09719 AYELANAD AgAHd ¥Od HNOLSHWIT YAHYW FI1993d 3 TAVHOIW IHHYH 86062 NED §202Z/€2/90
00°€21 G9¢ LAOSO¥DIW 3 HONVHOXH €OA - THOIM °"I°I IHDIY L' LS0GZ NED §202/€2/90
86°TL6'T TIYMAITA €OA - IHOIY "1°IL IHOTY 1" 1 96062 NAD Gz0zZ/€2/90
00°0TIT’€E §QTEIA 7 ‘MNIT NIVHD I0d§ HONEA HHI 104§ FONEA GG0GZ NAD §202/€2/90
00°81¢ ONIYOLINOW ALTINDAS LHAOD ODHES LAAOD 75062 NFD GZ0Z/€2/90
01768 §zZ02/%2/90 And ADYUEANT SYHWASNOD ADINESNOD £46062 NED $202/€2/90
00°69T SHOIAMHAS UUAVEM S ONI SHIVIDOSSY NYWIMOM WISITIVD ATSITIYD 25062 NED GZ02/€2/90
00°%9 FEOOW - SAWYD SSEANISAd YIQEA~SHEDIANES NOINO QHITIY IQARAEITTY 15062 NED §20T/€2/90
(NOWWOD) INAODOY JETIO0d TVIENID NHED ued
AUNOUY uotadTaosag SuweN JIOPUSA JIOPUDA hifek:1¢ 0] jueq 93ed AHOos8yUd

dm1, esoy :9d
HAId9HEa :axoesn
Wd TO*TO S202/20/L0

GZ0Z/T0/L0 - GZ0Z/TT/90 WO¥A HIVA MDHHD

T/1 :ebed dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥Od YHLSIDHEY MDOHHD



L9°%86 /8T ISQULWSSINGSTA G JO TEAOL
0070 1SYO9YD PTOA (0 SSOT
L9°%86'8T rsy0OYD ¢ JO TeIOoL
$STIVLOL d¥S

ZL"992'1T ZHPTOT LML ONI SHIVOHYODY ALID-IYL ALID-TYL 8CTE avs G20z/0£/90
00°616 0-70L/SNI ALITIGVYIT TIVYL DI€/HEMVT HSIA 0D FONWMASNI ILYNNIDNID HHIL ILYNNIDNID LETE avs §20c/0€/90
G6°888 NINGY ‘SI¥0dEy ‘SAHA¥NAS ‘SNOILYDIINAWWKOD OTT SHIVIDOSSY ¥ YHSHIM HHASHIM 9¢€TE av¥s G202/€2/90
007006 TTHEMOH -~ YEWAONS S AANYYE 9Id SAUNIVLOIE GETE ay¥s §202/€2/90
00°0TF’ST IIOATIN ‘MIAAMANOG ~ §2/22/G NO dAL¥IIL *ONI TIOMINOD QEEM-¥YN0Y (ercecfiantors PETE ay¥s G§20Z/€2/90
ONIMDHEHD LNIWSSHSSY TIVIDHAS dV¥S Hued

Junouy uotadTansaq QUIeN IOPUSA IOPUSA biettire) juedg 93 O8UD

/T

rabeg

GZ0Z/T0/L0 - GZ0Z/2T/90 WOdL HLVYA MDHHD
JIHSNMOL FSOY ¥Od MHALSIOHY MOWHD

dm], @80y :gd
wrgduaqg :xes()
Nd Z0:T0 GZ0Z/20/L0



9L°0L8°T0T rsjusWesaIngsTd 9 JO Telolq
18767 1SYOBYD PIOCA T §891
LG°9T67T0T 1s308YD L JO TRIOL
*STIVLOL XY
9%°G0Z ‘66 SININAYd X¥I STOOHIOS NOLNHI STOOHDS NOLNHEA HOSNOLNIEA 6068 XYL §202/0€/90
T8 G¥ SINANAYIYIAO XYL AHINSVEIML ALNNOD ANYTIVO YHILLALINYO 8048 XYL §Z0Z/21/90
L8°00T
25796 QILOA ~ JWAd XYL HIVICIWIHLNI HHESENHD
SE'Y JELYD0TIY~INAd XYL HLYICENIHEINI HHSHNHD STOOHDS HIVIGHWMEINT HISANED SID L0G8 XYL G202/21/90
0T €gev’e IONEDGERE /TITA ~ SINIWAYA XYL aNOd J9T4d MAYNSYHYL L LNAOD dNY¥THVYO YHELALONYO 9068 XYL GZ0Z/2T/90
80°61T SINHHAVIYHIAO XYI FUTTIN AI993d YATITR 9068 XYL §202/21/90
7799 SINHNAYIYHIAO XVdL SYHLTHHS &L NHOL SYHLTHHS 70468 XYL GZ0Z/21/90
WY{/d0UdHE :uosesy PTOA
A T8°G¥ SINERAVAIIAO XYL AHINSYENI ALNAOD ANYTHVWO YHILALONYO €068 XYL §z0Z/21/90
ONIMDHEHD XVJI XV1I 3ued
JUNOUY uot3dTaosag SWeN JIOPUDA IOPUSA I09UD jued o3eq 0O9YD

/T

G§Z0Z/T0/L0 ~ GZ0Z/ZT/90 WOYd HILVA MOHEHD
1obeg dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥O4 YHLSIDHY MOHHD

dmy oso¥y :gd
Hidddd aesqn

Wd €0:T0 S202/20/L0



AN
DN O % HOLLY AREA YOUTH ASSISTANCE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA

s
aX June 16, 2025

Holly Area

Strengthening Families
CALL MEETING TO ORDER - Tena Alvarado

Through Community Involvernent
1.

II. ADDITIONS /APPROVAL OF AGENDA
III. SECRETARY’S REPORT- Teresa Blaska

IV. TREASURER’S REPORT- Nancy Hanks

V. CASEWORKER'’S REPORT - Sarah McGrath

VI. COMMUNITY REPORTS:

A. HOLLY Twp. — Derek Burton
B. VILLAGE OF HOLLY — Shannon Cole

C. ROSE TOWNSHIP. — Debra Bordeau
D. HOLLY AREA SCHOOLS —- Linda Blair & Peter Deahl

VIL. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Skill Building — Nancy Hanks

B. Youth Recognition — Laura Rainey

Old Business

VIII.
A. Report out of Art in the Alley — Martina Sykes

B. Pride Day June 27" — Tena Alvarado

C. Memorial Day Parade — Janie Andrews
D. Teen Block Party — Martina Sykes

New Business

IX.
A. Holly Calvary Church — Tena Alvarado

B. Holly Days Parade — Tena Alvarado




C. Change Meeting Date — Tena Alvarado

D. July meeting — Tena Alvarado

X. ADJOURNMENT

Next HAYA Board of Directors Meeting — ? — 3:30p.m. Holly Township Library unless it
is closed then we’ll do a Zoom meeting in place of an in-person meeting.




Holly Area Youth Assistance 6/9/2025 8:07 AM
Register: HAYA Checking Non-Profit 5354
From 05/01/2025 through 05/31/2025
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref
Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment Deposit Balance
05/05/2025 DR Famous Footwear Shoes Sh(;es 84.79 52,516.69
05/08/2025 3394 OCYACC Insurance Deposit liabilit.., 500.00 52,016.69
05/12/2025 3395 Nancy Hanks Donation:Toy Project ’ reimb. toys 84.46 51,932.23
05/19/2025 DR Dollar General Supplies:Office Supplies Envelopes 2.65 51,929.58
05/20/2025 Donation:General Depqs,it 191.00 52, 120.58
05/20/2025 3396 Alvarado, Christine Promotion Reimb. sweat s... 45.00 52,075.58
05/20/2025 3397 Camp Ohiyesa Camp Camp 339.00 51,736.58
05/20/2025 3398 Holly High School Skill Building:SPFRC Credit recovery 100.00 51,636.58
05/20/2025 3399 Holly Stampede Skill Building:Pay to P... Stampede 125.00 51,511.58
05/20/2025 3400 Holly Elementary Skill Building:Camp P...  Stem program ... 82.00 51,429.58
05/27/2025 Amazon Supplies:Popcorn Supp... 163.00 51,266.58
05/27/2025 DR Famous Footwear -split- Shoes 132.48 51,134.10
Shoes Shoes -132,48
05/27/2025 3401 Holly High School Skill Building:SPFRC Credit recovéry 100.00 51,034.10
05/27/2025 3402 Holly High School Skill Building:SPFRC Credit recovery 400.00 50,634.10
05/27/2025 3403 Holly High School Skill Building:SPFRC Credit recovery 200.00 50,434.10
05/28/2025 3404 Courtesy Driving Sc...  Skill Building:Driver Ed  Driver Ed 480.00 49,954.10




Holly Area Youth Assistance 6/9/2025 8:06 AM
Register: HAYA Payroll Checking 8649
From 05/01/2025 through 05/31/2025
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref
Date Number  Payee Account Meme Payment C Deposit Balance
05/02/2025 United States Treasury Payroll Expenses Q1 44064 X 8,245.90
05/05/2025 1183 Samantha Balcom -split~ 42288 X 7.823.02
Payroll -480.00
FICA 29.76
Medicare 6.96
State 20.40
Federal 0.00
05/19/2025 1184 Samantha Balcom -split- 422.88 7,400.14
' Payroll -480.00
FICA 29.76
Medicare 6.96
State 20.40
Federal 0.00

Page 1




RNe Holly Area Youth Assistance Board of Directors
»;% A Minutes of May 19, 2025
Holly Area

Strengihening Families
Through Community Involvament

Meeting called to order at 3:31 pm by President Tena Alvarado

Members Present: Tena Alvarado, Nancy Hanks, Teresa Blaska, Laura Rainey, Martina
Sykes, Margaret Bloom, Leslie Osmon, Janie Andrews,

Others present: Sarah McGrath, Linda Blair, Debra Bourdeau

Agenda: A motion was made to accept the agenda with additions by Teresa Blaska, second
by Leslie Hanks. Motion Carried

Secretary’s Report Motion to accept the secretary’s report by Nancy Hanks, second by Janie
Andrews. Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report: The treasurer’s report for March, 2025 was shared. There were no
deposits. Total expenses of $3694.00. The ending balance is $52701.48 in the general
account. The payroll account has an ending balance of $8245.90. A motion to accept the
report from Teresa Blaska, Support from Leslie Osmon. Motion Carried.

Case Worker’s Report: There was 1 new case for April. Currently working on packing up the
office in preparation for a summer move. Sarah shared that she is currently looking into
starting a mentoring program in the elementary schools. Looking at piloting the program at 2
schools to start. A motion was made by Tena Alvarado to approve a pilot mentoring program
(to be named) in the elementary schools supported with ARPA funds pending district and
school support. Support from Janie Andrews. Motion carried.

COMMUNITY REPORTS
Holly Township: Absent

Rose Township: Debra Bourdeau reported that the township is waiting to hear back on the
submitted parks grant. Township approved baseball dugouts to be installed at the baseball
field.

Springfield Township: Absent.

Village of Holly: Shannon Cole shared that the council will be having a budget meeting on
Saturdays. Also shared there will be a meeting on 5/22/25 regarding the Mill Pond.

Holly Area Schools: Linda Blair shared that she will be touring the new middle school the 15t
week of June. Graduation will be held on 5/30/25. Fueling Kids Future: Linda shared that the
last delivery will be on 6/3/25. Upcoming gold fundraiser on 8/23/25 at Fenton Farms.




Standing Committees

A.

B.

C.

Skill Building — Nancy Hanks shared that there were 9 applications received for
April.

HAYA Scholarship — Linda Blair shared that she and Tena Alvarado were present
at the awards ceremony.

Youth Recognition — Laura Rainey reported that a recognition will be held on
6/5/25 at Holly Calvary Church from 6-8pm. 3 youth will be recognized.

Old Business

A.

B.

C.

Art in the Alley — No new updates at this time, waiting to hear on bus availability.
Martina reported that we need chalk and a table with brochures for the event.
Pride day — Tena shared that the event will be held on 6/27/25 from 4-7pm. HAYA
will have a table with brochures displayed.

Memorial Day Parade — HAYA members will walk in the parade on 5/26/25. Will
also be placing HAYA wreath as cemetery.

New Business

A.

B.

am

Moose 50/50 — Teresa Blaska shared that HAYA received $191 from running the
50/50 at the Moose Lodge.

HAYA office Summer hours — Beginning on 6/17, Samantha will only be in the
HAYA office on Tuesdays until 7/28/25. Sarah will be in the office Monday —
Wednesday and work from home on Thursday & Friday of each week.

Car Shows — Shows will begin on 6/4/25. HAYA will have popcorn for donation.
OCYA Secretaries’ luncheon — Event will be held on 6/17/25 at 12:00PM at Hess
Hathaway park. $25 to attend.

Teen Block Party — Event will be held on 6/12 from 7-9PM, need volunteers.
Musical Instruments — Teresa shared that 4 clarinets and 1 flute need to be
cleaned at a fee of $73.50 each. After discussion on cost, decision to wait to clean
until needed by student.

. HAYA table cover — HAYA table cover is unable to be located. Motion by Nancy

Hanks with support from Leslie Osmon to purchase replacement cover. Motion
carried.

Meeting adjourned at 4:20 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Teresa Blaska




Letter of interest for the vacant position on The Rose
Township Planning Commission

Rose Township Board

Date: June 22, 2025

Dear Members of the Rbse Township Board

My name is Julius Stern, and | am writing to express my
interest in applying for a position on the board. | have been a
dedicated resident of Rose Township for 25 years and have
owned large property here for 30 years. Over the past
decade, | have been actively involved in local politics,
contributing to the community’s growth and decision-making
processes. |

With nearly 50 years of experience in commercial, industrial,
and residential construction, | bring a wealth of knowledge in
real estate sales, purchasing, zoning, zoning changes, and
compliance. My extensive background also includes a deep
understanding of legal remediation and remedies. | am
committed to preserving the rural and agricultural character
__that defines Rose Township. - .

| would be honored to serve on the Planning Commission and
- contribute my expertise to support the township's future.
Thank you for considering my application.

Sincerely, |

1445 Munger Rd
Holly, Mi 48442
810-610-8611




Donald L. Speace
7822 Rosmar Dr, Holly, MI 48442 | (810) 869-2274 | speace.don@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Accomplished Account Manager with over 20 years in the coatings industry, managing a $15M portfolio at Axalta
Coating Systems and driving multimillion-dollar sales growth at PPG and Sherwin-Williams. U.S. Coast Guard
veteran with proven leadership, discipline, and strategic planning skills, complemented by active roles in the
Michigan [-CAR Committee and Lapeer County Education and Technology Center Advisory Committee.

Skills
» Account Management & Business Development
* Sales Strategy & Revenue Growth
+ Strategic Planning & Market Analysis
* Team Leadership & Mentorship
» Automotive Refinish & Coatings Expertise
» Community Engagement & Stakeholder Collaboration
* Negotiation & Client Relationship Management
» Performance Monitoring & P&L Optimization
Professional Experience
Account Manager, Automotive Refinish Division
Axalta Coating Systems | 2019-Present

* Manage a $1 5M portfolio of 70 accounts, driving revenue growth through consultative sales and
technical solutions.

* Lead paint conversion initiatives, aligning customer operations with Axalta's products to increase
market share.

* Build executive-level relationships with body shop owners, MSOs, and distributors, enhancing client
retention.

* Monitor distributor performance, providing data-driven insights to ensure alignment with commercial
goals.

* Collaborate with regional sales and technical teams to deliver training and innovative coating solutions.
Account Development Manager '
PPG Industries | 2013 - 2019

* Grew a $1M territory with 200+ accounts by 78% through strategic planning and relationship
development.

* Exceeded multimillion-dollar sales targets in six of eight years, earning top-three district rankings for
three consecutive years.




* Opened two new buying accounts monthly, outpacing peers and driving consistent revenue growth.

* Delivered technical training and margin improvement strategies, increasing key account profitability by
over 5%.

Market Manager
Sherwin-Williams, Fenton, MI | 2008 - 2012

* Increased sales from $670K to $1.2M+ in five years through targeted customer engagement and territory
growth strategies.

* Mentored eight team members, with five promoted to management roles through effective training.
* Optimized P&L by reducing expenses and boosting revenue, enhancing overall profitability.
» Trained management trainees and interns, contributing to company-wide leadership development.
Vice President/General Manager
Spirit Distribution, Flint, MI 2004 - 2007

* Scaled a start-up by 1700% in three years, securing product placements at high-profile venues like Ford
Field and The Palace of Auburn Hills.

* Managed all business functions-sales, marketing, HR, and finance-positioning the company for a
profitable sale.

* Built executive-level relationships, driving brand exposure and revenue growth.
Military Service
Petty Office,; United States Coast Guard
Active Duty | 1989 - 1995

* Led mission-critical operations, including maritime safety and logistics, honing leadership and problem-
solving skills.

» Demonstrated discipline and adaptability in high-pressure environments, earning an honorable
discharge.

Education
Bachelor of Business Administration, Magna Cum Laude
Northwood University, Midland, MI: 2003
Community Involvement
* Member, Michigan I-CAR Committee

» Advisory Committee Member, Lapeer County Education and Technology Center




Resolution No. 2025-XX
Rose Township Planning Commission

Recommendation to Deny Rezoning Request — Parcel ID# 06-20-100-016

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission held a duly noticed public hearing on June 5, 2025,
in accordance with the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act (Act 110 of 2006, as amended), regarding a request
submitted by VMP Development to rezone approximately 62 acres of land located on Hickory Ridge
Road, south of W. Rose Center Road (Parcel ID# 06-20-100-016), from Agricultural/Rural Preservation
(AG/RP) to Single-Family Residential (R-1A); and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission received presentations from the applicant and the Township
planning consultant, SAFEbuilt, and considered all testimony, documentation, and public comment
submitted in relation to the request; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed the request against the applicable review standards set
forth in Section 38-45(E) of the Rose Township Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission voted to deny the rezoning request at their meeting on June 5,
2025 because moving from AG/RP 10-acre parcels to 1.5 acre R1A parcels is not a gradual change in land
use, conditions have not changed sufficiently for a zoning change R1A, and other single-family
undeveloped land is available in the surrounding area, including parcels zoned R1A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees Planning-Commission
hereby recommends denial of the rezoning request for Parcel ID# 06-20-100-016 from AG/RP to R-1A;
and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Planning Commission recommends the Township Board consider
initiating a review and potential amendment to the Master Plan to evaluate appropriate future land use
designations for the subject property.

Motion by
Supported by
Roll Call Vote:
Voting Yes —
Voting No —
Absent —

Resolution Declared Adopted:




Resolution No. 2025-XX
ROSE TOWNSHIP
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

A RESOLUTION TO APPOINT A MEMBER TO THE ROSE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
WHEREAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission currently has a one-year vacancy; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to appoint a qualified individual to serve and contribute to the Planning
Commission for the benefit of Rose Township and its residents; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board has reviewed and considered potential candidates for this appointment;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board hereby appoints [Insert Name] to the
Rose Township Planning Commission for a term beginning January 1, 2025, and ending December 31,
2025.

Motion by: [Insert Name]
Seconded by: {Insert Name]
Roll Call Vote:

Yeas:

Nays:

Absent:

Resolution declared adopted this 9th day of July, 2025.




2025-XX RESOLUTION REQUESTING PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW OF MASTER
PLAN SUB-AREA FOLLOWING LAND SALE

ROSE TOWNSHIP
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

At a regular meeting of the Rose Township Board of Trustees held on June 25, 2025, the
following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board of Trustees is committed to ensuring that its planning
and zoning decisions are aligned with the Township’s long-term vision and goals as
outlined in the Master Plan; and

WHEREAS, a significant land transaction has recently occurred within a Sub-Area currently
designated with multiple zoning classifications on the Future Land Use Map of the Master
Plan; and

WHEREAS, this change in ownership may have implications for land use compatibility,
infrastructure planning, and the preservation of community character; and

WHEREAS, under the Michigan Planning Enabling Act (Public Act 33 of 2008), the Planning
Commission is the appropriate body to conduct such a review;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees formally
requests that the Rose Township Planning Commission:

1. Initiate a formal review of the Sub-Area;
2. Conduct a public meeting or workshop as deemed appropriate;

3. Provide a written summary of findings and recommendations, including any
proposed changes to the Master Plan and/or Future Land Use Map;

4. Present proposals for zoning ordinance amendments, if applicable.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Township Board shall provide necessary support to
the Planning Commission throughout this review process.

Motion by: Second by
Yes Votes

No Votes

Absent:




CONTRACT FOR ASSESSING SERVICES
Between Rose Township and Thompson Property Tax Consulting

This Contract is entered into this 1st day of September, 2025, by and between Rose
Township, a Michigan municipal corporation located in Oakland County ("Township"), and
Thompson Property Tax Consulting, with principal office located at 1776 Valley Ridge,
Ortonville, M1 48462 ("Contractor").

1. Purpose

The purpose of this agreement is to retain the services of Thompson Property Tax
Consulting, under the direction of William D. Thompson, MAAQ(3), to provide
professional assessing services for Rose Township in accordance with the General
Property Tax Act and PA 660.

2. Scope of Services

The Contractor shall provide all services as detailed in the attached Proposal dated June
25, 2025, including but not limited to:

¢« Annual assessment roll preparation

e Parcelinspections and data entry

e Sales and uncapping analysis

e Land division review and processing

o Personal property processing and canvassing

« Respondingto resident inquiries and Board of Review support
¢ Maintaining BS&A records and maps

e Preparation and defense of appeals at the Board of Review and Michigan Tax
Tribunal

¢ All other duties customary to a Michigan Certified Assessor

Contractor shall maintain regularly scheduled office hours at Rose Township Hall every
Wednesday from 8:30 AM to 12:00 PM, and be available for additional meetings as
needed.




3. Term

This Contract shall commence on September 1, 2025, and shall remain in effect for three
(3) years, terminating on August 31, 2028, unless earlier terminated as set forth herein.

4. Compensation
The Township agrees to compensate the Contractor as follows:

e Year1(Sept1, 2025~ Aug 31, 2026): $60,000.00 annually, paid in monthly
installments of $5,000.00

e Year2(Sept1, 2026 - Aug 31, 2027): $61,000.00 annually, paid in monthly
installments of $5,083.33

¢ Year 3 (Sept 1, 2027 - Aug 31, 2028): $62,000.00 annually, paid in monthly
installments of $5,166.66

Payments shall be made by the last day of each month.

5. Township Support and Resources
Rose Township agrees to provide the following:
o Office space, phone, internet, printer, and BS&A access
« Office supplies necessary for performing assessing duties
e Support for walk-ins, phone inquiries, and public communication

o Copies of all building permits and reports as requested

6. Insurance and indemnity

Contractor shall maintain appropriate Worker’s Compensation and Commercial Liability
Insurance and provide proof upon request. Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless
the Township against claims arising from the performance of services.

7. Non-Discrimination




The Contractor shall not discriminate against any individual on the basis of race, color,
religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, disability, or other status protected by law,
in accordance with Township policy.

8. Conflict of Interest

The Contractor affirms there are no current or anticipated conflicts of interest in providing
these services to Rose Township.

9. Termination

Either party may terminate this agreement with sixty (60) days' written notice. In the event
of material breach, the Township may terminate the contract immediately upon written
notice to the Contractor.

10. Entire Agreement

This document, including the attached Proposal dated June 25, 2025, constitutes the
entire agreement and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements,
whether written or oral.

Authorized Signatures:

For Rose Township:

Brad Stilwell, Supervisor
Date:

For Thompson Property Tax Consulting:

William D. Thompson, President
Date:




Resolution No. 2025-XXto Establish and Designate @ personnel Committee

Resolved, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby establishes and designates @
personnel Committee in accordance with Section 3.2(a) of the Rose Township personnel
policies and Procedures Manual.

Be it further resolved that the personnet Committee shall consist of Supervisor Brad
stilwell and Board Member Bill Jobe, who shall serve as the township’s official personne\
officers, responsible for the administration of personnel matters as delegated by the
Township Board.

Roll Call Vote:

Voting Yes:
Voting No:
Absent:




_Blad stilwell

From: Bill Jobes

Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 2:18 PM
To: Brad Stilwell; Building Officer
Subject: EW: Right of Refusal
Attachments: R Rose township.xisx

From: Kallabat, Zinnia <kaiiabatz@oakgov.com>
gent: Friday, June 13, 2025 12:50 PM

To: Bill Jobes <Treasurer@rosetownship.com>; Kim Sparks <DeputyTreasurer@rosetownship.com>
Subject: Right of Refusal

Good afternoon,

in accordance with MCL 211.78M(1), you have 2 statutory first right of refusal to purchase the properties that were tax
foreclosed by Oakiand County Circuit Court and by the Oakland County Treasurer under Public Act 123 of 1999, as amended.

The attached list of foreclosed properties—that the redemption period ended April 1, 2025-is sorted by the parcel
identification number and includes address and 2025 state equalized value (SEV)

Due to statutory changes in 2020 and pending jawsuits, the property purchase amount is the fair market value whichis
determined as double the 2025 state equalized value (SEV) or the appraised value, if an appraisai is completed by an
Oakland County contracted vendor.

The local unit of government may also registerasa pidder for the online auction at tax-sale.info to bid on any property-

Please notify our office of your intent to purchase the property of properties by completing the columns on the attached
spreadsheet by July 7, 2025. Please include the date the Board will pass the resolution approving the purchase of the property
through right of refusal including "not to exceed" amount. 1f your completed spreadsheet along with the required information
is not received by July 7, 2025, your first right of refusal will be waived.

iMPORTANT: A municipality may not require purchasers of tax—foreciosed property to pay delinguent utility charges - such as
water and sewer fees, incurred by the former owner as a condition for providing utility services to the new owners in
accordance with AG Opinion 7258. Therefore, W€ request that you provide us, as soon as possible, with the total amount
of any outstanding water charges associated with the property through August 2025 so that it will be included in the
minimum bid - uniess WRC handles your water service, in which case that information has already been provided

Thank you for your partnership. If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact me by phone at (248) 858-0627
or email at .

Sincerely,

Zinnia Kallabat

Zinnia Kallabat

Deputy Treasurer

Oakland County Treasurerl Robert Wittenberd
1200 N. Telegraph Rd.




Contact Name

Contact Email

Contact Phone number

Date of Board Meeting

CVT Parcel ID

R} 06-03-102-007

Property Street

829 Milford Rd

$131,460




